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This report has been prepared in order to clearly communicate to stakeholders The 
Hachijuni Bankʟs efforts to improve sustainability, as well as to provide clarity on 
management philosophy and policies. This report also includes selected financial 
information as well as non-financial information such as ESG and SDG-related information.
In preparing this report, we referred to the International Integrated Reporting Framework 
from the IFRS Foundation and the Guidance for Collaborative Value Creation from the 
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry.
This report is a disclosure document prepared pursuant to Article 21 of the Banking Act. 
Statements on future business performance included herein do not guarantee future 
performance, and actual results may differ from the statements contained herein due to 
factors such as changes in the business environment.
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Winter dawn, Utsukushigahara Highlands, Matsumoto City

2Annual Report 2024

Contents

��ɹ.anagement 1hilosophy
��ɹ"t a (lance
��ɹThe )achiKuni #ank (roup`s #usiness #ase

��ɹ.essage from the 1resident
��ɹ.essage from the 7ice 1resident
��ɹ$ountdown to *ntegration�
  ɹ#ecoming The )achiKuni /agano #ank
��ɹ.essage from the 'inance 0fficer

��ɹ0ur )istory, 0ur 4trengths
��ɹ"chieving 4ustainable .anagement
��ɹ0ur 7alue $reation 1rocess
��ɹ7alue $reation 'ramework
��ɹ4takeholder &ngagement
��ɹ 4pecial 'eature� $hallenges 6ndertaken by 

0ur (roup`s 4ustainability #usiness

SoVrces of 7alVe Creation*ntrodVction

MessaHes from the ManaHement

The Hachijuni Bank was founded in 1931, a time when the economy of Nagano Prefecture was strained by 
the combination of chronic economic depression and global unrest that persisted after the First World War, 
to provide stability to regional communities by preserving financial services, which are the lifeblood of the 
economy.
Due to these roots in a challenging time, our fundamental thinking was that if the bank itself did not have a 
sound and firm business foundation, it would not be able to fulfill its duty of supporting regional communities, 
and we maintain this policy today.
This commitment to regional communities has remained a part of our bankʟs DNA for over 90 years since 
its founding.
This unwavering commitment as well as our sustainable aspirations are embodied in our sustainability policy, 

“Strive to achieve sustainability in both regional communities and corporate value.”
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.arkFt 1otFOtiaM
Lifestyle

Prefecture in Japan that people want to move toNo.1
�“The Book of Country Living” （┍┲┥┯┥ⓤ┏┹┶┥┷┬┭ⓤ┲┳ⓤ┌┳┲）, 202� （published by Takarajimasha）

nationally in healthy
life expectancyNo.1（for women）and No.1（for men）

�“2021 Average Time Living Independently by Prefecture” （All-Japan 
Federation of National Health Insurance Organizations）

Industry Agriculture

/ature
nationally in number 
of hot spring locationsNo.2nationally in number of mountains belonging 

to the “100 Famous Japanese Mountains” listNo.1 nationally in forest areaNo.3
� Nagano Prefecture Department of Tourism, 
Mountain and Highland Tourism Section

�“2022 Forest and Planted Forest Cover 
Ratios by Prefecture” （Forestry Agency）

nationally in value of clocks and 
watches （including movements） shippedNo.1 nationally in value of electronic parts, 

devices, and electronic circuits shippedNo.2
� Census of Manufactures, 2020 Confirmed 
Statistics Table by Commodity

� Census of Manufactures, 2020 Confirmed 
Statistics Table by Commodity

nationally in amount 
of wine grapes producedNo.1 nationally in 

number of wineriesNo.2
�2021 Regional Fruit Production Trends Survey 
（Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries）

� Nagano Prefecture Department of Industry 
and Labor, Sake and Wine Promotion Office

Tourism

� 2022 Hot Spring Usage Status 
（Ministry of the Environment）

ski resorts84
� Nagano Prefecture Department of Tourism, 
Mountain and Highland Tourism Section

Nagano Prefecture enjoys abundant nature, clean air and clear water, as well as the convenience of its connections to 
high-speed transportation networks, making it an extremely favorable environment for manufacturing and assembly 
industries as well as agriculture.
However, there are growing concerns about issues such as a declining and aging population due to Japanʟs low birth 
rate and the movement of people to urban areas, which will have a serious impact on the communities and economy 
of the region in the future.
The Hachijuni Bank Group will work to resolve the issues facing the region by strengthening its existing banking 
business, further expanding its business domains and the areas where it provides services, and acquiring new sources 
of revenue.

&OWiroONFOt aOE *ssuFs 'aciOH thF 3FHioO

5he )achiKVni #anL (roVQ`s #Vsiness #ase
Nagano Prefecture, where The Hachijuni Bank Groupʟs business is based, is located in the center of Japan 
and is easily accessible from major urban areas, including Tokyo and Nagoya which are less than 200 
kilometers away. The prefectureʟs economy is based mainly around manufacturing and assembly industries, 
and it boasts a large variety of garden produce, agricultural crops, and diverse tourism resources that make 
use of its abundant natural environment and proximity to areas of large-scale consumption.

"t a (lance
"n *ndVstrZ -eader 5hat -eWeraHes StronH %omestic and ForeiHn 
3elationshiQs and the CaQaCilities of 0Vr (roVQ ComQanies

/aHano
1refectVre

#anHLoL

SinHaQore

1�.8277 tri l l ion yen （year-on-year increase of 1.8639 trillion）Total assets

9.�379 tri l l ion yen （year-on-year increase of 1.2699 trillion）Deposits

6.7812 tri l l ion yen （year-on-year increase of 668.0 billion）Loans

37.0 bi l l ion yen （year-on-year increase of 12.9 billion）
Consolidated net income 

attributable to owners of parent

20.7�ˋ （year-on-year increase of 2.38ˋ） 
Consolidated capital adequacy ratio 

（under Basel III standards）

'iOaOciaM %ata ʢ$oOsoMiEatFEʣ

HachiKuOi #aOk (rouQ 4uCsiEiariFs aOE "GGiMiatFs

3atiOHs

S&P� A- R&I� A� JCR� AA

3,289（increase of 2�8 from previous year）

&NQMoZFFs

CDP score� A
&4( 3atiOH

-ocatioOs

Japan�1�1branches （including head office�131locations in Nagano Prefecture）

Overseas�1branch （Singapore）, 2representative offices （Shanghai, Bangkok）
�Hong Kong Branch closed March 31, 202�

Hachijuni Securities

Hachijuni Lease

Nagagin Lease

Hachijuni Card

The Nagano Bank

Securities

Leasing

Leasing

Credit cards

Banking Nagano Card

Hachijuni Credit Guarantee

Hachijuni Capital

Hachijuni Staff Service

Yamabiko Services

Credit cards

Credit guarantees

Staff dispatch and referral

Debt management and collection

Hachijuni Asset Management

Hachijuni Investment

Hachijuni Link Nagano

Hachijuni Auto Lease

Investment management and advising

Investment

Regional trade and electric power

Car leases

ShanHhai

Investment
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MasaLi MatsVshita
1resident ʢ3epresentative %irectorʣ
&Yecutive 1resident

We will stay committed to growing
along with our customers and community

as an industry leader.

MessaHe from the 1resident

In May 2023, the Japanese government 
reclassified COVID-19 as a class � disease, 
thanks to which movement and travel 
restrictions were lifted, and economic 
activity is now trending upward. One 
notable trend is the recovery of the tourism 
industry, one of the main industries of 
Nagano Prefecture. However, due to an 

increase in imported material prices caused 
by the weak yen, as well as high labor and 
energy costs, I feel that despite the recovery 
in sales figures, the business environment 
has been harsh in terms of profit .  In 
addition, issues faced by all industries that 
differ from those experienced during the 
pandemic, such as labor shortages and 

Economic "ctiWitZ 3ecoWerZ and /ew *ssVes

In anticipation of our full integration with 
The Nagano Bank in January 2026, we 
establ ished a Management Strategy 
Committee centered around myself and 
President Nishizawa of The Nagano Bank 
and have thoroughly discussed what the 
post-integration bank will aim to achieve, 
what its values will be, and what kind of 
value it will provide to regional communities 
and customers. Those matters were also 
discussed at multiple meetings of the 
Management Committee and the Board of 
Directors and were included as part of our 
value creation process announced in May 
of this year. During those discussions, I 
ga i ned  a  new app rec i a t i on  o f  t he 
importance of our management philosophy 
of contributing to regional development 
through a commitment to sound banking 
principles. If the regions we serve do not 
develop, then we as a regional bank cannot 
develop either. When considering what we 
should do to support regional development, 

I  once again felt that sound banking 
principles are one means for achieving that 
and can be part of the goal.
I believe that our bankʟs role is to contribute 
to the sustainable development of regional 
communities with an awareness of the issues 
that need to be addressed, including 
environmental issues and our social 
responsibility. In that sense, I believe we 
were correct in carrying out our efforts 
under our Medium-term Management Vision 
2021, in which we defined sustainability as 
the core of our business. We have been 
able to take most of the necessary measures, 
so moving forward, it will be important to see 
how much we can strengthen those measures 
and tie them in to the next process. 
Naturally, I recognize that our bank bears 
greater responsibility in Nagano following 
the business merger with The Nagano Bank, 
and I am constantly considering how to 
fulfill our responsibilities not only as a bank 
but also as an industry leader.

3eaffirminH the *mQortance of 0Vr ManaHement 1hilosoQhZ amid *nteHration 1reQarations

In regard to the conditions faced by 
Nagano  P re fec tu re  a t  p resen t ,  the 
population is undoubtedly continuing to 
age. When considering how to achieve 
regional development,  creat ing new 
industries is one possible method, but it is 
better suited to large cities in which people, 
goods, money, and information gather, and 
it is rather difficult to achieve in rural 
regions. So what can we do in Nagano  
Nagano is close to both the Tokyo and 
Nagoya metropolitan areas, and in terms of 
transportation networks, Nagano occupies 

a location between the two, in addition to 
wh ich  i t  has  many  pub l i c l y - t r aded 
companies. I believe that if these regional 
companies are able to grow significantly, 
they will attract people and bring vitality to 
the region, so therefore, our bank can grow 
together with them by providing support. 
But in order for companies to grow, they 
need to expand outside the prefecture or 
even overseas and br ing in  outs ide 
r e s o u r c e s .  O u r  c u s t o m e r s  i n  t h e 
manufacturing industry in particular need to 
expand to other countries and require 

" )istorZ of 5aLinH on ChallenHes

wage increases,  have become more 
pronounced, and I believe that in the past 
year, the gaps between certain companies 
and industries have grown.
With regard to the business environment 
surrounding our bank, negative interest 
rates and yield curve controls have been 
lifted, and we are returning to a world with 
interest. Loans and deposits are both 
increasing, and the addition of fee income 
has generated moderate results in profit. 
Particularly in regard to investments, due to 

the increase in foreign and domestic 
interest rates, bond yields were improved 
by taking measures such as an early 
portfol io restructuring, and loan and 
secur i t ies  y ie lds  increased as  wel l . 
Consolidated net income for fiscal year 
2023 was our highest ever partly due to the 
recording of negative goodwill resulting 
from the business merger with The Nagano 
Bank, but even excluding that, I believe we 
achieved a considerable level of profit.
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MessaHe from the 1resident

overseas support, so in order for our bank 
to grow together with our customers, I 
believe we need to develop the ability to 
address those needs. We already have 
branches in other prefectures and countries, 
but their significance will change. We have 
firmed up our main foundation in Nagano 
through the business merger with The 
Nagano Bank, and our next step will be to 
increase our focus on our efforts outside of 
the prefecture and overseas.
As for our environmental measures, last 
year we achieved one of our medium-term 
m a n a g e m e n t  t a r g e t s  o f  n e t  z e r o 
greenhouse gas （CO2） emissions by The 
Hachijuni Bank individually. We will next 
aim to achieve net zero as a group and 
then finally gross zero group emissions. In 
order to achieve that, I believe the most 
important point will be how quickly we can 
create an environment where not only our 
bank but as many companies as possible 
measure their emissions and the whole 
r e g i o n  w o r k s  t o g e t h e r  t o  r e d u c e 
greenhouse gases. It will not be an easy 
task, but I believe it is our bankʟs duty as an 
industry leader to work towards that goal 
by utilizing the relationships we have built 
with our many customers over the years. 
Additionally, in order to protect the natural 

environment,  i t  is  necessary to also 
consider what types of raw materials and 
chemicals are being used and what their 
environmental impact is. I want our bank to 
take the lead in implementing not only 
TCFD initiatives but also TNFD initiatives as 
well in order to protect and coexist with 
Naganoʟs rich natural environment.
One other area to consider is the utilization 
of the vast amounts of data accumulated 
through transactions with our customers 
over many years. I believe the use of that 
data will determine whether or not we are 
successful in the future. Fortunately, we 
already have the personnel and experience 
necessary to utilize that data. Our bank was 
the first in Japan to introduce a total online 
system, and because multiple other banks 
that participate in the Judan-kai project use 
our  systems ,  we have cont inuous ly 
developed the personnel needed to 
operate those systems and currently have 
approximately 300 employees who do so. I 
believe that there are few regional banks 
with that  number of  system-re lated 
personnel. We are engaged in a variety of 
sales and risk management initiatives that 
combine our strengths in accumulated data 
and in personnel and experience while also 
making effective use of AI.

We revised the way in which we set our 
performance targets at the same time that 
w e  c o m m e n c e d  t h e  M e d i u m - t e r m 
Management Vision 2021. Before that, the 
head office would set performance targets 
for the bank as a whole, which would then 
be divided among our branches, but we 
stopped using that method as we believed 
that it might lead to employees prioritizing 
the achievement of targets and giving less 
effort and focus to responding to our 
customersʟ true needs. We therefore 
adopted a new method in which each 
branch considers what it should do to serve 
its customers, sets its own targets, and 
takes action to achieve them. Three years 
have passed since then, and the new 
method has taken root. Thanks to the hard 
work of our employees, our profits have not 
declined. I feel that we have become a 
bank that serves its customers in a truer 
sense than before.

Furthermore, I view the business merger 
w i t h  The  Nagano  Bank  a s  a  good 
opportunity to enhance our human capital. I 
feel that employees of The Nagano Bank 
are skilled at working independently and 
are able to respond to issues quickly, while 
Hachijuni Bank employees are skilled at 
working as an organization and considering 
matters carefully before acting. Although 
our organizational environments differ, I 
be l i eve  we can  ach ieve  someth ing 
interesting by combining the good points of 
each. In fact, there have already been 
several instances in which employees of the 
two banks have worked together to satisfy 
our customers.
I have long given constant thought to how 
best to operate an organization. Although a 
top-down approach might succeed in 
improving performance over the short term, 
it is not sustainable. On the other hand, an 
o rgan i za t i on  t ha t  on l y  f ocuses  on 

%eWeloQinH )Vman 3esoVrces *s the 5oQ 1rioritZ for ManaHement 5hat -eWeraHes )Vman CaQital cooperation will not make progress and will 
be slow in responding to issues. I believe 
the best approach is to believe in our 
e m p l o y e e s ʟ a b i l i t i e s  a n d  e n t r u s t 
responsibility to them. That means that 
each employee thoroughly understands the 
views of the management team, considers 
matters as though they themselves were 
the CEO, and takes action based on that 

perspective. By acting under that mindset, 
employees are able to quickly make 
progress in a variety of directions, which 
becomes the strength of the company. By 
believing in and entrusting responsibility to 
employees, they are able to practice 
thinking for themselves, and the way in 
which they work will change.

We are grateful to have many shareholders 
who support the growth of our bank, and in 
order to ensure that they remain invested in 
us for a long time, I believe that it is 
essential to increase ROE. As we expand 
our business domains, we will enter areas 
with a higher amount of risk, so we will 
work to maintain a balance between 
increases and decreases in risk and make 
adjustments so that we maintain our 
consolidated CET1 ratio at around 1�  ̀at 

the minimum. We are implement ing 
strategies with increased ROE as our first 
goal, but I believe that achieving that aim 
will take time and is not something that can 
be accomplished this year or next.
In regard to shareholder returns, we have 
increased dividends and implemented 10 
billion yen in stock buybacks for three 
consecutive years. Moving forward, we will 
work to maintain returns at a level that 
satisfies our shareholders.

5o the CaQital MarLet� 8e 8ill 8orL 5owards 30E and Shareholder 3etVrns from a -onH�term 1ersQectiWe
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Over a year has passed since our business merger 
with The Nagano Bank on June 1, 2023, and as we 
prepare for the full integration on January 1, 2026, 
we are steadily making progress on deciding 
matters such as the post-integration bankʟs name 
and logo, the consolidation of branches, the 
personnel system, and the integration of bank 
counters and transactions. I am impressed that so 
much progress has been made in such a short 
time, and I feel that it demonstrates the innate 
talent of the employees of both banks.
Since the business merger, we have launched the 

“Integration Project” in order to achieve a smooth 
integration as well as the “New Bank Creation 
Project” in order to rapidly fuse the two banks and 
achieve synergies. Under the New Bank Creation 
Project, in addition to the initiatives of the working 
groups, we began the activities of the “Co-Creation 
Project” consisting of a Business Co-Creation Team 
and Financing Co-Creation Team. Based on 
cooperation between the employees of both banks, 
the Business Co-Creation team is working to 
demonstrate to our customers the benefits of the 
business merger mainly in regard to consulting 
services, while the Financing Co-Creation Team is 

providing support for customer management reforms 
and business revitalization. There have already been 
several instances in which we have used the 
strengths of each bank to satisfy our customers as 
they see the benefits of the business merger, such as 
by combining the speedy, proactive approach of The 
Nagano Bank with the expertise accumulated by The 
Hachijuni Bank in order to aid in developing the 
businesses and resolving the issues of our customers. 
I want us to make the positive effects of the business 
merger felt by as many customers as possible by 
steadily implementing these types of efforts.
The full integration is planned to take place on 
January 1, 2026 because of the amount of time 
required for preparing to integrate our systems, but 
I already consider The Hachijuni Bank and The 
Nagano Bank to be a single entity, and we will 
carry out all the measures we are able to without 
waiting for integration.
That includes the integration of our bank counters 
and transactions, but I believe that our customers 
may have various questions and concerns in regard 
thereto, so we intend to listen to their requests 
and respond thoroughly while thinking first and 
foremost of our customers.

#Vsiness MerHer StatVs� -aVnch of /ew #anL Creation 1roKect

MessaHe from the 7ice 1resident

Shohei )idai
7ice 1resident ʢ3epresentative %irectorʣ
&Yecutive %eputy 1resident

5hF HachiKuOi /aHaOo #aOk
XiMM CFcoNF aO FssFOtiaM
rFHioOaM QartOFr throuHh thF
coNCiOFE huNaO caQitaM oG
5hF HachiKuOi #aOk aOE
5hF /aHaOo #aOk�

We have been making decisions regarding the 
post-integration bankʟs branches, products, 
services, systems, and procedures by comparing 
the situations of each bank and choosing the 
elements that we consider opt imal .  Some 
employees may feel that programs and systems 
from The Hachijuni Bank are being favored, but we 
have not made a single decision with the intent of 
choosing one bank over the other. Because of the 

business merger, we are essentially the same bank, 
so we are choosing what we consider to be the 
best options for The Hachijuni Nagano Bank. But 
since we are human, we may feel a certain way 
even when we know otherwise, so I believe that I 
will need to just keep reiterating that we are 
making decisions from the perspective of the post-
integration bank.
Thanks to the Co-Creation Project, employees from 

5he 5ransition from ComQetition to Co�Creation #eHins with )Vman CaQital

both banks are working together to satisfy 
customers by providing solutions and holding joint 
seminars. There have also been cases in which 
Nagano Bank employees who participated in 
internal seminars have learned of the services 
offered by The Hachijuni Bank and promptly 
succeeded in selling them to customers. I believe 
that as specific instances like these become more 
numerous, our employeesʟ feelings towards the 
integration will change as well. Hachijuni Bank 
employees have also been stimulated by the 
speedy work of The Nagano Bank, and in this past 
year, I have strongly felt that it is indeed important 

to progress with concrete initiatives. In December 
of last year, we announced the name of the post-
integration bank and our plans for branch 
consolidations, and internally, we announced the 
personnel system of the post-integration bank this 
past April. Some people have asked why we made 
these announcements so early, but that is because 
we think it is important to share this information 
with both our customers and employees. By 
making these announcements without delay, we 
hope to receive a variety of feedback so that we 
can take better action moving forward.

The personnel system of the post-integration bank 
will take effect on January 1, 2026, and it will 
combine the positive features of both The Hachijuni 
Bank and The Nagano Bank while also including 
elements in response to requests that we have 
received from employees. We will implement any 
reforms that can be introduced before that date with 
the goal of creating a better working environment for 
employees of both banks, and I believe our 
employees will feel the merits of the new system.
The most important goal for a regional bank is to 
benefit the regions it serves. Although there are other 
perspectives, I believe that the key characteristic for 
our employees is the ability to contribute to the 
region. Our employees fulfill various roles such as 
branch staff who interact directly with customers or 
main office staff who support the branches, but in 
addition to benefiting the region and customers, 

employees who work to aid their colleagues and 
associates within the bank also help us contribute to 
our customers. That is why we require human 
resources who can take action based on their firm 
desire to help others.
As I said earlier, I am impressed by the innate talent 
of the employees of both banks, but there are still 
some aspects in which we are lacking in regard to 
having an enterprising spirit and thinking and acting 
independently. If we ask ourselves whether we have 
achieved a level that can be considered the best for 
our customers, I think there are some ways in which 
we have not reached that point yet. If we put our 
customers first, we should be able to work with a 
greater hunger. I believe it is the management teamʟs 
responsibility to firmly establish that type of culture, 
and I intend to continue doing all I can to achieve 
that goal.

5he /ew 1ersonnel SZstem 8ill #e the FoVndation for 0Vr CVstomers�First 1olicies and CorQorate CVltVre

Three years ago, we established the Digital 
Transformation Department, which currently has 
eight members who have gained experience 
through methods such as assignments to outside 
organizations, and moving forward, we will further 
strengthen these human resources responsible for 
promoting D9. Additionally, the AI Promotion Team 
establ ished with in the Computer Systems 
Department is actively using multiple models for 
our customer services that they created using big 
data. One of the distinctive characteristics of our 

bank is the division of roles that we have achieved 
by  hand l ing  core  e lements  such  as  data 
accumulation in-house while also bringing in 
outside knowledge for other areas, and we are 
tak ing  i n i t i a t i ves  based  on  tha t  s t y le  o f 
collaboration. As our personnel grow further, I 
want to expand the scope of work performed in-
house while continuing to collaborate with outside 
experts in order to further enhance customer 
services that utilize big data.

#ecominH a -eader in 6tili[inH #iH %ata CZ %iWidinH 3oles *nternallZ and EYternallZ

This May, we announced our new value creation 
process that we restructured in anticipation of the 
full integration with The Nagano Bank, and we 
have also established the outline of the human 
resources strategy necessary to achieve that 
process. For instance, we considered what types 
of solutions and human resources will be necessary 
in order to maintain and develop the industrial 
base of Nagano Prefecture and created a plan 
regarding the methods and time required for 
developing those human resources, based on 

which we have begun implementing the specific 
efforts that we are currently able to. While listening 
to our employeesʟ opinions, I want to clearly set 
out our goals for the post-integration bank and 
create a workplace that people are excited to be a 
part of.
I believe that our mission is to accurately identify 
the issues facing society in Nagano Prefecture, 
determine what the post-integration bank can do, 
and f lex ib ly  deve lop human resources to 
accomplish that.

SteadilZ *mQlementinH a )Vman 3esoVrces StrateHZ #ased on the 7alVe Creation 1rocess
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CoVntdown to *nteHration�
#ecominH 5he )achiKVni 
/aHano #anL The Hachijuni Nagano Bank

2024

2025
2026

In June 2023, The Hachijuni Bank and The Nagano Bank performed a business 
merger.
We are making preparations for the full integration planned to take place on 
January 1, 2026 with the goal of being the most successful business merger 
between regional banks in Japan.

5Iree (oalT oG #uTJneTT .erHer

⁞ Increase management 
efficiency

⾣  Unify systems and 
administrative tasks

⾣ Consolidate branches
⿟ Develop talent and reduce costs by 

increasing management efficiency

  Strategic allocation of 
human resources

⾣  Reallocate human 
resources to strategic 
areas

⿟Improve prof itabi l i ty through 
reallocation of human resources 
to achieve medium to long-term 
growth

⁠ɹ Improve 
profitability

⾣  Share expertise of 
both banks

⿟ Respond to needs of customers in 
region

⿟ Strengthen growth areas
（consulting, digital services, etc.）

#uTJneTT .erHer 1lan
⿟ Before the integration, negative synergies relating to costs will initially outweigh positive synergies 

due to factors such as an increase in costs for integrating systems, but we anticipate increasing 
gains from overall synergies after the full integration from fiscal year 2026, when topline synergies 
and positive cost synergies will begin to fully take effect.

⿟ For the six years following the business merger, we will reallocate human resources to strategic 
areas such as consulting and digital services while responding to the large, natural decrease in 
personnel due to factors such as branch consolidations and streamlined operations.
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In June 2023, we began the Co-Creation Project, which supports customers by combining the consulting functions of both banks. The 
project consists of the Business Co-Creation Team, which provides support for issues such as business successions, M&A, and overseas 
business expansion, and the Financing Co-Creation Team, which provides support for management reforms, managerial personnel referrals, 
and other issues. Through these teams, we are strengthening our support for customers by combining the strengths of each bank.

⾣$o�$reation 1roKectʢ"chievements from +une ���� to May ����ʣ

Co-Creation

Both banks are undertaking a variety of both top-down and bottom-up initiatives to fuse our 
organizational cultures and achieve harmony among our employees as the foundation for integration.

⾣"ctivities in preparation of integrationʢ+une ���� to May ����

⿟ Management Strategy Committee� held 17 meetings
⿟ Integration Promotion Committee� held 2� meetings
⿟ Joint branch manager meetings
⿟ Joint employee induction ceremonies
⿟Integration of bank counters and transactions 
（trials commenced in certain areas）ˎ

� We have begun joint sales activities by both banks ahead of the 
full integration in order to relieve the anxiety of our customers 
regarding the integration and rapidly demonstrate the merits of 
the business merger.

⾣"ctive integration of employeesʢ+une ���� to May ����ʣ
⿟Employees loaned between banks or having dual assignment to both

Hachijuni Bank to Nagano Bank� 2 employees loaned, � 
employees with dual assignment
Nagano Bank to Hachijuni Bank� 22 employees loaned, � 
employees with dual assignment, 3 employees loaned for training

⿟ Hiring activities for 202� graduates by joint hiring body
⿟ Joint internal seminars� 1,390 participants from both banks
⿟ Joint training� 237 participants from both banks
⿟ Seisei Juku and Nagagin Doyo Juku� 6�3 participants 

from both banks
⿟ Joint customer seminars� 327 participating 

customers

Fusing Cultures

We are engaged in a variety of efforts to make the synergies of the business merger felt by the regions and customers we serve.

⾣Waiving and standardi[ing "TM fees
In October 2023, in order to make both 
banks’ ATMs more convenient, we waived 
fees for the use of each other’s ATMs and 
standardized 2uick Card transfer fees.

⾣1ublici[ing the name of the post�integration banL ʢstandardi[ing the bacL sides of both banLsʟ business cardsʣɹ 
In February 202�, we standardized the back sides of both banksʟ 
business cards in order to spread awareness and build familiarity 
towards the post-integration bank’s name and logo.

⾣$ommenced operation of Koint branchesɹ 
February 202��  Opened joint branch for The Hachijuni Bank Tokyo 

Main Office and The Nagano Bank Tokyo Branch
May 202��  Opened joint branch for The Hachijuni Bank Shinshu 

University Branch and The Nagano Bank Matsumoto 
North Branch

Employees of both banks will work together under the same roof to 
deepen their cooperation and provide better services to our customers.

⾣Integration of home loan staff
In November 2023, we incorporated The Nagano 
Bank’s dedicated home loan staff into The 
Hachijuni Bank Loan Plaza to create a joint 
location where we can serve our customers. By 
bringing together staff with expert knowledge, we 
will offer higher-quality solutions to our customers.

Integration Preparations

The Hachijuni
Nagano Bank

On January 1, 2026,

The Hachijuni Bank and

The Nagano Bank will integrate

to form The Hachijuni Nagano Bank.

The integration will be conditional on approval
by the relevant authorities.

⾣$o�$reation 1roKectʢ"chievements from +une ���� to May ����ʣ

Business $o�$reation TeamɿFormed 19 projects including overseas expansion support and syndicate loans （four projects have 
already been carried out）

'inancing $o�$reation TeamɿSupported the formulation of management reform plans, developed environments for financing, and 
provided monitoring support to �2 business partners who received joint support from the banks
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As an industry leader in Nagano Prefecture, The 
Hachijuni Bank Group is currently working to achieve 
a sustainable regional society while responding to 
changes under our Medium-Term Management 
Vision 2021, “Supporting our customers and regions 
through the combination of financial services, non-
financial services, and relationships.”
Against the backdrop of social and economic 
uncertainty during the COVID-19 pandemic, we 
established our Medium-Term Management Vision 
2021 in June of that year because we recognized 
that the bank itself must change in conjunction with 
changes in our customers and the changing times, 
and we considered it necessary to be adaptable as 
we work to achieve our goals. We have placed 
emphasis on sharing that vision and are taking 
flexible measures by establishing and implementing a 
single-year plan each fiscal year. Following the end of 
the pandemic, we are now working to establish new 
management plans while taking into account 
changes in the economic and social environment and 
while looking ahead beyond our integration with The 
Nagano Bank.
In our consolidated financial results for fiscal year 
2023, gross income was 100.� billion yen （a year-on-
year increase of 8.8 billion）, ordinary income was 
3�.2 billion yen （a year-on-year increase of 0.3 
billion）, and net income attributable to owners of 
parent was 37.0 billion yen （a year-on-year increase 
of 12.9 billion）. The main reason for the large 
increase in net income attributable to owners of 

parent was that we recorded 17.3 billion yen in 
income from negative goodwill due to the business 
merger with The Nagano Bank.
In the non-consolidated fiscal year 2023 financial 
results for The Hachijuni Bank, which accounts for a 
majority of our consolidated performance, net core 
business income （excluding profit and loss from 
cancellation of investment trusts）, which indicates the 
profitability of our main businesses, was 39.� billion 
yen （a year-on-year increase of 7.2 billion） due to 
increases in loan interest income and securities 
interest and dividend income. Additionally, ordinary 
income was 36.2 billion yen （a year-on-year increase 
of 6.0 billion）, and net income was 27.1 billion yen （a 
year-on-year increase of �.6 billion）.

In our fiscal year 202� short-term management plan, 
we have set out a shared policy with The Nagano 
Bank of creating a foundation for The Hachijuni 
Nagano Bank to serve our customers and the region. 
In addition to continuing efforts to achieve our 
Medium-Term Management Vision 2021, we are 
aiming to rapidly create synergies from our 
integration with The Nagano Bank.
Under our performance forecast for fiscal year 202�, 
we anticipate ordinary income of ��.0 billion yen （a 
year-on-year increase of 9.8 billion） and net income 
attributable to owners of parent of 31.0 billion yen （a 
year-on-year decrease of 6.0 billion）. The main factor 
in the increase in ordinary income is securities 
investments by The Hachijuni Bank on a non-
consolidated basis, where a decrease in loss on sales 
of bonds is expected. Through the last fiscal year, we 
restructured our portfolio to control risk in 
anticipation of interest rate changes, and moving 
forward, we will aim to secure stable carry income by 
taking appropriate risks in response to rising interest 
rates. In regard to the rising yen interest rates, 
improvements in yen-denominated loan yields are 
expected in sales operations, so we will work to 
increase interest margins and aim to rapidly create 
topline synergies with The Nagano Bank for 
consulting and service income. We anticipate an 
increase of 1.0 billion yen in credit-related costs. We 
have already recorded sufficient allowances and 
expect them to remain low moving forward, but the 
economic situation remains unclear in some respects. 
Additionally, there are increasing uncertainties in 
regard to natural  disasters and other such 
unexpected events, so we will do our best to support 
the stable management of our customers in order to 
prevent performance from worsening and provide aid 
in preparing for unforeseen circumstances.

Since the founding of The Hachijuni Bank in 1931, 
we have adapted to all sorts of changes in the 
social and economic environment and focused our 
efforts on developing the economy of Nagano 
Prefecture and fostering human resources. As set 
out in our value creation process, we believe that 
the results achieved through our efforts across a 
wide range of business activities using the financial 
and non-financial capital that we have accumulated 
will tie in to achieving the value （outcome） created 
by our bank, which is to bring vital ity and 
qualitative abundance to regional economies and 

communities, and to the real ization of our 
management philosophy of contributing to regional 
development through a commitment to sound 
banking principles. Our P�B ratio has long been 
below one, but we recognize that in order to 
improve it, we need to address ROE as a key 
driver. Our ROE has failed to exceed shareholder 
equity costs for many years, and we have remained 
in a state of negative equity spreads, but we will 
earnestly endeavor to increase shareholder value 
to meet the expectations of market participants. 
Therefore, our first target is to achieve an ROE of 
�  ̀by fiscal year 2027. However, we realize that is 
not sufficient, so we will aim for a higher level （7-
8ˋ） thereafter and work to continually increase 
profitability to bring an end to negative equity 
spreads.

The Management Strategy Committee, established in 
preparation of our integration with The Nagano Bank, 
is continuing to consider how to enhance profitability 
to raise ROE to our target of �  ̀and then further 
improve it, and the status of that consideration is 
regularly reported to the Board of Directors. The 
Management Strategy Committee is part of the 
project for the integration between The Hachijuni 
Bank and The Nagano Bank, and the presidents of 
both banks form the core of the committee 
members. The committee regularly holds discussions 
from various perspectives regarding how to create 
value taking into consideration the current business 
portfolios and personnel allocations of each bank, 
which both base their business in Nagano Prefecture. 
A specific management plan will not be announced 
for some time, but allow me to introduce three 
initiatives being discussed. We believe that the 
results of these initiatives will accumulate to enhance 
profitability, which will contribute to increasing ROE.
The first initiative is achieving integration synergies. 
We will aim to rapidly achieve the topline and cost 
synergies set out in the Basic Services Maintenance 
Plan （May 2023） and create 7.� billion yen in 
synergies in fiscal year 2028. Topline synergies entail 
enhancing sales expertise by sharing knowledge and 
strengthening growth business and new business 
through the creation of human resources. Since fiscal 
year 2023, we have been providing The Hachijuni 
Bankʟs consulting services to The Nagano Bankʟs 
customers, and employees of both banks have been 
working together to help resolve the management 
issues facing our customers, so we will work to step 
up these types of efforts and make them part of our 
normal operations. In regard to cost synergies, we 
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strategic shareholdings, despite the fact that in 
consideration of the intent of the Corporate 
Governance Code, we have steadily reduced those 
holdings in terms of both book value and number 
of companies whose shares we hold while 
maintaining dialogue with those companies. Our 
target is to reduce strategic shareholdings by 20  ̀
compared to fiscal year 2020 by fiscal year 202�, 
and in fiscal year 2023, we made steady progress 
and achieved a 1�ˋ reduction. We will continue 
sincere dialogue with our strategic shareholding 
partners to achieve our target ahead of schedule.
In regard to utilizing capital to enhance profitability, 
we have recently established three subsidiaries 

（ H a c h i j u n i  I n v e s t m e n t ,  H a c h i j u n i  A s s e t 
Management, and Hachijuni Link Nagano） and 
conducted the business merger with The Nagano 
Bank. We are currently prioritizing efforts to 
stabilize the businesses of the new subsidiaries 
and to prepare for integration with The Nagano 
Bank ,  bu t  we a re  cont inu ing  to  look  fo r 
opportunities to expand our business domains, 
including through system reforms.
We will exercise disciplined deployment of capital 
to not only achieve our target of �  ̀ROE but also 
sustainably maintain that level as a driver of 
increased profit.

We actively work to provide opportunities for 
dialogue with our  shareholders  and other 
stakeholders. Based on our desire to deepen our 
stakeholdersʟ understanding of The Hachijuni Bank 
Groupʟs initiatives by providing abundant information, 
we will continue to enhance the disclosure we 
provide in regard to both financial and non-financial 
aspects. The opinions and suggestions we receive 
from our stakeholders are an invaluable contribution 
to increasing both our corporate and shareholder 
value, so we desire to continue meaningful 
exchanges of opinion in the future.

will aim to increase efficiency through system 
integration and branch consolidations and to 
optimize the allocation of personnel. When 
conducting the integration, significant costs will be 
incurred, which will be a large burden until fiscal year 
202�, but following that, we anticipate a positive 
financial effect from total synergies. All of our 
employees, including sales, human resources, 
administration, and systems personnel,  are 
cooperating to consider how to rapidly bring about 
these synergies and are already working to do so.

The second initiative is to enhance profitability by 
reallocating the human resources produced after the 
integration, which is also set out in the Basic Services 
Maintenance Plan. As branch consolidations and 
operational streamlining advance, we expect to be 
able to position approximately 200 employees in 
consulting services and strategic areas, and we are 
considering the specific assignments for those staff, 
the areas on which we will focus, and the anticipated 
profit. We are also examining personnel strategies 
that take into account human capital.
Broadly speaking, there are four areas into which we 
are considering reallocating personnel� in-person 
sales, which requires a high degree of expert 
knowledge and attentive customer service� remote 
sales using digital channels� market investments, 
which is an area of strength for our bank� and 
sustainability, which works to fulfill our social mission 
in regard to issues such as sustainable regional 
development and the global environment. We will 
work to gradually increase profit while taking into 
account the amount of time required to develop the 
human resources who will be reassigned to these 
areas by means such as training and loans to outside 
organizations.
For in-person sales directed at corporate customers, 
we will strengthen our sales efforts for consulting 
services for projects such as business successions, 
M&A, overseas expansion support, and corporate 
revitalization as well as our services for structured 
finance such as LBOs and MBOs. For individual 
customers, we will enhance our total consulting 
capabilities for services including asset management, 
insurance, inheritance, and trusts.
In remote sales, we will work to achieve a steady 
increase in loan balance by increasing convenience 

and promoting the usage of online lending that uses 
AI analysis and consumer loans that use digital 
channels. Additionally, the Customer Contact Team, a 
remote sales department established within the head 
office, will engage in sales activities through digital 
channels and by telephone to support and share the 
burden of duties with branches where in-person sales 
are increasingly important, and it will work to 
enhance profit by serving customers.
For market investments, we will build a portfolio with 
a medium to long-term view by utilizing Hachijuni 
Asset Management, our subsidiary, as well as 
unrealized gains from securities, and we will reinforce 
investment management with a focus on stability and 
flexibility through derivatives and diversified 
investments, including alternative investments. 
Additionally, we will step up efforts for non-Japanese 
loans and structured finance by our Singapore Branch.
In the area of sustainability, we will further strengthen 
customer decarbonization support and sustainable 
finance. We will also reinforce investments mainly for 
regional companies through Hachijuni Sustainability 
Fund No. 1, which was launched through Hachijuni 
Investment, our subsidiary, and has a total limit of 30 
billion yen.

The third initiative is to expand interest margins in 
response to rising interest rates. In March 202�, the 
negative interest rate policy that had persisted since 
2016 came to an end, and we are returning to a 
world with interest. As of the end of March 202�, The 
Hachijuni Bank and The Nagano Bank combined held 
9.� trillion yen in deposits, which we will use to build 
a quality asset portfolio with an appropriate risk-return 
ratio. In regard to the outlook for the near future, the 
two banks combined have a yen-denominated loan 
balance of 6.� trillion yen, of which approximately 
80̀  is due for interest rate revision or maturity within 
three years, so we expect to be able to improve loan 
yields in response to interest rate changes.

We believe that in regard to our deployment of 
capital, three areas of particular importance are 
stable shareholder returns, the maintenance of 
sufficient capital adequacy, and the utilization of 
capital  in new business domains that wi l l 
contribute to the enhancement of profitability.
In order to achieve shareholder returns, our 
dividend policy is to maintain a minimum dividend 
payout of f ive yen per share while actively 
returning profit to shareholders through stable 
dividends and stock buybacks. This policy promises 
our shareholders a minimum level of dividends that 
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will be paid regardless of the circumstances. 
Currently, our medium-term management target is 
to pay annual dividends of 20 yen or more per 
share through fiscal year 202�, and the annual 
dividend amount for fiscal year 2023 was 2� yen. 
When we commenced our  Med ium-Term 
Management Vision 2021, we set a target for a 
consolidated dividend payout ratio of �0ˋ, but 
because of concerns of a temporary downturn in 
income due to factors such as an increase in costs 
for the business merger with The Nagano Bank, we 
set the annual dividend amount per share in fiscal 
year 2022, which was our highest ever at that time, 
as  the  m in imum amount  to  be  pa id .  We 
temporarily limited stock buybacks during the 
COVID-19 pandemic but restarted them from fiscal 
year 2022, and we have conducted 10 billion yen 
in buybacks every year since. Moving forward, we 
will continue providing shareholder returns by 
combining dividends and stock buybacks.
We have long maintained a comparatively high 
level of capital adequacy, which we consider one 
of  our strengths.  From the perspect ive of 
sustainability as the core of our business, we 
believe that high capital adequacy provides a 
sense of security to financial systems and our 
regional customers in regard to their business 
activit ies and l i festyles, so we believe it is 
necessary to maintain this strength moving 
forward. Based on that belief, we have set the 
minimum capital adequacy ratio to be maintained 
at approximately 1�ˋ from the perspectives of 
interest rate risk management during times of 
interest rate fluctuations or market shocks, such as 
the 2008 global f inancial crisis, as well as 
preparedness for unpredictable events such as 
recent natural disasters. Our consolidated CET1 
ratio for fiscal year 2023 was 20.7 ,̀ and the main 
cause for the increase was the growth of 
unrealized gains on securities amid the recent 
favorable market environment. That growth was 
due to an increase in the share values of our 

Effective capital utili[ation and risL asset control

3esults
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Due to the opening of Japanʟs ports to international trade in 18�9, silkworm raising and raw silk harvesting, which had been done 
since the Edo period as secondary businesses during the agricultural off-season, developed into an industry that found a foothold in 
foreign markets and resulted in the acquisition of foreign currency. Silk became a major industry in Nagano Prefecture in the Okaya 
and Suwa areas as well as other areas such as northern Nagano, the Ina Valley, and Sakudaira. From the Meiji period to the early 
Showa period, Nagano Prefecture earned the name of “the silk kingdom” as it produced approximately 30  ̀of the raw silk in Japan.
Behind all this development, there were banks that financially supported the growth of the silk production industry.
In the 1870s, the National Bank Ordinance was enacted in order to provide industrial promotion funds and to regulate large 
amounts of government bonds and fiat currency, and the banks established in Nagano Prefecture included the 1�th National Bank 

（Matsumoto）, the 19th National Bank （Ueda）, the 2�th National Bank （Iiyama）, the 63rd National Bank （Matsushiro）, and the 117th 
National Bank （Iida）.
In the development of the silk production industry, advances of funds for purchasing cocoons and transactions using bills of 
exchange by silk merchants 
were a financial necessity. 
In  the s i lk  product ion 
i n d u s t r y  o f  N a g a n o 
Prefecture, since many of 
the producers were not 
wealthy, it was necessary 
to strengthen ties among 
s i l k  merchant s ,  make 
promises of delivery, and 
obtain financial guarantees. 
Financial institutions such 
as the 19th National Bank 
acted as intermediaries 
in  e s t ab l i sh ing  these 
relationships and played a 
large role in the formation 
of the silk kingdom.

The Hachijuni Bankʟs constant mission across the years has been to aid in creating the future of Nagano with an 
enterprising spirit. Here we share the story behind that spirit, which we have maintained since our earliest days.

0Vr )istorZ, 0Vr StrenHths

COP 3 climate change 
conference in Kyoto

1997
Great Hanshin 

earthquake

1995
Collapse of the bubble

economy

1991
Introduction of 

consumption tax

1989
Plaza Accord

1985
Oil crisis

1973
Pacific War

1941-1945
4oDJetal &WentT

"n &nUerQriTing SQiriU

Pre-1931

Opening of representative 
office in Singapore

1997
Opening of Hong Kong Branch
Creation of complete system 
for collecting, recycling, and 
using paper waste （a first in

the banking industry）

1991

Use of recycled paper for
CD�ATM paper logs （a first

in the financial industry）

1992

Opening of representative 
office in Hong Kong� 

establishment of Hachijuni 
Staff Service Co., Ltd.

1986

New total online system 
begins operation

1989
Establishment of the

Hachijuni Culture
Foundation

198�

Establishment of the Nagano 
Economic Research Institute 

and Hachijuni Capital Co., Ltd.

198�

Establishment of the 19th 
National Bank, a predecessor 

to The Hachijuni Bank

1877
Transition to Tokyo Stock 

Exchange, First Section

1972

Establishment of Hachijuni 
Lease Co., Ltd.

197�

Establishment of Hachijuni 
Credit Guarantee Co., Ltd.

and Hachijuni System
Development Co., Ltd.

1983
Merger between the 19th 
Bank and the 63rd Bank, 

creating The Hachijuni Bank

August 1, 1931

Total online system begins 
operation

Listed on Tokyo Stock 
Exchange, Second Section

1971
Establishment of the 63rd 

National Bank, a predecessor 
to The Hachijuni Bank

1878

Establishment of Hachijuni 
Business Services Co., Ltd.

1981

Establishment of Hachijuni
DC Card Co., Ltd. （currently 

Hachijuni Card Co., Ltd.）

1982

Gold sponsor and official
bank of the Nagano Winter

Olympics

1998

)ead office of the ��th /ational #ank )ead office of the ��rd /ational #ank ʢlater the head 
office of The )achiKuni #ank in ����ʣ

4upporting #usiness l'rom /agano to the 8orldz as a 1illar of 4ilk 1roduction 'inancing

1971
The Total Online System developed by our bank was highly regarded and attracted great interest from both within and outside 
of the banking industry as even major city banks had not introduced such systems at the time.
For banks, the ten-year period starting in 196� is considered to be the first online era, when the processing of single account 
types, labor-saving measures, and streamlining operations were key issues. In November 196�, due to factors such as an 
increase in currency exchange operations, we became the first regional bank in Japan to begin processing currency exchanges 
online.
The transition to online banking operations was usually performed for a single account type, such as ordinary deposits or 
current accounts, at a time. However, we believed that an organic combination of all account types centered around customer 
information files （CIFs） was necessary in order to provide improved system functionality and services. With this in mind, we 
made the leap to a Total Online System that differed from 
ordinary systems of the time. This bold decision was motivated 
by several factors� CIFs would make it possible to gain a full 
understanding of each customerʟs situation, thereby improving 
sales efficiency, and system development costs could be 
reduced since multiple dedicated systems would not be 
necessary.
Operation of the Total Online System began in April 1971 with 
the Nagano and Omachi branches as trial locations.
In 197�, the Bank of the Ryukyus was urgently seeking to 
introduce an online system ahead of the start of the Expo ’7� 
Worldʟs Fair in Okinawa. We provided our Total Online System 
to the Bank of the Ryukyus with IBM, our partner in developing 
the system, acting as intermediary. Subsequently the Total 
Online System was jointly developed by both banks.
This success became the origin of the Judan-kai, a project for 
creating common core banking systems between The Hachijuni 
Bank, the Yamagata Bank, the Musashino Bank, Tsukuba Bank, 
the Awa Bank, the Miyazaki Bank, and the Bank of the Ryukyus. &mployees at 0machi #ranch cheering the launch of the new online system

The )achiKuni #ank`s Total 0nline 4ystem� "n *nnovative /ew 1age in #anking 0perations
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SuTUainaCMe NanageNenU eGGPrUT UP EriWe 
regiPnaM TuTUainaCiMiUZ

In March 1999, we became the first regional bank to obtain ISO 1�001 certification. ISO 1�001 is an international standard for 
environmental management systems, and we obtained certification for our head office building in Nagano City. The certification 
demonstrates to both Japan and the world that our head office contributes to preserving the environment.
Nagano Prefecture, where our bank is based, is known for having an abundance of natural beauty considered among the best in 
Japan.
Amid concerns about global warming and other environmental 
problems, we believe we have an obligation as an industry leader 
in the region to create a recycling-oriented, sustainable society, 
and we promote environmental preservation activities as a 
central aspect of our corporate social responsibility.
We introduced environmental accounting from fiscal year 200� 
and received attention when we became the first in the banking 
industry to announce our environmental accounting information in 
July 200�.
Environmental accounting refers to quantitatively identifying the 
costs related to environmental preservation activities and the 
economic results and environmental preservation results 
generated thereby. By providing concrete figures for each 
environmental accounting item, our efforts became more clearly 
recognizable, and we increased our ability to appeal both to 
related parties in the industry as well as the general public.

1999

Opening of 
representative office 

in Bangkok

2007
Awarded by Cabinet

Office for
contributing to

regional revitalization
（a first among private

financial institutions）

2017
Expressed support 
for Task Force on 
Climate-Related 

Financial Disclosures 
（TCFD） 

recommendations

2020
Establishment of 

Hachijuni Link 
Nagano Co., Ltd.

2022
Expansion of ISO 

1�001 certification 
to all domestic 

locations� opening of 
representative office 

in Shanghai

2002
Establishment of 

Yamabiko Services 
Co., Ltd.

2000

Establishment of Hachijuni 
Asset Management Co., 

Ltd. and Hachijuni 
Investment Co., Ltd.

2021
Start of Hachijuni 
Forest volunteer 

activities

2009
Merger by absorption 
of Hachijuni Business 

Services Co., Ltd.

2018
Establishment of 

Hachijuni Auto Lease 
Co., Ltd.

200�
Start of Judan-kai 
common system 

development

2001

Great East Japan 
earthquake

2011
Global financial crisis

2008
COVID-19

2019

Business foundation
of unrivaled strength
and soundnessFinancial 

capital
154 locations20.74ˋ

No.1

Unrivaled networkConsolidated capital adequacy ratio

Market share of loans and deposits in prefecture

Deep connections Xith
customers built over
our ���year history

Comprehensive financial services
provided by the group as a Xhole

Top�class environmental 
management valuation among 
domestic banks

Diverse and
professional
human
resources

Social 
relationship 

capital

Intellectual 
capital

Human 
capital

 HachiKuni Bank� 143
 /agano Bank� 4

 HachiKuni Bank� 59
 /agano Bank� 17

(rade � financial planners�Certified financial plannersSmall and medium business consultants

IT coordinatorsSecurities analysts
 HachiKuni Bank� 63
 /agano Bank� 2

 HachiKuni Bank� 52
 /agano Bank� 1

0ur Strengths

Financial and non-financial business groupCertification holders

14 companies
CDP score

A

0Vr )istorZ, 0Vr StrenHths

In June 2023, The Hachijuni Bank and The Nagano 
Bank conducted a business merger through a share 
exchange in which The Hachijuni Bank became the 
parent company and The Nagano Bank became its 
wholly-owned subsidiary in order to provide better 
services and more convenience by combining the 
expertise developed by both banks and sharing their 
networks and information. We are now making 
preparations for a full integration planned to be 
conducted on January 1, 2026, conditional on 
approval by the relevant authorities.
After the integration, we will work to achieve topline 
synergies including the enhancement of sales expertise 
by sharing knowledge and strengthening growth 
business and new business through the creation of 
human resources in order to increase profitability, and 
we will aim to create cost synergies such as a reduction in expenses through system integration, branch 
consolidations, and optimizing personnel allocation.

In March 202�, we endorsed the initiatives of the 
Taskforce on Nature-Related Financial Disclosures 

（TNFD）, an international organization that aims to 
promote the transition to nature-positive business 
activities, and became a member of the TNFD Forum, an 
organization that supports those initiatives.
As we base our business in Nagano Prefecture, which 
enjoys an abundant natural environment, we have always endeavored to be the first to address 
environmental issues in order to coexist with nature and grow together with our regional communities. 
By becoming a TNFD Forum member, we will contribute to achieving a sustainable regional society by 
furthering our efforts to protect natural capital and biodiversity.

���3

����

4oDJetal &WentT

1rotecting the /atural #eauty of /agano� 'irst 3egional #ank to 0btain *40 ����� $ertification

.aYimi[ing (roup 4ynergies� #usiness .erger with The /agano #ank

T/'% 'orum .embership� $oeYisting with /ature and (rowing with $ommunities

Opening of Singapore
Branch� merger by

absorption of Hachijuni
System Development

Co., Ltd.

2023
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"chieWinH SVstainaCle ManaHement

Reporting Supervision

Board of Directors

Sustainability Council （Management Committee）

Sustainability Committee
Chairperson� Officer in charge of Planning and Coordination Department

Members� Head office department managers

Sustainability Working Group
Members� Sustainability supervisors from each head

office department

In May 2023, we publicly announced our “Basic Views on Sustainability” document, in which 
we set out our sustainability goals.

#eDoNJnH a -eaEer Jn 4uTtaJnaCle 
.anaHeNent RooteE Jn 0ur
.anaHeNent 1IJloTopIZ

5aLehiLo ,imVra
&Yecutive 0fficer and 1lanning

and $oordination %epartment .anager

EYecVtiWe 0fficer MessaHe

Main "chieWements in FY2023
%eWelopJnH perTonnel

XJtI TuTtaJnaCJlJtZ eYpertJTe
Employees Xith 
carbon accounting 
advisor certification̏ ̍̒

4uTtaJnaCle GJnanDe

67�.2billion yen
ʢ����� billion yen in environmental fieldʣ

$%1 TDore

ʢHighest rankʣ
�First among
+apanese banksA

The most important goal for our bank is to serve and be depended on by our regional customers. To 
achieve that, it is necessary for each one of us to continue to take action based on a strong desire to 
contribute to sustainable regional development. As our employees serve customers in a variety of 
regions, I believe that “sustainability as the core of our business,” a goal we set out in our Medium-Term 
Management Vision 2021, is achieved by each employee thinking about, learning, and taking action to 
address the needs of the region where they work and the customers they serve. Fortunately, our 
predecessors at Hachijuni have passed down a commitment to value the region above all else, as 
represented by our management philosophy of contributing to regional development through a 
commitment to sound banking principles. Treasuring this DNA, we will confront the serious issues faced 
by regional society, particularly population decline, and continue demonstrating a desire to serve that 
does not waver in any business environment to the next generation of customers in our regions.

Sustainable Management Is in The HachiKuni BanL (roupʟs D/"

Our “Basic Views on Sustainability” document, announced in May 2023 following discussions by the 
Board of Directors, sets out four main pillars of our bankʟs sustainability goals. Based on these views, we 
are promoting efforts to rapidly achieve synergies through the business merger with The Nagano Bank 
and resolve our material issues. In particular, we have been a leader in environmental initiatives for many 
years, and we became the first bank in Japan to obtain the highest score of A from the CDP in its 2023 
climate change rating, which evaluates the efforts of major corporations throughout the world to 
address environmental issues.
Additionally, our new value creation process announced in May of this year details a framework for 
achieving our desired outcome of bringing vitality and qualitative abundance to regional economies and 
communities by addressing the aging and declining population. We will steadily advance our business 
activities and tirelessly work towards achieving this outcome.

Efforts to "chieve Sustainable Management and 3esolve Material Issues

The issues that must be addressed in order to achieve sustainability change constantly with the times. 
The enterprising spirit we have inherited and each employeeʟs commitment to the region are the driving 
forces by which we accurately identify these issues and achieve sustainability for customers, regional 
communities, and our bank. That spirit and commitment are embodied by our sustainability efforts, at the 
core of which are the Sustainability Council and its subordinate organizations, the Sustainability 
Committee and Sustainability Working Group, as well as the sustainability supervisors at each branch.
The Sustainability Supervision Office of the Planning and Coordination Department serves as the 
administration office of the Sustainability Working Group, which determines the themes for initiatives to 
resolve material issues each fiscal year. Specific initiatives are then implemented after being considered 
by subcommittees established for each theme. By linking customer-focused efforts at our branches with 
initiatives by our head office departments centered around the Sustainability Supervision Office, we aim 
to promote multilayered, thorough discussions at the Sustainability Council. Furthermore, through 
monitoring by the Board of Directors, the outside directors provide input based on their abundant 
experience and knowledge, which we reflect in our initiatives as we work to achieve the development of 
regional communities and the increase of our corporate value.

1romoting Sustainable Management

We have established the Sustainability Council, 
Sustainability Committee, and Sustainability Working 
Group at our head office in order to accurately 
identify sustainability-related risks and opportunities 
and reflect them in our management strategies. 
Through these organizations, we will promote 
sustainable management based on both thorough 
discussions by executives and supervision by the 
Board of Directors.

Name Meeting frequency and main matters discussed

Sustainability Council

.eets at least tXice annually in principle （met six times in FY2023）
˔  Restructuring of value creation process
˔  Identification of risks and opportunities based on TCFD recommendations
˔  Initiatives for TNFD recommendations
˔  Enrichment of sustainability disclosure

Sustainability Committee

.eets Xhenever appropriate （met seven times in FY2023）
˔  Resolutions to issues for achieving sustainable 
management

˔  Actions in response to results of climate-
related risk scenario analysis

˔  Initiatives based on TCFD recommendations
˔  Participation in TNFD Forum and future efforts

˔  Progress towards greenhouse gas 
emission reduction targets

˔  Status of sustainable finance efforts
˔  Status of efforts by the Sustainability 
Working Group

Sustainability Working Group
.eets Xhenever appropriate （met 11 times in FY2023）

˔  Determining priority efforts for FY2023
˔  Sharing and discussing the status of efforts by subcommittees to address priority efforts
˔  Resolutions to issues for achieving sustainable management

#asic 7iews on SVstainaCilitZ

1romotinH SVstainaCle ManaHement

We will strive to achieve sustainability in both regional communities and corporate value 
under our management philosophy of contributing to regional development through a 
commitment to sound banking principles.
ɽ̍ 3esolving the issues of customers and regional communities

Through our business activities, we will do all we can to resolve the issues faced by our corporate 
customers, sole proprietor customers, and regional communities, such as promoting industry, handling 
business succession, responding to climate change, and transitioning to a decarbonized society, as well as 
the issues faced by our individual customers, including achieving their financial life plans.
ɽ̎ Establishing a business model to contribute to environmental preservation

We will use the capabilities we have developed through our environmental management efforts in order to 
establish a business model that contributes to preserving the environment and biodiversity as well as to 
achieving a recycling-oriented society so that we can sustainably enjoy the benefits of the natural 
environment that support the prosperity of regional society, which is the foundation of our business.
ɽ̏ Developing human resources and fostering an organi[ational culture that respects diversity

In addition to developing human resources that can work as partners to our customers and regional 
communities based on a desire to resolve their issues, we will continue fostering an environment and 
organizational culture in which diverse human resources can use their unique perspectives to make the best 
use of their skills.
ɽ̐ Building trust Xith staLeholders

We will work to increase trust by strengthening corporate governance, enhancing risk management, and 
ensuring thorough compliance, and we will build trust with a variety of stakeholders through active 
information disclosure and dialogue as well as through our business activities and community service 
initiatives.
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1rocess for %etermininH Material *ssVes

"chieWinH SVstainaCle ManaHement

.atFriaM *ssuFs &GGorts to 3FsoMWF *ssuFs
3FMatioO to .FEiuN�5FrN
.aOaHFNFOt 7isioO ����

ʢQQ� ��r��ʣ
.aiO &GGorts iO 'Y���� -oOH�5FrN ,1*

˔  Measures to address climate 
change

˔  Responding to 
decarbonization

˔  Preserving environmental 
resources

˔  Supporting measures to address climate 
change and decarbonization efforts by 
customers and regional communities

 （pp. 39, �0, �9r�6）
˔  Strengthening our measures to address 
climate change and decarbonization 
efforts （pp. 39, �0, �9r�6）

Theme 1

˔  Began offering sustainable management support service
˔  Cooperated with Nagano Public Corporation of Forestry to support 
customer decarbonization efforts and promote forest development in 
Nagano Prefecture

˔  Maintained net zero scope 1 and 2 emissions
˔  Introduced carbon-neutral gas
˔  Endorsed Taskforce on Nature-Related Financial Disclosures （TNFD）
˔  Joined Tokyo Stock Exchange carbon credit market

˔  Creating new industries
˔  Promoting key industries
˔  Responding to low birthrate � 
aging population � 
depopulation

˔  Promoting digitalization
˔  Promoting diversity and 
inclusion

˔  Developing human resources

˔  Enriched services to meet management 
issues and needs of corporate and sole 
proprietor customers （pp. �3, ��）

˔  Enriched services to suit diverse lifestyles 
of individual customers （pp. �1, �2）

˔  Engaged in human resource development 
for employee growth utilizing diverse 
characteristics （pp. �7, �8, �9r66）

Theme 2

Theme 3

Theme �

Theme �

˔  Established Customer Contact Team
˔  Created Asset Succession Team and securities support staff
˔  Began offering Hachijuni Online Business Loans
˔  Began accepting online applications for home loans
˔  Developed talent with specialized skills
˔  Began holding “Your Time” sessions （one-on-one meetings between 
managers and employees）

˔  Promoted flexible working styles by establishing a satellite office for 
the head office

˔  Strengthening data security
˔  Enriching information 
disclosure

˔  Ensuring compliance

˔  Enhancing sustainable management  
（pp. 21r2�）
˔  Enhancing risk management and enriching 
disclosure based on TCFD recommendations 

（pp. �9r�6）

Theme 1

Theme �

˔  Launched the Tsubasa and Judan-kai Joint Research Society�
˔  Held briefings about our bank （four times for individual customers, 
twice for institutional investors）

˔  Increased level of detail of transition risks for the 1.� C˃ scenario 
under the TCFD recommendations

˔  Calculated financed emissions and improved data quality score
� A research society formed by the Tsubasa Alliance of regional banks across the country and the member banks of 
the Judan-kai, a framework for the shared use of the core systems developed by The Hachijuni Bank, for the 
purpose of researching systems, cyber security, and increased efficiency of operations such as branch management.

S

E

G

Step 3

Re�evaluate
Our Sustainability 

Activities

Step 1

Organi[ing and verifying 
material issues
O r g a n i z i n g  e l e m e n t s  b y 
importance and selecting issues 
that are most important to 
society and stakeholders and 
our bankʟs corporate value

7erification of material 
issues by Sustainability 

Committee and 
Sustainability Council

Step 4

Impact on our bankʟs 
corporate value

.aterial
issues of The

HachiKuni
Bank

Impact on society and 
stakeholders

Step 2

Identify issues

ᶃ  Emp loy  i n te rna t iona l
standards such as (RI 
Standards, SASB, SD(s

ᶄ  Encourage aXareness
t h rough  d i a l ogue  on 
internal proKects

ᶅ  Engage Xi th  externa l 
specialist agencies, etc�

Step 5

Determining material 
issues

Discussion and approval
by Board of Directors

Material *ssVes of 5he )achiKVni #anL

Sustainable finance provided

1.� trillion yen
（including 1 trillion yen in environmental field）

FY2021 to
FY2030

(reenhouse gas ʢ$0�ʣ emissions
FY2023
Net zero

FY2030

60  ̀reduction from FY2013
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0Vr 7alVe Creation 1rocess
$ontrJCute to reHJonal EeWelopNent tIrouHI a DoNNJtNent to TounE CanLJnH prJnDJpleT�.anaHeNent 1IJloTopIZ

.aterJal *TTueT
.eaTureT to aEEreTT Dlimate DIanHe
 
reTponEinH to EeDarConi[ation
 
preTerWinH enWironmental reTourDeT

E
$reatinH neX inEuTtrieT
 promotinH Ley inEuTtrieT
 reTponEinH to loX CirtIrate � aHinH 
population � Eepopulation
 promotinH EiHitali[ation
 promotinH EiWerTity anE inDluTion

EeWelopinH Iuman reTourDeT

S
StrenHtIeninH Eata TeDurity
 enriDIinH 
information EiTDloTure
 enTurinH 
DomplianDe

G

*nputT
ReTourDeT uTeE Gor CuTJneTT

&Yternal enWJronNent DapJtal

Social relationship capital
˔ Abundant social and economic 

capital of Nagano Prefecture
 ɻManufacturing techniRues handed
down from past generations
Rɻich cultural and tourism resources
 ɻLong healthy life eYpectancy and 
high rate of elderly employment

/atural capital
˔ Abundant natural environment of 

Nagano Prefecture
ʵ/umerous nature parLs
 etc�

*nternal enWJronNent DapJtal

1hysical capital
˔  Branch network covering all of 

Nagano Prefecture
˔  Numerous locations outside 

p re fec tu re  	ToLyo 
  0saLa 
 
/agoya
 Singapore
 etc�


Human capital
˔  Human resources with knowledge 

and experience that contributes to 
resolving issues of regional society

˔  Securities investment team with 
a wide range of expertise

˔ Human resources Xith d ig i ta l 
technology sLills Xho can effectively 
utili[e big data and "I
 etc�

˔  Human resources at subsidiaries 
not involved in financial services

Intellectual capital
˔  In�house system development 

sLills and digital knowledge
˔  Knowledge of leading environmental 

initiatives and green energy
˔  Securities investment expertise

'inancial capital
˔  Stable procurement of funds  

8ɻ.�676 trillion yen in deposits
˔  High risL resilience

2ɻ0.7�� capital adequacy ratio
˔  High creditworthiness 

Sɻ&P� A-, R&I� A�, JCR� AA

#uTJneTT ADtJWJtJeT 4peDJGJD 4olutJonTʢ0utputTʣ
4erWJDeT proWJEeE tIrouHI CuTJneTT aDtJWJtJeT� reTultT oG Jnternal eGGortT

� The sound banking principles to which we are committed are financial stability, profitability 
based on appropriate risk management, and sustainability through &4( management.

˔ Vitalizing regional economies
 ɻIncreasing per�person (D1 and 
assets of /agano residents
"ɻch iev ing  g roXth  fo r  Ley 
companies in region, developing 
new companies

˔ Decarbonization
 ɻBecoming a leading prefecture 
in green energy  using the 
regionʟs natural environment

˔ Biodiversity
 ɻPreserving the natural environment 
and passing it on to future generations

˔  Developing the regionʟs cultural 
and tourism resources and passing 
them on to future generations

ReHJonal DoNNunJtJeT anE DuTtoNerT

˔ Further increasing corporate value
Eɻnhancing 30E and 1B3
 ɻEffectively using high capital 
adequacy ratio

ɾUtili[ation in groXth areas
ɾ Mainta in ing capi ta l  adequacy to 

continue supporting regional economies
˔  Enhancing shareholder returns by 

means such as stable dividends

4IareIolEerT

˔ Increasing satisfaction by providing 
diverse opportunities to contribute 
and grow

˔  Providing pay raises based on 
increases in corporate value

&NploZeeT

AHJnH anE EeDlJnJnH populatJon AHJnH oG CuTJneTT oXnerT&Yternal &nWJronNent $lJNate DIanHe 1rolonHeE loX JntereTt rateT
0utDoNeT

7alue 8e $reate

#rJnHJnH WJtalJtZ anE RualJtatJWe 
aCunEanDe to reHJonal 

eDonoNJeT anE DoNNunJtJeT
ʙAEEreTTJnH tIe aHJnH anE EeDlJnJnH populatJonʙ

˔  Digitali[ing and increasing efficiency of operations
˔  Using digital technology to develop products and 

increase convenience

˔ Using "I for credit and loan management
˔ Enriching solutions and digital channels

ReHJonT

˔  "ctive investment and business support 
for creating highly livable communities 
and promoting culture and tourism

˔  EYpanding environment�related business

˔  EYpanding investment
 lending
 and business support for 
groXing regions� supporting revitali[ation of all regions

˔  Enhancing sustainable finance and green energy business

3egional development business

$
orporatJonT

˔  EYpanding sustainability fund portfolio companies 	support for 
startups
 business successions
 business revitali[ation
 etc�


˔  Enhancing structured finance
˔  EYpanding fee�generating businesses by strengthening consulting services 	support 

for business successions
 M�"
 business referrals
 overseas eYpansion
 etc�

˔ 'urther developing and leveraging collective strengths of the group

$orporate customer business˔  Effectively utili[ing one of the 
largest sustainability funds operated 
by a regional banLing group

˔  Enhancing corporate customer 
solutions

˔  EYpanding areas Xhere Xe 
provide services

*nEJWJEualT

˔  Enhancing total consulting services for asset management
 
insurance
 inheritance
 trusts
 etc�

˔ EYpanding lifestyle support business for elderly customers

Individual customer business˔  3esponding to Xide range of 
financial needs

˔ Increasing customer loyalty

.
arLetT

˔ "chieving long�term returns from stocL portfolio
˔ Investing through diverse methods including alternative and 

derivative investments and marLetable loans

MarLet investment business˔  Effectively utili[ing unreali[ed 
gains

˔ Diversifying investments

˔  Increase human resources Xith specialist and management 
sLills to contribute to resolving issues of regional 
communities

˔  Improve organi[ational strength by achieving diversity and 
inclusion

0rgani[ations
 people
 and governance˔  Developing human resources to create value
	Loaning employees to consulting firms
 business firms
 
banLs
 etc�� collaborating Xith eYternal specialists


˔ 'irmly establishing multiple�tracL personnel system
˔ EYpanding opportunities for Xomen and 

young employees to contribute and groX

ReGorNJnH eYJTtJnH 
CuTJneTTeT tIrouHI %9

&YpanEJnH CuTJneTT 
EoNaJnT

ReGorNT to orHanJ[atJonT 
anE IuNan reTourDeT

4ources of 7alue $reation
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7alVe Creation FrameworL
Aerial panorama of Shiodadaira

˔  EYpanding investment
 lending
 and 
business support for groXing regions� 
support ing revital i[at ion of al l 
regions

˔  Enhancing sustainable finance and 
green energy business

Solutions for the 3egion

#rJnHJnH WJtalJtZ anE RualJtatJWe aCunEanDe 
to reHJonal eDonoNJeT anE DoNNunJtJeT
AEEreTTJnH tIe aHJnH anE EeDlJnJnH populatJon

4uTtaJnaCle HroXtI oG DoNpanJeT

ADIJeWJnH lJGeTtZleT oG RualJtatJWe 
aCunEanDe

&YpanEJnH eNploZNent
*nDreaTJnH JnDoNe

$reatJnH IJHIlZ�lJWaCle DoNNunJtJeT
%eWelopJnH anE paTTJnH EoXn aCunEant 

natural anE tourJTN reTourDeT

˔  EYpanding sustainability fund portfolio 
companies

˔ Enhancing structured finance
˔ Strengthening consulting services
˔ 'urther developing and leveraging 

collective strengths of the group

Solutions for $orporate $ustomers
˔  Enhancing total consulting services for 

asset management
 insurance
 
inheritance
 trusts
 etc�

˔  EYpanding lifestyle support business for 
elderly customers

Solutions for Individual $ustomers

#rJnHJnH WJtalJtZ anE RualJtatJWe aCunEanDe 

˔  "chieving long�term returns from stocL 
portfolio

˔  Investing through diverse methods 
including alternative and derivative 
investments and marLetable loans

Solutions for MarLets

5aLJnH NeaTureT to aEEreTT poWertZ
 
reTpeDtJnH IuNan rJHItT

&nIanDJnH DIJlE� raJTJnH enWJronNent 
anE ToDJal XelGare

*nDreaTJnH reHJonal populatJon

7JtalJ[JnH reHJonal 
eDonoNJeT anE DoNNunJtJeT

4ources of 7alue $reation
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8e recoHni[e the imQortance of fVrther 
strenHtheninH enHaHement with staLeholders 
in order to achieWe sVstainaCle Hrowth and 
increased corQorate WalVe� 8e will actiWelZ 
commVnicate with staLeholders and Vse the 
WalVaCle insiHhts and reRVests we receiWe to 
imQroWe oVr manaHement�

ReHJonal $oNNunJtJeT anE $uTtoNerT

4IareIolEerT anE *nWeTtorT
StaLeholder EnHaHement

$uTtoNer 4atJTGaDtJon 4urWeZ
Under our policy on measures for customer-first operations for fiscal year 2023, we conducted 
customer satisfaction surveys of some of the customers who used our financial services in order to 
ask them about their level of satisfaction with the customer service and explanations provided by our 
employees and to determine our net promoter score 	NPS
.
�NPS is a metric that quantitatively evaluates the amount of customers with a strong interest in a brand or product who would recommend it to others.

In order to ensure sound and transparent management and obtain 
the trust of our shareholders and investors, we will disclose all 
appropriate information in a timely manner and work to promote 
constructive dialogue, in addition to which we will aim to achieve 
shareholder returns that provide greater satisfaction to our 
shareholders.
	This disclosure document has been disclosed after being reviewed by our bank, including our 
management team, in accordance with our Information Disclosure Policy.


4urWeZ ReTultT
Satisfaction level 	out of �


/1S
,noXledgeable Understood reRuests 0ffered solutions to needs TrustXorthy $ommunicated Xell Easy to understand EYplained costs

�.2 �.2 �.2 �.� �.2 �.2 �.1 ����

⿟ 4oNe DuTtoNerT reTponEeE tIat tIeZ Gelt tIeZ DoulE truTt anE aTL RueTtJonT to our eNploZeeT CeDauTe 
tIeZ HaWe Dlear eYplanatJonT
 Cut otIer DuTtoNerT TaJE tIat tIeZ XJTIeE Gor reHular GolloX�up or NeetJnHT�

Customer satisfaction in regard to how trustworthy customers felt staff were was high, scoring �.� out of �, 
but the score for how staff explained costs was relatively low, so we will work to further improve that area.
Additionally, we will undertake efforts to increase our NPS by enhancing our systems, such as by 
expanding follow-up communications by the Customer Contact Team.
Moving forward, we will periodically conduct customer satisfaction surveys to analyze satisfaction 
and NPS so that we can provide commercial services that satisfy our customers.

We believe that in order to solve problems on large scales such as throughout our regional 
communities, it is essential to cooperate with the many people who share our goals.
We are working to resolve the issues faced by our communities by cooperating closely with the 
national government and multiple local governments both in and outside of Nagano Prefecture.

$ooperatJon XJtI tIe /atJonal anE -oDal (oWernNentT
.aJn ADIJeWeNentT Jn ':202�
⿟ Chosen as a business indirectly supporting the Japanese government Cabinet Office’s pioneering 

human resources matching program
⿟ Cooperated with Nagano Public Corporation of Forestry to support customer decarbonization 

efforts and promote forest development in Nagano Prefecture
⿟ Selected together with Ueda City and other companies as a “Leading Region in 

Decarbonization” by the Ministry of the Environment

.anaHJnH *nTJEer *nGorNatJon
We have established internal rules to prevent insider trading and have developed appropriate 
information management systems.

%JaloHue XJtI 4IareIolEerT anE *nWeTtorT
The President and the finance officer are leading our efforts to expand dialogue with shareholders and 
investors.

*nternal 4ZTteNT Gor 1roNotJnH $onTtruDtJWe %JaloHue
The Planning and Coordination Department is responsible for investor relations, and as the liaison office for 
dialogue, it cooperates with related departments to provide explanations to shareholders and investors.

*nJtJatJWeT to &YpanE .etIoET Gor %JaloHue
In addition to legally required information disclosure, we regularly hold briefings for our shareholders 
and investors.

6tJlJ[JnH 4IareIolEer anE *nWeTtor 'eeECaDL
The opinions we receive through constructive dialogue with shareholders and investors are reported 
to our management team and used to enhance the management of our bank.

&NploZeeT

#ranDI 7JTJtT CZ 1reTJEent
The President visits branches in order to engage in direct dialogue with employees. Since fiscal year 
2022, he has visited a total of 61 branches and uses those visits as opportunities to further promote 
understanding of our management strategies and hear opinions directly from employees.

*ntroEuDtJon oG &NploZee &nHaHeNent 4urWeZT
We began measuring the engagement of all employees, including those working part time, in fiscal 
year 2023. For details, please see “Increasing Engagement” on page 6�.

We will strengthen investment in human capital as a source of value creation, in addition to which 
we will further the growth and improve the satisfaction of each employee by supporting their self-
fulfillment through independent career development and promoting a workplace environment where 
diverse human resources can make the best use of their unique skills.

':202� *nWeTtor RelatJonT ADtJWJtJeT
Briepngs for institutional investors � times 	May and November� in Tokyo


1rivate meetings Xith institutional investors �� times 	including overseas investors


Briepngs for individual investors � times 	at four locations in Nagano Prefecture


4IareIolEer ReturnT
We are currently conducting a stock buyback 
of up to ten billion yen or nine million shares. 
The annual dividend amount for fiscal year 
202� is planned to be 26 yen, our highest 
ever.

���� ���� ����
�� ��

�� ��

F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:����
	Planned


4toDL CuZCaDL lJNJtT（billions of yen） Annual EJWJEenET per TIare（yen）

Information 
Disclosure Policy 

	in +apanese
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ChallenHes 6ndertaLen CZ 0Vr (roVQ`s 
SVstainaCilitZ #Vsiness

SQecial 
FeatVre

We recognize that working to resolve the issues of customers and regional communities is 
essential to the sustainable development of our bank. We value that mindset above all else 
as it has been passed down over the 93 years since our bank’s founding under our 
management philosophy of contributing to regional development through a commitment to 
sound banking principles.
We will continue using our knowledge and expertise to serve our customers in the region.

In fiscal year 2023, we established a framework under which the head office and branches 
cooperate to resolve customer issues through both in-person and remote sales in order to respond 
to the increasing diversification and sophistication of customer needs and achieve the best outcomes 
for customers.

We have 63 employees who have earned the IT coordinator certification promoted by the Ministry 
of Economy, Trade and Industry. That number is one of the largest among regional banks, and we 
have assigned those employees mainly to our branches. We are focusing efforts on increasing the 
number of IT coordinators at our branches in order to not only provide solutions such as software 
but also discover needs and offer advice specific to each client company from the perspectives of 
both management and IT.

Challenge

1
Strengthen cooperation between head office and branches
Drastically increase communication with customers

/eX 4aleT 'raNeXorL

Challenge

2
Use our expertise to become a leader in sourcing and 
providing D9 support within the region

*5 anE %9 4upport

1oJnt � 4trenHtIenJnH *n�1erTon 4aleT
&nIanDJnH #ranDI 4upport 'raNeXorL

The Customer Contact Team focuses solely on remote sales and is cooperating with the AI 
Promotion Team and Marketing Team, which analyze and use the big data held by our bank, to 
determine the best method and timing for serving each customer through big data analysis, thereby 
increasing opportunities to have contact with customers.

1oJnt 2 4trenHtIenJnH ReNote 4aleT
$ooperatJon CetXeen $uTtoNer $ontaDt 5eaN
 A* 1roNotJon 5eaN
 anE .arLetJnH 5eaN

1roKeDt 4uNNarZ
The Nagano Prefecture IT Coordinator Association （ITC Nagano） oversees the project and provides 
support. Our bank is part of a support community formed together with the Nagano Industrial and 
Commercial Encouragement Organization, the Nagano Employer’s Association, and the Nagano 
Prefecture Information Service Association that provides support for regional companies to achieve D9 by 
means such as offering referrals to IT vendors and assisting in analyzing issues and formulating strategies.

$aTe 4tuEZ 4upport %9 XJtI *nWolWeNent oG 1artner 0rHanJ[atJonT anE $oNpanJeT ReDeJWJnH ATTJTtanDe
ReHJonal %9 1roNotJon 4upport 1roKeDt

Department

Business 1romotion 
Department

Branch Support 
Team

⿎Visit customers with sales staff to identify and resolve issues
⿎ Identify management issues through dialogue with customers
⿎ Support management plan creation in cooperation with 

external agencies
⿎Serve as hub connecting head office sections
⿎Follow up with branches to grow consulting business

⿎ Support creation of business feasibility evaluations by branches
⿎ Support customer management reforms and business revitalization
⿎ Provide solutions to contribute to business growth

Loan $ontrol 
Department

$orporate Support 
(roup

EYpected roles "reas
Human resources 

business Branches

Head office area m
anager

D9 and IT Branches

Subsidies Branches

Healthcare and 
Xelfare Branches

Business feasibility 
evaluations Branches

Branches
1reparations
Check information

（Potential needs, etc.）
Determine possible resolutions

Meetings
Collect information
Discover potential 
needs, share issues

'easibility evaluation
（Create evaluation check sheet）
Organize information� SWOT analysis, 
determine business flows, etc.

Support creation 
of business feasibility 
evaluation
Develop branch personnel

$onsulting service 
proposals

ʢ1ropose possible 
resolutionsʣ

1romote 
cooperation
+oint visits

1rovide 
solutions

Serve as hub connecting 
Xith head office departments
 
group companies
 business 
referral partners
 etc�

Business 1romotion 
Department

Branch Support 
Team

Loan $ontrol 
Department

$orporate Support 
(roup

3evise business feasibility 
evaluation
Support for determining 
possible resolutions

ADIJeWeNentT
⿟  Participated as an affiliate organization in the FY2023 bootcamp on data utilization for small and 

medium businesses run by the Kanto Bureau of Economy, Trade and Industry and assisted in a D9 
promotion support project for two companies in Nagano Prefecture

⿟  Merged with and absorbed Hachijuni System Development Co., Ltd. on October 1, 2023 and 
assigned its IT consulting personnel to the Business Promotion Department

⿟  Chosen as a business indirectly supporting the Japanese government Cabinet Office’s FY2023 
regional digitalization support promotion project

$IoTen aT a .oEel $oNpanZ Jn l%9 4eleDtJon 2024z AXarET ʢ:aNaTa $o�
 -tE�ʣ
A support community uniting regional businesses, governments, 
academic institutions, and banks worked to provide D9 support to 
Yamasa Co., Ltd. （located in Matsumoto City, Nagano）. Yamasa 
aimed to increase corporate value by bringing D9 to existing 
operations in order to increase efficiency and visualize issues and 
information, and this project provided Yamasa with support on ten 
occasions, addressing topics such as considering D9 strategies, 
establishing target values, and considering frameworks. Our 
employees provided support based on our perspective as a 
financial institution.
As a result, Yamasa obtained D9 certification and was chosen as a model company in the “D9 Selection 
202�” awards by the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry, becoming a model of D9 promotion for 
other companies in the region to follow.

Source�  “Bridge” （IT Coordinator Association 
publication）, Vol. 3�, 2H 2023

#eHJnnJnH %9 4upport tIrouHI ReHJonal $ooperatJon ʢ/aHano 5eDtron $o�
 -tE�ʣ
Nagano Tectron Co., Ltd. is a manufacturer of computer input 
devices and display panels headquartered in Nagano City that 
faced significant issues in regard to sharing information internally 
and implementing security measures. It made a request to ITC 
Nagano through us as its main bank to participate in a corporate 
cybersecurity program, following which a project was established 
to resolve the company’s issues. Through the D9 support offered 
by the project, Nagano Tectron successfully obtained D9 
certification. Source�  “Bridge” （IT Coordinator Association 

publication）, Vol. 3�, 1H 2023

#ranDI 4upport 'raNeXorL

0peratJonal GloX DIart
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We received the highest rank of A in the 2023 rating by the CDP, a global leader in ESG evaluations, 
becoming the first bank in Japan to do so. We aim to utilize our sustainability expertise to enhance 
our sustainability business for bringing vitality to the region and preserving the natural environment.

When considering new businesses to take advantage of our approach of combining finance, non-
finance, and relationships, we focused on three of our strengths� the trust we have earned from our 
customers, our customer network, and our financial base. In October 2022, we established a 
subsidiary to engage in the regional trade and electric power businesses, in which we can make 
maximum use of these strengths that cannot be easily imitated by other banks.

Challenge

3
Utilize our sustainability expertise to achieve regional vitality 
and decarbonization

4uTtaJnaCJlJtZ 4upport

Challenge

4
Take the opportunity of new business domains permitted under 
the amended Banking Act to expand into non-financial business

)aDIJKunJ -JnL /aHano

ChallenHes 6ndertaLen CZ 0Vr (roVQ`s SVstainaCilitZ #VsinessSQecial FeatVre

We established a sustainability fund through joint financial contributions with Hachijuni Investment 
Co., Ltd., our subsidiary engaged solely in the investment business. The fund provides support to 
companies facing business succession issues such as having no successors, companies with 
excessive debt or other poor performance, companies working to create new businesses or 
technologies, and companies taking initiatives in the renewable energy business or decarbonization.

$aTe 4tuEZ $ontrJCutJnH to ReHJonal 7JtalJtZ tIrouHI *nWeTtNent
&GGortT tIrouHI )aDIJKunJ 4uTtaJnaCJlJtZ 'unE /o� �

)aDIJKunJ 4uTtaJnaCJlJtZ /o� � *nWeTtNent -JNJteE 1artnerTIJp

⿎ Companies facing business succession issues such as having no successors
⿎ Companies with excessive debt or other poor performance that are expected to recover due to having a 

profitable core business
⿎ Companies engaged in businesses contributing to regional vitality such as by creating jobs or bringing activity to 

the region
⿎ Companies that have been recently established or that work to develop new businesses or technologies
⿎ Companies taking initiatives in the renewable energy business or decarbonization
⿎ Companies engaged in businesses contributing to promoting regional industries such as IT or medical equipment

30.0 billion yen

2� years （January �, 2022 to December 31, 20�6）

Limited partner� The Hachijuni Bank, Ltd.
General partner� Hachijuni Investment Co., Ltd.

Investment targets

Total fund amount

1artnership period

1artners

)aDIJKunJ 4uTtaJnaCJlJtZ 'unE /o� � ReHJonal 
DoNpanJeT

4toDL JnWeTtNent

purDIaTJnH ConET anE DreEJtT

.anaHeNent Tupport

':202� reTultT ʢJn /aHano 1reGeDtureʣ
3egional vitali[ation
� investments� 228 million yen
Startups
2 investments� 300 million yen

1ortGolJo DoNpanZ eYaNpleT
$ompany "
This company operates a mountain lodge in Japan’s Northern 
Alps. The lodge was no longer being used, but the company 
restored an abandoned road and reopened the lodge. This is 
expected to lead to an increase in hikers resulting in greater bus 
and taxi use and increased income for Omachi City at the base 
of the mountains.
$ompany B
Founded by people from Shinshu University, this startup 
company is working to develop CAR T-cell therapy, a new cancer 
treatment using genetically modified T cells. While being located 
in Nagano Prefecture, the company aims to deliver an effective 
treatment to patients not only in Japan but throughout the 
world.

3egional trade business
ʢTrade Business Departmentʣ

Support creating neX
sales channels,

provide consulting

3egional producers
and manufacturers

Promote sales overseas
ʢor other prefecturesʣ

Electric poXer business
ʢElectric PoXer Business Departmentʣ

(enerating and
supplying electric

poXer

3egional businesses
and local governments

Decarboni[ation,
[ero carbon

The HachiKuni BanL

���ˋ eRuity

Create sustainable regional
development by supporting

core business activities
and encouraging

economic circulation

Create a sustainable 
society by promoting 

decarboni[ation

)BDIJKVOJ�-JOL�/BHBOP�$P.
�-UE.

ReHJonal traEe CuTJneTT
In this business, we will focus on overseas 
sales channels. The domestic market will 
shrink due to the declining population, but 
exporting to overseas markets is difficult 
with limited resources because they are 
completely different from the domestic 
market in terms of language, payment 
methods,  log ist ics ,  in format ion,  and 
customer service, so we will support exports 
in cooperation with our bank’s international 
departments and overseas locations （one 
branch, two representative offices） as well 
as partners such as public agencies. We aim 
to  prov ide  suppor t  to  a t  leas t  �00 
companies over the next five years.

&leDtrJD poXer CuTJneTT
This business will supply the green energy 
generated by our renewable energy 
generation facilities to regional companies 
and local governments through various 
supply methods such as on-site and off-site 
p o w e r  p u r c h a s e  a g r e e m e n t s .  T h e 
construction and management of facilities 
will be contracted out mainly to businesses 
located in Nagano Prefecture. By ensuring a 
supply of renewable energy, we aim to 
develop the environment for procuring 
green energy within the prefecture and 
contribute to regional revitalization by 
attracting companies.
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ChallenHes 6ndertaLen CZ 0Vr (roVQ`s SVstainaCilitZ #Vsiness

By utilizing our bank’s network in Japan and overseas and through collaboration with external 
businesses, the regional trade business contributes to increasing sales of regional products mainly 
from Nagano Prefecture by providing a full range of services, including handling export negotiations 
and applications and creating sales channels.

$aTe 4tuEZ 6TJnH 0WerTeaT -oDatJonT to (loCallZ &YpanE 4aleT $IannelT
ReHJonal 5raEe #uTJneTT� 4upportJnH tIe &Yport oG ReHJonal 1roEuDtT

In February 202�, Hachijuni Link Nagano began its first electric power project when it started 
supplying power to Misuzu Corporation Co., Ltd., a company located in Nagano City that produces 
and sells products such as freeze-dried tofu and seasoned fried tofu, under an on-site power 
purchase agreement （PPA）.
An on-site PPA is an arrangement in which the power supplier installs solar panels on the premises 
of the customer to supply them with green energy. On-site PPAs are a method of obtaining 
renewable energy that have recently gained attention as the customer only pays for the amount of 
green energy they use with no initial investment or maintenance costs required, while still achieving 
a reduction in CO2 emissions.
Misuzu Corporation set a goal of achieving zero CO2 emissions from the power consumed by its 
factory in Omachi City built in 2021, and it had considered installing solar panels on the roof of the 
factory either independently or through an on-site PPA.
There were two deciding factors due to which it chose to enter into an on-site PPA arrangement 
with Hachijuni Link Nagano� our proposals that maximized the reduction in CO2 emissions, and its 
trust in The Hachijuni Bank Group.
Our on-site PPA with Misuzu provides approximately 30ˋ of the power used by the factory, and we 
anticipate a reduction in CO2 emissions of approximately ��0 tons annually.
The power generation system has been working smoothly since it was started up, and our next 
project with Misuzu is already underway.
Because PPAs are a relatively new approach with few examples within Nagano Prefecture, this 
project has led to many inquiries from other companies and local governments.
We will continue our efforts to contribute to regional decarbonization and expand the region’s 
circular economy through the production and consumption of green energy within the region.

$aTe 4tuEZ )aDIJKunJ -JnL /aHano #eHJnT 4upplZJnH 1oXer
&leDtrJD 1oXer #uTJneTT� .JTu[u 11A 1roKeDt

&YporteE 1roEuDt &YaNpleT
SaLe  Sake was our most exported regional product in fiscal year 2023. 

Since August 2023, we have continually exported sake from six 
breweries in Nagano Prefecture to Hong Kong, Singapore, and 
the U.S. Moving forward, we will work to grow existing 
transactions and expand the areas to which we export.

1roduce  In 2023, we succeeded in exporting grapes, apples, peaches, 
strawberries, and Ichidagaki persimmons. Japanese produce is 
known for its freshness and sweetness and is popular as a gift 
particularly in Hong Kong, and most of the produce we exported 
was quickly sold out.
We will also focus efforts on promotion to further increase 
transactions.

#uTJneTT NoEel Gor reHJonal traEe CuTJneTT

#reaLEoXn oG #uTJneTTeT XJtI /eX &Yport AHreeNentT

1roduce 8

"lcohol 10

1rocessed foods 8

':202� ADIJeWeNentT
1articipated in� 8 overseas exhibitions
+ointly participated in overseas 
eYhibitions Xith and supported 
negotiations for�

11 customers in Nagano

/eX eYport agreement for�
26 businesses

（ including 1� that were 
exporting for the prst time）

Food Japan 2023 fair in Singapore

Target marLets
Asia

Hong ,ong, TaiXan,（ Thailand, Singapore, etc� ）
Europe, 6�S�,

.iddle East, etc�

Buyers
Local importers

Sellers
Department stores,

specialty stores,
supermarkets,
restaurants,

online shops, etc�

Businesses

Support frameXorL to connect businesses Xith global marLets

3eRuests

Support frameXorL

$ollaboration

1artners

0rders

Deliveries

1ayments

Information

$reate sales channels

0rders

EYport

1ayments

Information

⿟MarLet needs
⿟Sales trends

ɹetc�

⿟$ollect and provide
information

⿟1erform ordering
procedures

⿟"rrange eYport

⿟1ay in foreign
currency

⿟Survey marLet
trends

⿟HachiKuni BanL overseas locations
⿟0verseas partners
⿟$onsulting prms
⿟Logistics companies
⿟Local governments
 etc�

⿟MarLet needs
⿟Sales trends
⿟Local business
ɹfairs
 etc�

)BDIJKVOJ�-JOL�/BHBOP

Misuzu Corporation factory
in Omachi City

#uTJneTT NoEel Gor eleDtrJD poXer CuTJneTT

⿟On�site PPA ⿟O⒎�site PPA, self�supply through grid

HachiKuni Link /agano installs and 
oXns solar panels� Installation costs 
are paid as electricity fees each month�

Companies and
local governments

Companies and
local governments

ReneXable energy plant

0ff�site 11"
PoXer supplied
through poXer
retailer

HachiKuni LinL /agano

$ompanies and local governments can purchase green energy
Xithout reRuiring initial investments or maintenance costs�

Self�supply
through grid
PoXer supplied
Xithout going 
through poXer retailer

SQecial FeatVre
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1roHress of MediVm�5erm ManaHement 7ision 2021
Customer needs are becoming increasingly sophisticated and diverse due to changes in the 
structure of society and industry. Viewing these changes as an opportunity, we formulated 
our Medium-Term Management Vision 2021 to set out our goals in order to transition from 
focusing our sales activities on financial intermediary services to focusing on meeting the 
needs of customers and the demands of society.
We will work to satisfy customer needs by enhancing our financial services and expanding 
our non-financial services.

Following our business merger with The Nagano Bank, we are now preparing for full 
integration on January 1, 2026. Before the integration, negative synergies relating to costs 
will initially outweigh positive synergies due to factors such as an increase in costs for 
integrating systems, but we anticipate increasing gains from overall synergies after the full 
integration from fiscal year 2026, when topline synergies and positive cost synergies will 
begin to fully take effect. Due to this, we revised our medium-term management target for 
dividends in August 2023 to communicate to shareholders our policy of maintaining our 
highest-ever level of dividends.

ʕ 8IZ 8e $IoTe to $oNCJne 'JnanDe
 /on�GJnanDe
 anE RelatJonTIJpT
Our desire is to be the first choice of the customers and regional communities we serve as an 
essential partner.
We will use the relationships we have built with our customers over many years to provide 
services that truly satisfy their financial and non-financial needs.

BacLground to the 'ormulation of 0ur Medium�Term Management 7ision ����

.eEJuN�5erN .anaHeNent 7JTJon 202�

4upportJnH 0ur $uTtoNerT anE ReHJonT tIrouHI tIe 
$oNCJnatJon oG 'JnanDe
 /on�GJnanDe
 anE RelatJonTIJpT

Medium�Term Management Targets

"nnual dividend target 'or each fiscal year from ':���� to ':����
�� yen or more per share

(reenhouse gas ʢ$0�ʣ emissions ':����� ��  ̀reduction compared to ':���� （Achieved）
':����� /et [ero （Achieved）

1rogress to Date ʢ':���� to ':����ʣ

':���� ':���� ':����

/et income attributable to 
oXners of parent 26.6 billion yen 24.1 billion yen 37.� billion yen

3atio of consolidated to 
non�consolidated net income 1.19� 1.118 1.364
30E ʢbased on consolidated net incomeʣ 2.9ˋ 2.6ˋ 3.7ˋ

,ey strategies Summary of efforts 1rogress in ':����

˙Theme �

Sustainability 
as the $ore of 
0ur Business

˗  A c t i v e l y  s u p p o r t 
cus tomer  e f fo r t s  to 
resolve environmental 
and social issues through 
sustainable finance

˗  Support  customers by 
providing capital funds and 
consulting services through 
our investment subsidiary

˗  Promote the spread of 
g reen  ene rgy  tha t 
utilizes the abundant 
natural environment

˗  Supported the resolut ion of customersʟ 
management issues through sustainable finance

˗ Provided management support via capital aid 
and comprehensive consulting services through 
our  inves tment  subs id ia ry  fo r  bus iness 
successions, business revitalization, and efforts to 
support revitalization of entire region, including 
sightseeing areas, which is a regional issue

˗ Took measures for net zero greenhouse gas 
emissions by our bank� worked to generate and 
supply green energy in cooperation with external 
partners to promote local production and 
consumption 	circulation within region
 of power

˗ Sustainable finance provided� 67�.2 
billion yen 	33�.1 billion in environmental 
field


˗  Greenhouse gas 	CO2
 emissions� 
83.7� reduction compared to FY2013

˗  Maintained net zero scope 1 and 2 
emissions

˗  Emp loyees  who  have  ob ta i ned 
sustainability certifications or taken 
correspondence courses� 1,912

˙Theme �

Strengthening 
the Lifestyle 

Support Business

˗  Enhance long-term,
diversified investments 
using new NISA

˗  S t r e n g t h e n  a s s e t 
management proposals 
by reviewing portfolios

˗ Improve asset succession 
consulting services

˗  P r o m o t e  h o m e  l o a n s 
together  w i th  Nagano 
Bank �  p romote  on l i ne 
applications for home loans

˗  Expand non-f inancial 
s e r v i ce s  o f f e r ed  by 
lifestyle support business

˗  Helped customers build assets by 
proposing investments using new NISA

˗ Helped customers build assets by making 
proposals on portfolio composition from 
a long-term perspective based on the 
stage of life of the customer

˗  Established Asset Succession Team dedicated 
to providing advice on trusts and inheritance

˗ Due to closing of Nagano Bank Loan Plaza, 
accepted temporary assignment of Nagano Bank 
home loan specialists, and took measures to 
address issue of home construction companies 
with which both banks have dealings

˗  Resolved common problems of customers by 
adding services for which there are significant needs

˗  Applications for new NISA 
Plan� �,�00� Result� 7,0�6 
	1�7� compared to plan


˗  Additional investments made 
Plan� 2�0 million yen� Result� ��0 million yen  
	220� compared to plan


˗  Revenue from inheritance and trust services  
Plan� 10 million yen� Result� 10.002 million yen  
	100� compared to plan


˗  Assignment of Nagano Bank home loan specialists  
Seven employees accepted at three locations

˗  Lifestyle support business applications
Plan� 2,100� Result� 2,09�

˗  Lifestyle support business partner companies  
New partners� 18 	�3 total


˙Theme �

1roviding 
$omprehensive 

'inancial 
Services and 
$apabilities

˗  Conduct high value-
added sales activities 
b y  r e s p o n d i n g  t o 
increasingly diverse 
and  soph i s t i c a ted 
customer needs and 
providing support

˗  Improve discernment
and consulting skills of 
branch employees in 
cooperation with the 
Branch Support Team

˗  Enhance communication 
with customers who want 
to conduct transactions 
remotely

˗  Increased number of staff on Branch 
Support Team

˗  Improved discernment and consulting skills of 
branch employees through joint branch visits 
and seminars with Branch Support Team

˗ Merged with and absorbed Hachijuni System 
Development Co., Ltd. in October 2023 and 
assigned its IT consulting personnel to the 
Business Promotion Department� provided 
full range of services for IT-related requests

˗ Began offering overseas business consulting 
services from July 2023 to meet needs of 
customers seeking to expand overseas� 
supported local regulation and market research 
and creation of income and expenditure plans

˗  Established Customer Contact Team to 
actively approach customers who 
prefer to conduct transactions remotely

˗  Consulting fees 
Plan� 3.6�8 billion yen� Result� 3.�27 
billion yen 	9�� compared to plan


˗  New business referral contracts 
Plan� 610� Result� 889 	1�6� compared to plan


˗  Hachijuni Online Business Loans provided  
Plan� 630� Result� 617 	98� compared to plan


˗  Branch Support Team achievements
ㅡ  Consulting provided for� 316 projects
ㅡ  Subsidy support for� 101 customers
ㅡ  New IT consulting contracts� 12
˗  Customer Contact Team achievements
ㅡ  New loan contracts� 119
ㅡ  Consulting projects and other projects 

passed on to branches� 138

˙Theme �

Digital 3eforms to 
0perations and 
0rgani[ations

˗ Create added value through 
improved operational efficiency 
and service development using 
digital technology, data, and AI

˗ Organization-wide digitalization 
of  var ious procedures and 
operations and through working 
style reforms using digital tools

˗  Human resource development 
for all employees on digital 
technology, data, and AI

˗  Work to achieve open 
innovation through co-
creation with communities 
and outside corporations

˗  Used AI and our large amount of transaction data 
spanning many years to enhance our marketing 
and risk management, increase the convenience 
of services, and provide new experience value

˗ Promoted the digitalization of procedures 
and services

˗ In addition to basic training and individual 
specialized training for specific fields through 
e-learning and correspondence courses, created 
special assignments for employees to work with 
outside organizations to develop specialized skills

˗  Aimed to create new services and businesses 
that customers will want to use, and worked 
to achieve innovat ion without  being 
restricted by ordinary roles of a regional bank

˗  Achievements of sales activities using 
data science and AI

ㅡ  Fully online credit-card loans 	balance as of 
end of FY2023
� Increase of 7.6� year-on-year

˗  Digital tools and services introduced
ㅡ  Since announcement of Medium-Term 

Management Vision 2021� 61 tools � 
services 	progress rate� 79.2�


˗  Basic training on IT and data literacy
ㅡ  Training completed by all employees in 

FY2022r2023
˗  New services and businesses co-created with 

regional customers and outside corporations
ㅡ  One service commenced

˙Theme �

1ersonnel 
System 3eforms 

to Support 
(roXth and 
Satisfaction

˗  Develop a diverse set of career 
tracks in order to increase 
employee expertise to respond 
to customer needs and changes 
in the external environment

˗  Support self - fulf i l lment 
based on each employee’s 
aptitude and values to 
create an environment 
where employees can put 
their skills to maximum use

˗  Fa i r l y  and appropr ia te ly 
evaluate each employee’s 
work in their role regardless of 
seniority and assign qualified 
personnel to suitable positions

˗ In t roduced  a  mu l t i p l e - t r ack  ca ree r 
development system in July 2022 to 
develop human resources with a high level 
of expertise who can respond to increasingly 
sophisticated and diverse customer needs 
and changes in the environment

˗  Supported independent employee career 
development to establish a workplace 
environment where each employee can 
use their strengths and characteristics to 
put their skills to maximum use

˗  Rev ised evaluat ion system and 
promoted flexible working styles to 
fairly and appropriately evaluate each 
employee and ass ign qual i f ied 
personnel to suitable positions

˗  Employees choosing diverse career tracks
ㅡ  Head office staff track� 132 

	increase of 126 year-on-year

ㅡ  Professional track� 6  

	increase of � year-on-year

˗  Employees receiving career management 

training or career counseling� 7�6 
	including repeat participants


˗  Total training hours� 9�,�21
˗  Total training costs� Approx. 220 million yen
˗  Total engagement score� 3.88  

Positive response rate� 73.9�
˗ Ratio of experienced hires in management 

positions� ��.1�
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SustaiOabiMity as tIe $ore of Our BusiOess

.eEJuN�5erN .anaHeNent 7JTJon 202�

SVQQort the SVstainaCle %eWeloQment of the 3eHionGoal5heme 1

(roup Strengths to Leverage in This "rea
Through our leading market share and presence in /agano Prefecture, The HachiKuni Bank 
(roup is deeply familiar Xith the characteristics of the region and offers a Xide range of 
solutions using our relationships Xith customers built over many years� Based on the 
enterprising spirit passed doXn to us from previous generations, Xe Xill contribute to 
achieving sustainability for regional communities and customers by utili[ing the human and 
intellectual capital developed through our pioneering efforts to resolve environmental and 
other issues�

0ur Mindset and $urrent Issues

Although Nagano Prefecture faces the same challenges as other regions in regard to the aging 
and declining population, we recognize the potential to resolve these issues through Naganoʟs 
geographic advantage in being located near major cities, its abundant natural environment and 
sightseeing resources that attract people to the prefecture, and its natural and social capital 
such as its excellent living environment. Our groupʟs mission is for each of our employees to 
consider how to use these resources to promote the sustainable development of regional 
communities and take action to create regional vitality, and we must urgently work to further 
develop diverse human resources with specialized skills who can accomplish that mission.

Basic Strategies to "chieve (oals
˗  Actively support customer efforts to resolve environmental and social issues through 

sustainable finance
˗  Support customers by providing capital funds and consulting services through our 

investment subsidiary
˗ Promote the spread of green energy that utili[es the abundant natural environment

3oadmap to ���� ʢ':���� planʣ
˗  Enhance dialogue Xith customers and upgrade support for resolving issues to achieve 

sustainability of regional communities
˗  Increase number of staff Xith speciali[ed skills Xho can achieve resolutions to 

customer issues
˗  Cooperate Xith customers to protect biodiversity and respond to climate change

':���� 3esults

1rogress1lan

Sustainable finance targets
Total provided from ':����r����� 

1.� trillion yen
	including � trillion yen in environmental field


':����r���� results�

674.2�billion yen
	including ����� billion yen in environmental field


(reenhouse gas ʢ$0�ʣ 
emission targets ':����� 6�� reduction

compared to ':����
':����� 83.7� reduction
compared to ':���� 	target achieved


Employees Xho have obtained 
sustainability certifications or 
taLen correspondence courses

':����r���� total� 2
��� 3esults for ':����r����� 1
912

Main Efforts

EYamQle 1 3esolWinH *ssVes of CVstomers and 3eHional CommVnities 
throVHh 0ne of the -arHest FVnds of a 3eHional #anLinH (roVQ

Sustainable f inance contr ibutes to achieving a 
sustainable society. As one way of providing sustainable 
finance, we established the Hachijuni Sustainability Fund 
No. 1 through joint financial contributions with Hachijuni 
Investment Co., Ltd., our subsidiary engaged solely in the 
investment business. The total fund amount is 30 billion 
yen, making it one of the largest sustainability funds 
operated by a regional banking group.
Through this fund, we provide financial support to 
customers such as those facing business succession 
issues, those working to create new businesses or 
technologies, and those engaged in businesses 
contributing to regional vitality such as by creating jobs 
or bringing activity to the region.
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As the Japanese market is shrinking due to 
the ag ing and decl in ing populat ion , 
customers strongly desire to break into 
overseas markets. Using our bankʟs open 
application program, I transferred from a 
domestic branch to a special assignment at 
Kasikorn Bank in Thailand, where I worked 
to  suppor t  Japanese  compan ies  i n 
expanding to the Southeast Asia market and 
creating sales channels. I experienced the 
frontline of overseas business, where I 
needed to learn about new regulations and 
bus iness  pract ices  and improve my 

presentation skills to be more precise and 
persuasive than what is normally expected 
in Japan.
I am currently working to expand overseas 
sales channels for regional products in the 
Trade Business Department of Hachijuni 
Link Nagano. I take pleasure in working 
together with customers to overcome 
obstacles such as language barriers, logistics 
issues, and regulations specific to foreign 
trade. I will keep giving my best with a 
determination to help develop outstanding 
products of our region into global brands.

6TJnH .Z &YperJenDe on tIe 'rontlJne oG 0WerTeaT 
#uTJneTT to #rJnH ReHJonal 1roEuDtT to 'oreJHn .arLetT

Dialogue

)achijuni -ink /aganP $P�
 -UE�
Yuki *iEa

EYamQle 2 %eWeloQinH )Vman 3esoVrces to "chieWe 
SVstainaCilitZ #eZond 0rdinarZ -eWel of #anLs

We aim to be the first choice of regional communities and 
customers so that we can resolve their increasingly diverse 
issues, and to achieve that, we believe it is necessary to 
further develop diverse human resources with specialized 
skills.
We are focusing our efforts on developing employee 
knowledge and expertise that cannot be obtained only 
working within our bank by encouraging employees to earn 
specialist qualifications, such as IT coordinator and carbon 
accounting advisor certification, in areas that differ from 
ordinary banking operations and by steadily assigning 
employees to overseas banks, consulting firms, general 
business firms, and the national and local governments.

"reas Xhere employees are assigned
	eYcluding representative office employees


China

ASEAN

Hong Kong

Thailand

Vietnam

Employees Xith specialist certifications
$ertification /umber of

employees
IT coordinator 63
Carbon accounting advisor 316
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StreOHtIeOiOH tIe -ifestyMe Support BusiOess

.eEJuN�5erN .anaHeNent 7JTJon 202�

SVQQort "sset #VildinH to "chieWe "CVndant -ifestZles 
for CVstomers of ManZ (enerationsGoal5heme 2

To increase customer convenience, we 
began accepting online applications for 
preapproval for home loans in January 
202�, making it possible for customers 
to easily apply whenever and wherever 
they  want .  Each customer  has  a 
personal account page where they can 
confirm screening results and upload 
documents, which helps create an 
efficient application process for busy 
working people.

To make procedures easier, we also 
switched from paper to tablets for the 
reception forms that customers fill out 
when they visit a branch to complete 
the official loan application. In addition 
to making procedures more efficient, we 
will keep working to contribute to 
sustainabil ity with a focus on the 
environment by promoting paperless 
procedures.

4tartJnH 0nlJne ApplJDatJonT Gor )oNe -oanTDialogue

BuTineTT 1Manning %eQarUNenU
 1rPEucU 
%eWeMPQNenU 1rPNPUiPn (rPuQ

"risa ,oikF

(roup Strengths to Leverage in This "rea
In line Xith our policy of customer�first operations, Xe Xill aim to achieve each customerʟs uniRue goals 
based on their life stage and financial status� For in�person sales, Xe Xill take time to build relationships Xith 
customers and conduct solutions�focused sales efforts, Xhile in remote sales, Xe Xill aim to expand business 
and maintain transactions by ensuring communication Xith a greater number of customers using AI and data�

0ur Mindset and $urrent Issues

The start of the new NISA program and the government plan to double asset income for Japanese 
households has generated greater interest among customers in building assets, which we see as an 
opportunity to shift towards a business model that produces revenue on an ongoing basis. It is 
necessary to create a suitable way for customers to consult with us to address this increased interest, 
and we must also respond to diversifying needs, such as an increase in non-financial concerns regarding 
housing and lifestyles due to the aging population and decrease in three-generation households. 
Additionally, we must provide a wider range of more convenient services that make appropriate use of 
in-person and remote options, and it is necessary to transform bank branches into places where 
customers can interact with bank staff instead of places where they merely carry out transactions.

Basic Strategies to "chieve (oals
˗ Strengthen asset management proposals by revieXing portfolios
˗ Enhance long�term, diversified investments using neX /ISA
˗ Improve asset succession consulting services
˗  Promote home loans together Xith /agano Bank� promote online applications for home loans
˗ Expand non�financial services offered by lifestyle support business

3oadmap to ���� ʢ':���� planʣ

':���� 3esults

˗  Strengthen communication Xith customers by expanding the functions of the Customer Contact 
Team, our remote sales department, and diversifying the methods it uses to approach customers

˗  Provide comprehensive asset management proposals and asset succession consulting services 
through proposals on portfolio composition and proposals of possible resolutions to issues

˗  Enhance proposals for building assets through long�term, diversified investments using 
neX /ISA� enhance efforts to contribute to financial literacy

˗  Reform revenue structure by doubling the balance of investment trusts in accordance 
Xith the government plan to double asset income for +apanese households

3esults1lan

"pplications for neX /IS" H� ':����� 4
��� H� ':����� 7
��6

"dditional investments 
made ':����� 2�� million yen ':����� ��� million yen

Lifestyle support business 
applications ':����� 2
1�� ':����� 2
�94

Main Efforts

EYamQle 1

Due to increased interest in NISA and in order to ensure 
communication with working customers, the Customer 
Contact Team conducted its first online one-on-one 
consultations.
We set up 1�7 appointment slots for consultations, 1�2 
of which were filled, mainly by working customers in 
their thirties to fifties and customers who cannot visit 
branches during weekday business hours. Through these 
meetings, we helped customers take the first step in 
building their assets by opening investment trust 
accounts or applying for NISA accounts or other 
investments. All participants who responded to a survey after their consultation said that they 
were satisfied or mostly satisfied, and some customers commented that they wanted to have 
online consultations regarding insurance coverage, inheritance, and home loans.

0nline ConsVltations CZ the CVstomer Contact 5eam

EYamQle 2

We established the Asset Succession Team as a 
department dedicated to promoting cooperation with 
branch employees and created securities support staff in 
order to meet the increasingly sophisticated and diverse 
needs of customers.
The Asset Succession Team consists of nine employees 
who handle requests from all of our operating areas and 
provide consulting services to customers referred from 
branches, such as elderly customers who are looking to 
pass down their assets or are interested in asset 
management that will ease their anxiety concerning 
dementia or other illnesses.
Our securities support staff are composed of ten 
employees on loan from Hachijuni Securities who are assigned full-time to each of our 
operating areas, where they support customers in building their assets by making proposals 
on portfolio composition from a long-term perspective based on broad market trends.

Creation of "sset SVccession 
5eam and SecVrities SVQQort Staff
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I belong to the Customer Contact Team 
and work to resolve the issues of our 
corporate customers over the phone.
I am endeavoring to increase my skills 
through seminars and self-study to learn 
how to best respond to customersʟ issues.
Unlike in-person sales, I always feel a 
certain difficulty in communicating with 
customers only as a voice on the phone, 
but when itʟs necessary to provide 

follow-up in person, I cooperate with 
branch staff to quickly arrange a meeting 
for the customer.
Customers sometimes say that they are 
grateful I called because they havenʟt 
had time to visit a branch, which makes 
me feel that the support I provide to 
them is worthwhile.
I will keep working to deliver our bankʟs 
services to even more customers.

1roWJEJnH tIe #eTt 4erWJDe to #e a 1artner to All 
$uTtoNerT

Dialogue

BuTineTT 1Manning %eQarUNenU
 
$uTUPNer $PnUacU 5eaN
.FHuNi 'uKisaXa

(roup Strengths to Leverage in This "rea
We Xill use the combined strength of The HachiKuni Bank (roup and our partners to rapidly 
respond to increasingly diverse and sophisticated customers needs� The Branch Support 
Team, a dedicated support department established Xithin our head office, Xill cooperate 
Xith branch staff to resolve customer issues through a Xide range of consulting services and 
group functions� At the same time, Xe have established the Customer Contact Team, a 
remote sales department, to ensure communication Xith a greater number of customers�

0ur Mindset and $urrent Issues

As changes in the structure of society are accelerating due to post-pandemic trends as well 
as the progress of digitalization and efforts for decarbonization, all corporations are required 
to make adjustments to ensure their survival and growth. However, many companies do not 
know where to begin or how to identify their bottlenecks.
We must identify the issues facing customers, propose the optimal resolution method from 
among our broad range of services, and work with customers as a partner to contribute to 
their business.

Basic Strategies to "chieve (oals
˗  Conduct high value�added sales activities by responding to increasingly diverse and 

sophisticated customer needs and providing support
˗  Improve discernment and consulting skills of branch employees in cooperation Xith the 

Branch Support Team
˗  Enhance points of contact Xith customers Xho Xant to conduct transactions remotely

3oadmap to ���� ʢ':���� planʣ
˗  Increase consulting skills of sales staff by searching for consulting proKects and 

resolving issues through support from the Branch Support Team
˗  Expand remote transactions through collaboration betXeen the Customer Contact 

Team, .arketing Team, and AI Promotion Team
˗  Increase profitability through sales synergies Xith The /agano Bank and high value�

added sales activities

':���� 3esults

3esults1lan

$onsulting fees
ʢ Total fees for M�"
 subsidy 

application support
 private placement 
bonds
 derivative investments
 etc�ʣ

':����� 3.648 billion yen ':����� 3.427 billion yen

Sustainability support 
proKects ':����� 3
��� ':����� 8
276

/eX business referral 
contracts ':����� 61� ':����� 889

Main Efforts

EYamQle 2

Customer needs are diversifying as more customers are 
preferring to speak to bank staff on the telephone rather 
than having staff visit their homes in person. To ensure 
that we can provide our services to all of our customers, 
we established the Customer Contact Team, which 
actively contacts customers in Nagano Prefecture by 
telephone.
The Customer Contact Team is staffed by both young 
and veteran employees and serves as an opportunity for 
human resource development as young employees gain 
experience in responding to requests from many customers while veterans pass on their sales 
expertise.
The team will quickly respond to customer requests and resolve their issues both 
independently and in cooperation with branches.

%rasticallZ *ncreasinH Contact with CVstomers throVHh 
Efficient Sales "ctiWities CZ 3emote Sales %eQartment

1rovidiOH $ompreIeOsive 'iOaOciaM Services aOd $apabiMities

.eEJuN�5erN .anaHeNent 7JTJon 202�

SeeL 0Vt 1otential /eeds and -ead CVstomers to SolVtionsGoal5heme 3

EYamQle 1 EnhancinH ConsVltinH CaQaCilities to 3esQond to 
SoQhisticated CVstomer /eeds throVHh a %edicated 5eam

Branch staff receive a diverse range of requests from 
customers every day. These requests are becoming 
more sophisticated each year, and there is an increasing 
number of cases where it is difficult for branch staff to 
respond to requests on their own. That is why we 
established a dedicated head office team to work with 
branches to quickly address customer issues such as 
subsidy applications, IT promotion, and management 
plan creation.
We also began offering overseas business consulting 
services from July 2023 and provide support for researching local regulations and markets 
and creating income and expenditure plans. Recently, the support provided by our employees 
assigned to Vietnam has been particularly well received as they provide information gained 
thanks to their actual presence in the country.
We will continue working closely with customers to support their needs.
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DiHitaM 3eforms to OperatioOs aOd OrHaOi[atioOs

.eEJuN�5erN .anaHeNent 7JTJon 202�

ContriCVte to SVstainaCle %eWeloQment of 3eHional 
CommVnities 6sinH %iHital 5echnoloHZ and %ataGoal5heme 4

One mission of the AI Promotion Team of the 
Computer Systems Department is to implement 
operational reforms using AI technology and the 
large amount of data accumulated through our 
many years of transactions with customers.
We have created and tested many models to be 
used for outward-looking purposes, mainly 
marketing, as well as internally-focused models for 
predicting improper transactions between 
accounts, and we are working to improve and 
streamline operations using data science.
By accepting employees on loan from member 

banks of the Judan-kai� and growing together with 
them, the skills of both our bank and the member 
banks have improved, resulting in achievements 
such as the award we won at a data competition 
organized by the Financial Data Usage Promotion 
Association.
Moving forward, we will continue promoting data-
driven initiatives to contribute to the sustainable 
development of regional communities.
� A project for the shared use of banking systems based 
on core systems developed by The Hachijuni Bank

6TJnH A* anE %ata to ReGorN 0peratJonT anE 
#eDoNe a %ata�%rJWen 0rHanJ[atJon

Dialogue

$PNQuUer SZTUeNT %eQarUNenU
 
"* 1rPNPUiPn 5eaN

/aoki YaNaEa

(roup Strengths to Leverage in This "rea
In addition to the trust built over many years Xith customers in the region, our group also has 
a large amount of accumulated data� We Xill make maximum use of this data and the 
neXest digital technologies to continue providing neX added value and contribute to 
resolving issues and achieving sustainable development for the region and customers�

0ur Mindset and $urrent Issues

The financial industry is undergoing unprecedented changes as it is seeing the entry of companies 
from other industries due to the rapid development and expansion of digital technology. 
Additionally, due to the diversification of values and an increase in choices for payment methods, 
it is no longer a given that customers will choose whichever bank is nearest to them. Our group 
will work to make digital reforms to its operations and organizations in order to respond to the 
changing needs of regional communities and customers, increase the convenience of our services, 
and support the resolution of customer issues by providing new experience value.

Basic Strategies to "chieve (oals
˗  Create added value through improved operational efficiency and service development 

using digital technology, data, and AI
˗  Organi[ation�Xide digitali[ation of various procedures and operations and through Xorking 

style reforms using digital tools
˗  Human resource development for all employees on digital technology, data, and AI
˗  Work to achieve open innovation through co�creation Xith communities and outside corporations

3oadmap to ���� ʢ':���� planʣ

':���� 3esults

˗  Continue efforts to utili[e data science and AI to transition to more efficient and 
effective marketing and sales styles

˗  Change to unassigned seating at head office� sXitch head office operations to 
paperless methods

˗  Conduct high�level speciali[ed training to improve digital and AI skills of head office 
planning staff 	approximately ��� employees
 and improve customer D9 support skills 
of branch staff in charge of corporate customers 	approximately �� employees


˗  Achieve open innovation aimed at creating services and businesses that customers Xill 
choose to use

3esults and achievements

Digital tools and services 
introduced

0f �� tools and services planned under 
Medium�Term Management 7ision ����� 

61 completed in total ʢprogress rate� �����ʣ
Introduction of remaining tools and 
services is in progress from ':����

Basic training on IT and data 
literacy 5SBJOJOH�DPNQMFUFE�CZ�BMM�FNQMPZFFT in ':����r����

"chievements of sales activities 
using data science and "I

'ully online credit�card loans
ʢbalance as of end of ':����ʣ� Increase of 7.6� year�on�year

Main Efforts

EYamQle 1

We have mostly completed the introduction of digital tools and services that we have been working 
on since announcing the Medium-Term Management Vision 2021. Through online applications for 
preapproval for home loans, our branch visit reservation system, and the Mikatano service series 
that helps streamline operations and support D9 for corporate and sole proprietor customers, we 
will increase convenience and support the resolution of customer issues. Additionally, the increased 
efficiency of operations achieved through the use of digital tools and services will allow us to spend 
more time speaking with and offering solutions to customers to create new value.

1romote %iHital 5ools and SerWices to *ncrease 
ConWenience for CVstomers and Create /ew 7alVe

EYamQle 2

In order to achieve digital reforms to operations and organizations and provide customer D9 support 
that increases corporate value, we believe that it is necessary for each employee of our group to 
develop a hands-on understanding of the fundamentals of digital technology, data, and AI and to obtain 
a high level of specialized knowledge and skills suited to their work.
By the end of fiscal year 2023, all employees of our bank completed basic training to develop IT and 
data literacy. In order to maintain and increase their literacy level, we will continue encouraging 
employees to pass various certifications and tests and will work to keep employee knowledge and skills 
up to date.
We will take initiatives for employees to develop a high level of specialized knowledge and skills suited 
to their work, including training for employees responsible for leading digital reforms, particularly head 
office planning staff, to improve business planning skills and creativity using digital technology and AI as 
well as training for branch staff in charge of corporate customers to improve customer D9 support skills.

)Vman 3esoVrce %eWeloQment 1roHram to "chieWe 
%iHital 3eforms and SVQQort CVstomers

$ertification or test name Employees passed
	"s of March ����


Employees passed
	"s of March ����


Difference
	:ear�on�year


IT 1assport ̏̌ ̎ ��3 ʴ̎ �1
IT $oordinator ̏̑ 63 ʴ̎ 8
Information Security Management ̏̎ 6� ʴ̎ 8
+DL" Deep Learning for (eneral ̍̕ 43 ʴ̎ 4
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1ersoOOeM System 3eforms to Support (roXtI aOd SatisfactioO

.eEJuN�5erN .anaHeNent 7JTJon 202�

SVQQort (rowth and Satisfaction for %iWerse EmQloZees and 
3eform 1ersonnel SZstems to EncoVraHe 5hinLinH and "ctionGoal5heme 5

In June 2023, we announced our long-term 
personnel policy,�1 which forms the core of our 
personnel strategies and sets out the philosophy 
and views on which we base our initiatives 
related to human resources.
The key characteristic of this policy is that each 
employee plays a central role, and the first goal 
set out in the policy is to achieve employee self-
fu l f i l lment  through independent  career 
development. I believe that each employee 
considering what kind of working style will lead 
to their growth and satisfaction and receiving 
support for that from our personnel system will 
strengthen the relationship in which employees 

and the organization understand each other and 
contribute to each otherʟs growth. That is why 
we will also place emphasis on engagement.�2

Our human resources initiatives will not remain 
static but will be updated moving forward to 
adapt to the times. Our department wil l 
continue supporting employees in developing a 
versatile range of skills in order to utilize their 
strengths and become an organization where 
people think and act independently.
�1�  Please see p. 60 for details of the long-term 

personnel policy.
�2�  Please see p. 6� for details on engagement 

initiatives.

'oDuT on *nDreaTJnH &nHaHeNent anE *NproWJnH 4LJllT to #eDoNe 
an 0rHanJ[atJon 8Iere 1eople 5IJnL anE ADt *nEepenEentlZ

Dialogue

)uNan 3eTPurceT %eQarUNenU
 
1Manning anE 8eMGare (rPuQ

4aZaka 4Fki

(roup Strengths to Leverage in This "rea
6nder our management philosophy of contributing to regional development through a commitment 
to sound banking principles, each employee of our bank takes satisfaction from serving our regional 
communities and customers� 6sing this desire to serve as a strength of our group, Xe Xill 
contribute to the resolution of customer issues and the development of regional communities and 
aim to achieve groXth and increased corporate value for our bank by developing human resources 
Xith a high level of expertise Xho can respond to changes in customer needs and the external 
environment and by supporting a diverse group of employees in making use of their skills�

0ur Mindset and $urrent Issues

In endeavoring to respond to the diversification of employee values and lifestyles and to develop human 
resources who can adapt to increasingly sophisticated and diverse customer needs and changes in the 
external environment, there are limits to one-size-fits-all human resource development systems, such as 
our previous single-track system, and to working styles that are based on the assumption that there are 
no time constraints. We will create an environment where a diverse group of employees can put their 
skills to maximum use by developing a varied set of career tracks, supporting employees in independently 
developing their careers and increasing their expertise, and promoting flexible working styles.

Basic Strategies to "chieve (oals
˗  Develop a diverse set of career tracks in order to increase employee expertise to respond 

to customer needs and changes in the external environment
˗  Support self�fulfillment based on each employeeʟs aptitude and values to create an 

environment Xhere employees can put their skills to maximum use
˗  Fairly and appropriately evaluate each employeeʟs Xork in their role regardless of seniority

and assign Rualified personnel to suitable positions

3oadmap to ���� ʢ':���� planʣ
˗  Continue supporting employees in independently developing their careers and increasing their expertise
˗  Evaluate engagement survey results and continue implementing measures to increase 

engagement ʢplease see p� �� for detailsʣ
˗  In preparation for integration Xith /agano Bank, promote integration of personnel through Koint 

training, acceptance of employees on loan, and open applications for employees from both banks
˗  Further promote flexible Xorking styles such as Xorking at satellite offices or from home

':���� 3esults

1rogress

Employees receiving career 
management training or career 
counseling

':����� 746 ʢincluding repeat participants� total of �
��� from ':����ʣ

Employees choosing diverse career tracLs�
� .ultiple�track career development system 
introduced +uly ����

Head office staff tracL
"s of end of ':����� 132
ʢincrease of ��� year�on�yearʣ

1rofessional tracL
"s of end of ':����� 6

ʢincrease of � year�on�yearʣ

Total engagement�
�.easured from F:����

Score
':����� 3.88

1ositive response rate
':����� 73.9ˋ

Main Efforts

EYamQle 1

We are working to make reforms to our style of managing employees 
in order to create a workplace environment where each of our diverse 
group of employees is able to put their skills to maximum use.
In order to support independent skill and career development by 
employees, we redesigned our training system for managers to move 
away from the previous management style that focused on teaching 
and increase managersʟ skills in coaching that encourages employees 
to take initiative and in diversity management that utilizes employee 
strengths and characteristics.
Additionally, we have also set improving psychological safety in the 
workplace as a key medium-term theme for our personnel strategies 
to serve as a foundation for a working environment where employees 
can make use of their skills, and we are doing all we can to support 
increased growth and satisfaction for our employees by focusing 
efforts on developing managers who can achieve those goals.

3eforminH ManaHement StZle to 6tili[e the StrenHths 
and Characteristics of Each EmQloZee

Management that encourages employees to take 
initiative and utilizes their strengths and characteristics

N
ew

 style

Purpose
M

ethod

O
ld style

ㅡ Increase skills in coaching 
and diversity management

ㅡ Improve psychological safety 
in the workplace

ㅡ Redesign training system 
for managers

ㅡProvide self-paced learning 
from Globis

ㅡ Management style focused on 
teaching

ㅡUniform management of employees

EYamQle 2

In April 2023, we welcomed approximately 100 new employees 
to our bank.
As they are responsible for the bankʟs future, in addition to 
one year of learning about bank operations, they also 
underwent a 93-day new employee training course to learn 
about a wide range of topics including management 
strategies, finance, and other business skills in order to 
become employees who can offer solutions that exceed the 
increasingly diverse and sophisticated needs of our customers.
After one year of training, they are now sales staff who visit 
our customers every day to resolve as many customer issues 
as possible.

3edesiHninH /ew EmQloZee %eWeloQment SZstem to Foster 
EmQloZees 8ho Can 0ffer SolVtions 5hat EYceed CVstomer /eeds

3edesigned development system
ㅡ Strengthen head office support for new employee 

development� significantly expand training
ㅡ For one year, learn fundamentals of corporate � 

individual customer duties and necessary 
business skills for solutions-focused sales

ㅡ Develop employees mainly through OJT in workplace
ㅡ Training focuses mainly on bank operations

1revious development system
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3esQondinH to Climate ChanHe�
*nitiatiWes for 5CF% 3ecommendations

Selecting ,ey Sectors

Taking into account the transition risks and opportunities of each sector and the outstanding 
balance of loans we have made to customers in those sectors, we have selected energy and 
transportation （including automobiles and auto parts as well as trucking services） as key 
sectors.

Selection 1rocess

1 Performed mapping of TCFD high risk sectors and our bank’s industry types

2 2ualitatively evaluated the transition risks and opportunities of TCFD high risk sectors

3 Selected sectors based on comprehensive judgment taking into account the above evaluation

3esults of Evaluation of Transition 3isLs and 0pportunities
Transition risks

High 7r9

Medium �r6

Low 1r3

Opportunities

High 3

Medium ̎

Low ̍

Sector Transition risk 
score

Opportunity 
score

Energy

Oil and gas 8 2

Coal 9 1

Electric utilities 8 3

Transportation

Automobiles 
and auto parts

6

3

Trucking 
services

2

Rail 
transportation
Sea 
transportation
Passenger air 
transportation
Cargo air 
transportation

Materials and 
buildings

Metals and 
mining �

2

Chemicals

�Building 
materials

Capital goods

Real estate 
management and 
development

3

Agriculture, 
food, and 
forest products

Agriculture

� 2

Beverages

Processed foods 
and processed 
meat
Paper and forest 
products

3atio of 0ur Loans by $arbon�related "sset Type to 0ur Total Loan Balance

Energy Transportation Materials and buildings Agriculture, food, 
and forest products

1.88ˋ 3.60ˋ 20.87ˋ 2.90ˋ

We endorsed the TCFD recommendations in March 2020 and have been working to take 
measures and provide disclosure in accordance with the recommendations since fiscal year 2021. 
We will implement the cycle of accurately identifying climate-related risks and opportunities and 
reflecting them in our business strategies in order to fulfill our social responsibility regarding 
climate change and the transition to a decarbonized society and increase our resilience as a 
corporation.

We have several internal organizations working towards sustainable management by 
discussing and deciding matters regarding climate-related risks and opportunities and how to 
respond to them. ‎ 1lease see p. �� for details on these organi[ations.

(oWernance 

Sustainability Council ɾ Identification of risks and opportunities based on TCFD recommendations
ɾ Enrichment of sustainability disclosure

Sustainability Committee

ɾ Initiatives based on results of scenario analysis of climate-related risks
ɾ Initiatives based on TCFD recommendations
ɾ Progress towards greenhouse gas emission reduction targets
ɾ Progress of sustainable finance efforts

Sustainability Working 
Group

Sharing and discussing the status of efforts by subcommittees to address FY2023 priority efforts
ɾ Ensuring the achievement of the target of 1.� trillion yen in total sustainable finance provided
ɾ Enhancing TCFD scenario analysis, considering setting targets for category 1�
ɾ Our bank’s reduction of greenhouse gas emissions
ɾ Utilization of PaperLab
ɾ Support for customer decarbonization
ɾ Creation of carbon credits

MaKor Matters 3elating to $limate $hange "ddressed by Each 0rgani[ation

StrateHies 

We recognize that while a wide range of industries will be impacted by climate change, the 
specific impacts and the extent and timing thereof will vary by industry. We have therefore 
selected key sectors based on risks and opportunities relating to industries considered to be 
susceptible to the effects of climate change and have conducted a scenario analysis based 
on 1.� C˃ and � C˃ scenarios.

ɾ  1.� C˃ scenario� A scenario in which the global average temperature in 2100 is kept to less than 1.� C˃ above 
preindustrial levels through measures to reduce climate change.

ɾ  � C˃ scenario� A scenario in which carbon dioxide emissions due to dependence on fossil fuels continue as 
before.

Every year, we conduct a scenario analysis, identify risks and opportunities through 
deliberation by the Sustainability Committee and Sustainability Council, and reflect those risks 
and opportunities in our strategies. We have identified two types of climate-related risks� 
transition risks, which are anticipated to arise in the process of transitioning to a 
decarbonized society, and physical risks, which pertain to physical damage that may occur 
due to natural disasters caused by climate change.

Scenario "nalysis
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*nitiatiWes for 5CF% 3ecommendations

We performed a qualitative analysis of each key sector, following which we conducted a 
scenario analysis as follows.

Transition 3isLs

ɾ  For the automobile and auto parts sector and the trucking services sector, calculated a financial forecast for each 
borrower based on scenarios including the effects of carbon taxes and electric vehicle usage rates, taking into 
account the results of a qualitative analysis

ɾ  For the energy sector, conducted a scenario analysis including the effects of carbon taxes, capital investment, and 
changes in sales mix for representative corporations in the sector and used the results to calculate a financial 
forecast for each borrower

Based on the analysis results, although the impact of both transition risks and physical risks on 
credit-related costs appears to be limited, we do not believe that this analysis necessarily 
considers all of the risks faced by our bank as we placed limits on the scope of our analysis 
and made certain assumptions when establishing scenarios. We will therefore work to further 
increase the detail of our analysis in the future.

Issues to Be "ddressed Moving 'orXard

We expanded the regions considered in our analysis to include Niigata and Gunma prefectures.

1hysical 3isLs

Category Item Description Risk or 
opportunity Importance

Policy and 
legal

Introduction of carbon 
tax and emissions 

trading

ɾ Due to the introduction of a carbon tax, companies will be required to pay 
taxes for greenhouse gas emissions resulting from their business activities, 
and costs will increase for purchasing credits through emissions trading.

Risk High

Market and 
technology

Changes in fuel 
procurement costs

ɾ  Investment in upstream development of fossil fuels will stagnate, and fossil 
fuel prices will increase due to a lack of supply, resulting in increased costs 
for procuring gasoline, diesel fuel, and other fuels, putting stress on profit.

ɾ Progress will be made in introducing electric vehicles, but costs for 
procuring electric power will increase due to the fees associated with 
shifting to renewable energy. If renewable energy becomes more common 
and electricity prices decrease, procurement costs will also decrease.

Risk and 
opportunity Medium

Increased costs for 
introducing low-
carbon vehicles

ɾ There will be an increased burden of capital investment for the 
introduction of electric and fuel cell vehicles that contribute to 
CO2 reductions.

Risk High

Reduction in logistics costs 
from increased 

transportation efficiency

ɾ Transportation costs will be reduced and customer service improved 
due to modal shifts, the optimization of delivery routes, joint 
deliveries, and the establishment of large-scale processing hubs.

Opportunity High

Reputation

Changes in customer 
behavior

ɾ  Due to corporate customer demands for reducing CO2 emissions 
throughout the entire supply chain and increased environmental 
awareness among individual consumers, the trend of customers 
choosing businesses that have reduced their CO2 emissions will 
become more pronounced.

Risk and 
opportunity High

Assessment by 
investors and lenders

ɾ  A late shift to decarbonization will result in a poorer assessment 
by investors and lenders and higher financing costs, while 
progress in decarbonization will have the opposite result.

Risk and 
opportunity Medium

Main Transition 3isLs and 0pportunities in the TrucLing Services Sector

Transition risks Details

Scenario 1.��C scenario （referred to the IEA’s Net-;ero Emissions by 20�0 scenario and the NGFS’s Net ;ero 20�0 scenario）

Analyzed sectors Energy and transportation （automobiles and auto parts, trucking services）

Indicator Credit-related costs

Analysis results Total increase in credit-related costs of up to approximately 30 billion yen by 20�0

Physical risks Details

Scenario ��C scenario （referred to the IPCC’s RCP 8.� scenario）

Analyzed regions Nagano, Niigata, and Gunma prefectures

Analyzed customers Business loan borrowers

Indicators
Credit-related costs
Worsened business results, damage to security value, etc. due to temporary interruption of 
customers’ businesses

Analysis results Total increase in credit-related costs of up to approximately � billion yen by 20�0

"nalysis 3esults

�8e performed a Rualitative analysis of the trucking services sector for the first time this fiscal year. The results are as stated above.

Increased Level of Detail of Scenario "nalysis

Category Impact on business Time scale�

Transition 
risks

Policy and legal� 
market

Increase in our credit-related costs due to worsened business 
performance of borrowers and portfolio companies caused by changes 
in business activities or markets resulting from the spread of measures 
to address climate change Medium to 

long term
Decline in the asset value of the stocks and credits we hold due to 
changes in business activities or markets resulting from the spread of 
measures to address climate change

Reputation
Worsened reputation and loss of business opportunities due to our 
efforts to address climate change not meeting increased expectations 
from stakeholders

Short to 
medium term

Physical risks

Acute risks

Increase in our credit-related costs due to worsened business 
performance of borrowers and portfolio companies caused by an 
increase in natural disasters such as floods resulting from climate change Short to 

long termSuspension of operations and decline in asset value due to damage to 
our assets （such as branch buildings） caused by an increase in natural 
disasters such as floods resulting from climate change

Chronic risks
Increase in our credit-related costs due to worsened business 
performance of borrowers and portfolio companies caused by an increase 
in infectious diseases or heat stroke resulting from climate change

Short to 
long term

Opportunities

Policy and legal� 
market

Increase in and diversification of new businesses and business styles with 
demand from markets due to changes in business activities or markets 
resulting from the spread of measures to address climate change

Short to 
long term

Technology� 
goods and 

services
Increase in funds required for capital investment and product 
development in order to respond to climate change

Short to 
long term

Reputation
Due to our efforts in response to climate change, increase in business 
opportunities resulting from increase in corporate value as a bank that 
contributes to regional decarbonization

Medium to 
long term

�Time scale refers to the short term （up to five years）, medium term （five to ten years）, or long term （ten or more years）.

3isLs and 0pportunities Identified

0ur BanLʟs Decarboni[ation Efforts
In addition to converting branches to net zero energy buildings （;EBs） and using renewable 
energy, new initiatives that we began in fiscal year 2023 include the introduction of carbon-
neutral gas （gas that effectively produces zero CO2 emissions） and our participation in the 
carbon credit market of the Tokyo Stock Exchange opened in October 2023.
Through these efforts, we maintained net zero greenhouse gas （CO2） emissions for fiscal year 
2023, a goal we first achieved in fiscal year 2022.

Engagement Xith $ustomers
We spoke with 1,000 of our customers who are headquartered in Nagano or Niigata 
prefectures and who have the highest estimated emissions volumes and asked about their 
efforts to respond to climate change. From fiscal year 2023, we have strengthened our 
engagement with customers based on the results of those discussions and scenario analysis 
results. Specifically, we are supporting customer decarbonization efforts and the resolution of 
other management issues relating to climate change by providing consulting and solutions for 
formulating greenhouse gas emission reduction plans and promoting sustainable finance.

Efforts in 3esponse to 3isLs and 0pportunities
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*ndicators and 5arHets

*nitiatiWes for 5CF% 3ecommendations

Products and services Features

Sustainability Link Loans Loan conditions such as interest rates vary based on the achievement status of ambitious 
sustainability targets that conform to international principles.

Positive Impact Finance
Our bank and the Nagano Economic Research Institute, an organization belonging to our 
group, analyze customer impacts on the environment, society, and the economy and 
financially support the increase or reduction of identified impacts.

Hachijuni Sustainability Fund No. 1
This fund provides capital support to renewable energy businesses and decarbonization 
efforts as well as to companies working to create new businesses and technologies and 
companies facing business succession issues.

SDG Loans Interest rates vary based on the achievement status of SDG-related targets established by 
the customer.

CO2 Emission Visualization Service Customers register invoice data and other information to automatically calculate CO2

emissions and make those emissions visible on the cloud.

SDG Initiative Support Service We confirm the initiatives being taken by customers to achieve SDGs, identify the important 
issues to be addressed, and support the creation of “SDGs Declaration” documents.

J-Credit Referral Service We refer customers to the J-Credits created by the Nagano Public Corporation of Forestry.

Sustainable Management Support 
Service

We help optimize customer efforts to achieve SDGs based on their management 
resources, management philosophy, and the external environment and provide support for 
determining material issues and formulating management policies.

Solutions for $limate $hange 3esponses

The HachiKuni BanL (roup Sustainable Investment and Lending 1olicy

Environmental and social issues such as climate change, declining regional vitality due to a low birthrate, aging society, and declining 
population, and increasing business closures due to a lack of successors are becoming threats to the sustainability of our communities.
The Hachijuni Bank Group has worked to achieve sustainable communities under our management philosophy of contributing to 
regional development through a commitment to sound banking principles, but in order to advance these efforts more vigorously, we 
have established this policy and will promote investment and lending based on it.
�� 1olicy on measures for businesses that positively impact the environment
 society
 and the economy

（1）Businesses we will actively support
We will actively provide investment and lending to businesses and initiatives such as the following.
ɾ Energy-saving and renewable energy businesses that reduce climate change risks
ɾ Measures for companies to transition to a decarbonized society
ɾ Business start-ups, innovations, and business successions that contribute to the sustainable development of the regional economy
ɾ Enhancing medical care, welfare, and education to respond to issues such as the aging society and low birthrate
ɾ Businesses with a positive impact on creating a sustainable society

（2）Medium to long-term sustainable finance�1 target
We aim to provide a total of 1.� trillion yen （including 1 trillion yen in the environmental field） in sustainable finance （investment and 
lending that contributes to achieving sustainable regional communities） by FY2030.

���  *nvestment and lending for purposes such as environment, medical care, welfare, education, business start-ups, and business successions.

��� *ncluding standards such as the 6niversal %eclaration of )uman 3ights and the (uiding 1rinciples on #usiness and )uman 3ights

�� 1olicy on measures for specific sectors Xith a high probability of negatively impacting the environment or society
We will work to reduce and avoid impacts on the environment and society by appropriately handling investment and lending in these sectors as follows.
ɾ Coal-fired power businesses

We will not provide investment or lending for new coal-fired power plants.
ɾ Businesses involved in human rights violations or forced labor

We will not provide investment or lending to businesses engaged in human rights violations such as child labor or forced labor in 
violation of international human rights standards.�2

ɾ Businesses related to manufacture of cluster bombs
Given the inhumane nature of cluster bombs, we will not provide investment or lending to any corporation engaged in their 
manufacture, regardless of the intended use of those funds.

ɾ Palm oil plantation development businesses and logging businesses
We recognize that while palm oil, lumber, and paper pulp are important resources that are essential to maintaining society and our 
day-to-day lives, social issues such as illegal harvesting may occur. We will carefully handle investment and lending in regard to these 
businesses by giving due consideration to a variety of factors such as the preservation of forest resources.

We have set a target of providing a total of 1.� trillion yen （including 1 trillion yen in the 
environmental field） of sustainable finance for the ten-year period from FY2021 to FY2030 in order 
to contribute to resolving environmental and social issues and achieving a sustainable society.

Note� Products provided through sustainable finance include sustainability link loans, positive impact finance, Hachijuni private placement bonds 
supporting regional revitalization and SDGs, Hachijuni Sustainability Fund No. 1, SDG loans, and loans for renewable energy and energy 
conservation

Environment Society
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（target）We manage identified climate-related risks through our framework for credit and other risks.

Additionally, The Hachijuni Bank Group Sustainable Investment and Lending Policy sets out our policy of 
actively providing investment and loans to businesses that have a positive impact on the environment, 
society, and the economy. For investment and lending in specific sectors with a high probability of 
negatively impacting the environment or society, we are working to reduce and avoid those impacts by 
appropriately handling such investment and lending based on this policy. Since the establishment of this 
policy, we have not provided any investment or lending for new coal-fired power plants.

3isL ManaHement

Sustainable 'inance Targets and 3esults

(reenhouse (as Emissions

FY2023FY2022

FY2022
/et [ero achieved

FY2023
/et [ero maintained

FY2021FY2013

Scope 1 Scope 2

3,00�

11,629

��
���

2,�8�

6,326

�
���

2,379

�,681

O⒎sets, etc.

�
���

2,372
O⒎sets

�
���

（Unit� tons CO2）

‎ 1lease see p. �� for details.

Targets Results

FY2023� Net zero Achieved in FY2022 （first in banking industry）

FY2030� 60� reduction compared to FY2013 Achieved in FY2023 （83.7� reduction compared to FY2013）

We set medium-term management targets for greenhouse gas emissions, but as we have 
achieved those targets in fiscal year 2023, we are currently considering new targets.

(reenhouse (as Emission Targets and 3esults ʢScope � and �ʣ
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*nitiatiWes for 5CF% 3ecommendations

As category 1� emissions account for a large portion of a financial institutionʟs scope 3 
emissions （CO2 emissions in the supply chain）, beginning in fiscal year 2021, we have 
calculated our scope 3 emissions based on the measurement methods set out in the PCAF 
Standard. For fiscal year 2023, we expanded the scope of our bottom-up analysis in order to 
further refine our calculations.

‎ 1lease see p. �� for details of 1$"'.

Emissions by BorroXer Industry Type ʢ':����ʣ

Emission 3atios of MaKor $ustomers
 
Large $ustomers
 and 0ther $ustomers

BreaLdoXn of MaKor and
Large $ustomer Emissions by Industry Type

Major
customers
�6.��

Other
customers
33.��

Large
customers
10.2�

Real estate management
and development

Processed foods
and processed meat

Paper and
forest products

Beverages

Metals and mining

Oil and gas

Capital goods

Automobiles and auto parts

Agriculture

Trucking services

Other

Rail transportation

Chemicals

Building
materials

Industry type Emissions
（Unit� tons CO2） Calculation coverage ratio�

Energy
Oil and gas 210,33� 99.9ˋ
Coal ʕ ʕ
Electric utilities 106,617 100.0ˋ

Transportation

Automobiles and auto parts 239,�36 100.0ˋ
Trucking services 192,��8 99.9ˋ
Rail transportation �6,�01 100.0ˋ
Sea transportation 63,209 100.0ˋ
Passenger air transportation 8,��1 100.0ˋ
Cargo air transportation ʕ ʕ

Materials and buildings

Metals and mining 970,109 98.8ˋ
Chemicals �0�,�29 99.6ˋ
Building materials 232,2�2 99.8ˋ
Capital goods 2,027,01� 99.6ˋ
Real estate management and development �9,023 98.�ˋ

Agriculture, food, and forest 
products

Agriculture 89,600 99.9ˋ
Beverages 39,22� 98.1ˋ
Processed foods and processed meat 620,�31 99.7ˋ
Paper and forest products 1�6,3�2 99.9ˋ

Other 1,9�7,910 99.0ˋ
Total 7,�33,�31 99.2ˋ

� The calculation coverage ratio is determined by dividing the amount of financing in each sector for which we were able to calculate financed 
emissions by the total amount of financing in that sector.

3eference Date
Loan balances� March 31, 202�
Net sales and other financial indicators of borrowers� Most recent financial information of each borrower that 
we held as of March 31, 202�, when the calculation was performed

Level Emission calculation method

Score 1
Emissions reported by 
the company

1a Emission data of the company certified by a third party

Score 2

1b Uncertified emission data of the company

Emissions from 
business activities

2a
Estimates based on the company’s energy consumption amount and 
emission factor
Related process emissions also added

Score 3 2b Estimates based on the company’s manufacturing volume and emission 
factor

Score �
Emissions from 
economic activities

3a Estimates using the company’s net sales and the sector’s emission factor 
per unit of net sales

3b Estimates using the company’s investment and loan balance and the 
sector’s emission factor per unit of assets

Score � 3c Estimates using the company’s investment and loan balance, the sector’s 
carbon intensity per unit of net sales, and the sector’s asset turnover ratio

Reliability

High

Low

The Partnership for Carbon Accounting Financials （PCAF）, which we joined in March 2023, has 
established the data quality scores shown below in order to evaluate the quality of emission 
calculations. The weighted average data quality score for the information used in our 
calculation of emissions for fiscal year 2023 was approximately 2.8, indicating a significant 
improvement in the reliability of our data from fiscal year 2022, when our weighted average 
score was approximately 3.3. We will continue working to improve our data quality.

Data 2uality Score

Emission $alculation Methods
Top-down analysis� Emissions calculated using average emission factor for the sector
Bottom-up analysis� Emissions calculated based on emission volumes as identified using information 
disclosed by each company

/otes 3egarding $alculation
We have calculated our scope 3 emissions based on the scope 1 and 2 emissions arising from lending to 
business corporations in Japan. We plan to steadily expand the scope of our calculations moving forward.
The calculation methods and emission factors we used were those set out in version 2.6 of the “Basic 
Guidelines for Calculating an Organizationʟs Greenhouse Gas Emissions through the Supply Chain” （released 
by the Ministry of the Environment and Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry in March 202�） and version 
3.� of the “Emission Intensity Database for Calculating an Organizationʟs Greenhouse Gas Emissions through 
the Supply Chain” （released by the Ministry of the Environment in March 202�）.

$alculation of Scope �
 $ategory �� ʢ'inanced Emissionsʣ

Based on the risks and opportunities we have identified, we recognize that all of our customers must 
take measures to respond to climate change. However, many of our customers are small and 
medium businesses who face a number of issues such as a lack of human resources for implementing 
initiatives to respond to climate change or transitioning to a decarbonized society, due to which the 
timing for implementing those initiatives remains difficult for those customers. We will further expand 
the customers with whom we promote engagement and the frequency of our engagement efforts so 
that we can work together with a greater number of customers to advance those initiatives.

Issues and 'uture Efforts for $limate $hange 3esponses
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EnWironmental 1reserWation *nitiatiWes

As Nagano Prefecture, where we are based, boasts an abundant natural environment, we have 
always endeavored to be the first to address environmental issues in order to grow together 
with our communities while being mindful of the environment and coexisting with nature.
We are also working to address the loss of natural capital and biodiversity, an issue that has 
recently seen a rapid rise in global concern, by means such as our Basic Approach to 
Preserving Biodiversity, which we established in 2011.

(eneral Affairs Department�(roup 
ʢenvironmental management secretaryʣ

Lead manager ʢPresidentʣ

Environmental management officer ʢdirector in charge of general affairsʣ

Department and branch managers ʢincluding HachiKuni group companiesʣ

Sustainability supervisors

Environmental management system promotion frameXorL

Management 1hilosophy
$ontribute to regional development through a commitment to sound banLing principles�

The HachiKuni Bank (roup SD(s Declaration 
and ,ey Themes ʢin +apaneseʣ

The HachiKuni Bank 
(roup Environmental 
Policy ʢin +apaneseʣ

The HachiKuni Bank 
(roup Basic Approach 
to Preserving Biodiversity 

ʢin +apaneseʣ

The HachiKuni Bank 
(roup Sustainable 
Investment and Lending 
Policy ʢin +apaneseʣ

1olicies

In order to systematically examine our policies on bank-wide initiatives to address 
environmental issues, we have created a framework to promote environmental management 
systems with the President in a leading role and are advancing our environmental initiatives.

FrameworL

In September 2023, the Taskforce on Nature-Related Financial Disclosures （TNFD）, an 
international organization that aims to promote the transition to nature-positive business 
activities （meaning those that help stop the loss of natural capital and biodiversity and are 
beneficial to the environment）, announced a set of recommendations that establish standards 
for initiatives to be taken. As those recommendations are in concordance with our policies 
and the efforts we have undertaken up to the present, we endorsed the TNFD 
recommendations and became a member of the TNFD Forum, an organization that supports 
the work of the TNFD.
We will promote initiatives under the TNFD recommendations and aim to become a nature-
positive business.

5/F% *nitiatiWes

In order to protect the abundant nature of Nagano Prefecture, we 
conduct Hachijuni Forest activities at five locations in Nagano, where 
we participate in the prefectureʟs adopt-a-forest program （which works 
to bring vitality to mountain villages by promoting the maintenance of 
forests through cooperation between corporations, communities, and 
public agencies） and conduct activities such as cutting back weeds 
around newly planted trees and thinning forests in overcrowded areas. 
Through this work, we aim to foster sustainable forests by increasing 
their ability to fulfill their innate functions of preventing landslides and 
absorbing CO2. Hachijuni Forest, now in its sixteenth year, provides a 
valuable opportunity for many employees to directly learn the importance of natural capital and biodiversity.
Additionally, while we previously only held Hachijuni Forest activities on weekends, from fiscal year 2023, we have made it 
possible to carry out these efforts on weekdays as well by reclassifying Hachijuni Forest as part of our operations instead of 
volunteer work, and we are increasing the number of people involved through the participation of Nagano Bank employees.

)achiKVni Forest

Nagano Prefecture has many terraced rice fields that not 
only form part of our traditions and culture but also create 
beautiful scenery, and in “Terraced Rice Field Heritage 
Sites for the Future” （announced by the Ministry of 
Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries in February 2022）, 
Nagano had the third highest number of recognized sites 
in the country. In order to contribute to preserving these 
terraced rice fields, our employees and their families are 
helping with rice farming at Obasute in Chikuma City and Inagura in Ueda City, and Nagano Bank 
employees began participating in fiscal year 2023. The rice we harvest is donated to NPO Hotline Shinshu 
for its volunteer-run cafeterias that use donations of food and money to provide meals for children in need.

5erraced 3ice Field 1reserWation "ctiWities

'JrTt Jn +apaneTe CanLJnH JnEuTtrZ November 1991 Created a complete system for collecting, recycling, and using waste paper
'JrTt +apaneTe GJnanDJal JnTtJtutJon November 1992 Began using recycled paper for CD�ATM paper logs
'JrTt +apaneTe reHJonal CanL March 1999 Obtained ISO 1�001 certification for our head office building

'JrTt Jn +apaneTe CanLJnH JnEuTtrZ July 200� Introduced environmental accounting （for FY200�） and 
announced environmental accounting information

'JrTt Jn +apaneTe CanLJnH JnEuTtrZ December 200� Awarded by Minister of the Environment for activities to 
prevent global warming in FY200�

January 2009 Began Hachijuni Forest volunteer activities
'JrTt +apaneTe GJnanDJal JnTtJtutJon February 2017 Conducted chemical recycling to reuse uniforms
'JrTt +apaneTe GJnanDJal JnTtJtutJon February 2017 Introduced PaperLab

July 2017 Acquired naming rights for Forest Learning Center in Togakushi Forest Botanical Gardens
4eDonE Jn +apaneTe CanLJnH JnEuTtrZ August 2018 Received certification as an “Eco-First Corporation” by the Ministry of the Environment

March 2020 Endorsed the Task Force on Climate-Related Financial Disclosures （TCFD） recommendations
'JrTt GJnanDJal JnTtJtutJon Jn /aHano 1reGeDture June 2020 Began purchasing carbon-free energy produced in Nagano for six branches in the prefecture

May 2021 Began activities to preserve terraced rice fields

February 2023 Introduced carbon-free energy produced in Nagano for all 
three buildings of our head office

'JrTt Jn +apaneTe CanLJnH JnEuTtrZ June 2023
Achieved net zero greenhouse gas （CO2） emissions in FY2022 

（for scope 1 and 2 emissions）
（Achieved 100ˋ renewable energy ratio for our entire bank）

'JrTt Jn +apaneTe CanLJnH JnEuTtrZ February 202� Obtained the highest score of A from the CDP in its 2023 climate change rating
March 202� Endorsed TNFD recommendations and became a member of the TNFD Forum

)istorZ of 0Vr EnWironmental 1reserWation "ctiWities
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Long�Term 1ersonnel 1olicy

Human 3esource Development
In order to achieve employee self-fulfillment through independent career 
development and to fulfill our corporate purpose through the execution of our 
management strategies, we will utilize the diverse values and characteristics of 
our employees and support them in developing a versatile range of skills.

$reating an Environment for Human 3esource Development
We will foster an organizational environment rich in diverse thinking and a customer-
focused mindset as a foundation for developing in-demand human resources.

/ecessary Employee Characteristics

Established strength Enterprising spirit Thinking and acting 
independently

,ey .edium�Term Themes.edium�Term 
.anagement 7ision ����

（Long-term management plans）

Short-term 
management 

plans

Linking of 
management 
strategies and 

personnel 
strategies

Improving versatile skills 
by using individual values 

and characteristics

Establishment and timely review of human resources portfolio, efforts to address key themes

Strengthening problem 
solving abilities based on 

understanding of customers

Improving psychological 
safety to foster a flexible 

and outward-looking 
organizational environment

Multiple-track career development system
6tili[ing strengths

Encouraging career development using 
individual characteristics and existing skills

Work systems, work-life balance support systems
Diverse personnel thriving

Promoting flexible working styles by expanding paid leave 
and creating systems for working from home

Systems for improving skills
Increasing strengths

Encouraging diverse learning to achieve 
career vision and increase expertise

.ain Personnel Systems

Career counseling
Personnel evaluations

Assignments and transfers

1ersonnel 
management

MessaHe from the )Vman 3esoVrces %eQartment ManaHer

-eWeraHinH )Vman CaQital )Vman CaQital 5hat SVQQorts (rowth StrateHies

.anaHJnH )uNan $apJtal to $ontrJCute 
to tIe )appJneTT oG All 4taLeIolEerT

)iroZasV *waCVchi
)uman 3esources %epartment .anager

The first goal set out in our long-term personnel policy established in June 2023 is to achieve employee self-fulfillment 
through independent career development. We generally used to consider an employeeʟs career as being built based 
on the departments and duties they were assigned to, but since we introduced the multiple-track career development 
system under our Medium-Term Management Vision 2021, there is a growing trend of employees independently 
developing their own careers. At the Human Resources Department, we are working to provide support in a variety of 
ways for employees to determine their career goals, and in fiscal year 2023, we began holding “Your Time” sessions 

（one-on-one meetings between employees and their managers） and continued providing career counseling.
One source of value creation for The Hachijuni Bank Group is the characteristics, values, and experiences of each of 
our employees. As customer values and needs are becoming more diversified, we will support employee self-fulfillment 
through independent career development and help employees develop their skills by utilizing diverse characteristics in 
order to foster human resources that can provide high value-added services to achieve the sustainable development of 
regional communities. Additionally, as there is increasing diversity within our organization as we approach our 
integration with The Nagano Bank, we will further promote an environment of diversity and inclusion in which 
employees accept each otherʟs various values and views and help each other grow in order to achieve new ideas and 
value that lead to resolving the issues faced by our customers. We will continue working to achieve management that 
leverages human capital in the belief that these efforts will bring vitality and qualitative abundance to regional 
economies and communities and contribute to the happiness of our customers, our group, our employees, and all of 
our other stakeholders.

In order to achieve the outcomes stated in our value 
creation process （please see p. 2� for details）, we 
have identified four focus areas of in-person sales, 
remote sales, market investments, and sustainability 
and are working to develop and reallocate the 
personnel responsible for these areas.
By using training seminars, OJT, and external 
assignments to develop the human resources 
created through the synergies from our integration 
with The Nagano Bank and strategically allocating 
those human resources to our focus areas, we will 
aim to expand our business domains, enhance our 
profitability, and increase our corporate value.

Long�Term 1ersonnel 1olicy
We have established a long-term personnel policy for human resources development and 
created a workplace environment suited to that purpose. Please see the opposite page for 
details of that policy.

Focus areas Example efforts

*n�perTon TaleT Strengthen solutions-focused 
sales

ReNote TaleT Reinforce transactions using 
digital channels

.arLet JnWeTtNentT Enhance structured finance

4uTtaJnaCJlJtZ
Improve decarbonization 
support and sustainable 
finance

In order to achieve the goal of “supporting our customers and regions through the 
combination of financial services, non-financial services, and relationships” set out in our 
Medium-Term Management Vision 2021, it is essential to achieve diversity not only in regard 
to basic attributes such as age or gender but also in regard to experiences and views. For 
that purpose, we are strengthening our efforts to hire a variety of diverse talent.
Particularly in regard to the hiring of experienced personnel, we are focusing efforts on hiring people with a higher 
degree of specialist expertise or with a strong desire to obtain that expertise in order to contribute to developing our 
non-financial services. We are also developing a foundation for those employees to make full use of their skills by means 
of placement in management positions upon hiring.
Furthermore, we have established an alumni hiring program, which enables employees who left in the past due to 
reasons such as new jobs or family circumstances to return to work with us so that employees with diverse 
perspectives based on experiences outside our bank can provide services with an even higher level of added value. We 
will use the diverse experiences and perspectives of our employees to foster an organizational culture where employees 
help each other grow.

':202� reTultT

Ratio of experienced hires 
in management positions

��.1ˋ

Efforts to 1romote 1ersonnel Strategies LinLed to 0ur Management Strategies

Main Efforts
1romoting Diverse Human 3esources by Hiring Specialist 1ersonnel

Strategic Staff "llocation to Increase 1rofitability
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Leveraging Human Capital

Professional
Standard

M
anagem

ent

Flierớbusiness book summaries

Ờ

U
dem

y

ớvideo learning

Ờ

Sustainability

Corporate � individual 
customer duty trainees

M
anagem

ent

Basic 
management 

skills
Newly hired employees

Your Learning

Newly assigned employees

Globis Manabihodaiớvideo learning

Ờ

Seisei Juku

ớvoluntary training

Ờ

D
9

Career m
anagem

ent

e-JIN
;AIớvideo learning

Ờ

Certification support

D
iversity

Group training
Video training
E-learning

Videos and 
e-learning

⁞Management  0perational sLills ⁡Sustainability
 etc� ⁢Self�study⁠$areer

':���� Training System Diagram

I try to ensure that Your Time sessions provide the members of my branch with a real sense 
that they have grown and that their growth is benefiting the workplace and the organization 
so that they believe in what they are able to accomplish. Through that, I hope to encourage 
them to independently take on new types of challenges and achieve growth.
Through Your Time sessions, I realized that while everyone naturally wants to serve our 
customers, many employees also want to contribute to our organization. In order to support 
that desire, I will also work to improve my coaching skills and help my branch members grow 
independently.

In April 2023, I switched my career track from clerical work to general duties in order to 
become a financial advisor that can provide a total range of advice suited to our customersʟ 
financial life plans. At the Your Time sessions with Mizuho, she encouraged me and helped 
me think about what I need to do to bridge the gap between my goals and where I currently 
am. One of our recent sessions prompted me to review information on our trust operations 
through a correspondence course. Gaining knowledge increases the range of solutions I can 
offer, and I feel I am slowly making progress towards my goals. I want to continue actively 
learning not only to serve our customers but also to broaden the possibilities of my career.

4upportJnH #ranDI .eNCerT Jn 5aLJnH on $IallenHeT anE ADIJeWJnH 
*nEepenEent (roXtI

$ontJnuJnH to ADtJWelZ -earn to ADIJeWe .Z (oalT

*Nai Branch %eQuUZ Manager
ʢ$urrenUMZ 1Manning anE $PPrEinaUiPn 

%eQarUNenU %eQuUZ Managerʣ
.i[uho YaNaNoto

*Nai Branch
,okoro .atsuEa

%eWeloQinH EmQloZees with the /ecessarZ Characteristics
We have identified human resource development as one of our material issues, and under our 
long-term personnel policy, we support employees in independently developing their careers and 
increasing their expertise in order to foster human resources who possess established strength, 
have an enterprising spirit, and think and act independently, which are the characteristics required 
by our customers. We will work to foster human resources who can contribute to customers and 
communities by creating an environment where employees can learn under their own initiative 
and by supporting employees in developing a versatile range of skills.

In order to achieve a management style where managers promote employee 
growth by utilizing the strengths and characteristics of the employees working 
under them, we support managers in learning skills such as coaching and diversity 
management and developing an attitude of working as a management professional.

⁞.anaHeNent 5raJnJnH

Training hours ʢF:����ʣ�

Total training hours ��,���

Average training hours per employee ����

�&Ycluding voluntary training

Training costs ʢF:����ʣ

Total training costs Approx� ��� million yen

Average training costs per employee Approx� ��,��� yen

':202� partJDJpantT

�8�
（including repeat participants）

We support employees in gaining operational and specialized knowledge 
in specific areas in order to respond to increasingly sophisticated and 
diverse customer needs. Through this training and subsequent OJT, 
employees expand the scope of their duties and deepen their expertise.

 0peratJonal 4LJll 5raJnJnH ':202� partJDJpantT

2,779
（including repeat participants）

Through career management training held periodically based on career 
length and employee age, we provide career counseling to encourage 
employees to independently develop their careers and skills.

⁠$areer .anaHeNent 5raJnJnH ':202� partJDJpantT

7�6
（including repeat participants）

Please see p. �0 regarding the development of human resources to achieve sustainability, p. �6 
regarding the development of employees to promote D9, and p. 63 regarding our diversity 
training.

⁡4uTtaJnaCJlJtZ
 %9
 anE %JWerTJtZ 5raJnJnH

Certification 
holders at end of 

F:����

Small and medium business 
consultants

(rade � financial planners�
Certified financial planners

(rade � financial planners�
Affiliated financial planners Securities analysts Real estate 

notaries IT coordinators

�� ��� �,��� �� ��� ��

We conduct voluntary training sessions through Seisei Juku and provide an outside 
resource of self-study videos through Your Learning to create an environment 
where employees can choose to further their knowledge and develop their skills.
We also offer support such as subsidies and incentives of up to �00,000 yen to 
people who obtain certain government-recognized certifications in order to 
encourage employees to increase their expertise.

⁢&GGortT to 1roNote 4elG�4tuEZ ':202� partJDJpantT
Seisei +uku

1,963
（including repeat participants）

:our Learning

1,69�
（including repeat participants）

In fiscal year 2023, we began holding “Your Time” sessions in which 
employees regularly meet with their managers in order to promote 
independent employee growth and create an opportunity for 
communication amid increasingly diverse working styles. With the help 
of these sessions, managers provide coaching to increase their 
employeesʟ strengths while employees work to independently improve 
their capabilities. Through this, we aim to bring vitality to our 
organization by developing the skills of each employee.

In order to support employees in independently developing their careers, we believe it is first necessary for 
employees to understand themselves, so we conducted personality assessments as a tool for employees to 
visualize their individual characteristics and values （such as their goals and views towards work）.
Through these assessments, employees gain a better understanding of their strengths and sources of 
motivation, and the results aid managers in identifying their employeesʟ strengths and values through Your 
Time sessions.

Independent $areer Development Support

Training System for Employee (roXth

Main Efforts
ʠ:our Timeʡ Sessions ʢ0ne�on�0ne Meetings BetXeen Employees and Managersʣ

1ersonality "ssessments
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#asic 1olicZ on %iWersitZ and *nclVsion

Through all of our employees accepting each otherʟs diverse characteristics and helping each other grow, we will�
1. Foster an organizational environment where employees can make the best use of their skills�
2. Encourage positive action by creating a workplace environment where employees can frankly express their views� and
3. Create new ideas and value by increasing employee satisfaction and desire to grow.

(eneral &NploZer ADtJon 1lan 6nEer tIe ADt on tIe 1roNotJon oG 8oNen`T ADtJWe &nHaHeNent Jn 
1roGeTTJonal -JGe ʢ5IJrE terN� 0DtoCer �
 202�r4epteNCer �0
 202�ʣ

,1I

Targets F:���� results

ᶃ
Ratio of women in leadership positions ��� or more ����ˋ
Ratio of women in management positions ��� or more ����ˋ

ᶄ Ratio of men taking paternity leave ���ˋ �����ˋ

ᶅ

Review working styles to reduce total hours worked and support balance of work and personal life Targets F:���� results
Average days of paid leave taken annually �� or more ����

Implementing flexible working styles, such as expansion of working from home ʕ Established a satellite 
office for the head office

Leveraging Human Capital

1romotinH %iWersitZ and *nclVsion
We have identified the promotion of diversity and inclusion as one of our material issues, and our 
intent is to value diversity in gender, age, and work experience as well as in values and to use 
that diversity to strengthen our organization.
We have established a basic policy on diversity and inclusion and are promoting a variety of 
efforts in order to contribute to our customers and regions using the combined efforts of all of 
our employees by accepting each otherʟs diverse characteristics and helping each other grow.

Our management training curriculum includes training on diversity management 
in which managers leverage the diverse people working under them by 
accepting their unique characteristics and drawing out their strengths.

We promote the active role of women, who account for about half of our employees, with the goal of creating 
new value and increasing our strength as an organization by creating a system in which women can put their skills 
to use in a variety of roles and by achieving a state in which women participate in all levels of decision-making as 
a matter of course.
Specifically, we are undertaking efforts to expand the areas in which women are active and promote flexible 
working styles. In fiscal year 202�, we established a new program to develop the next generation of female 
leaders, and we plan to provide mentoring for female employees by executive directors and department and 
branch managers and to enable female employees to participate in outside training. By creating opportunities for 
women to gain the experience and connections that they often lack due to factors such as unconscious 
expectations regarding gender roles in society, we aim to become an organization where everyone can thrive in 
any role.

1romoting a Diverse and Thriving (roup of Employees

':202� partJDJpantT

87
（including repeat participants）

We hold workshops as part of our training in order to promote 
understanding of unconscious bias, which can be an obstacle to promoting 
diversity.

':202� partJDJpantT

�61
（including repeat participants）

We pay employees equally based on their job levels, roles, duties, and 
evaluations with no difference in wages due to gender. However, because of 
gender imbalances in our employee composition, a pay gap exists between male 
and female employees. Specifically, differences in the ratio of men and women in 
each career track （due to reasons such as restrictions on scope of duties and 
work locations in each track） and the low ratio of women in management 
positions have led to a gap in the wages of our male and female employees.
We are working to eliminate the gender pay gap by supporting independent career development by all employees, including 
women, promoting flexible working styles, and discouraging preconceptions of fixed roles for men and women.

We actively hire people with disabilities and provide reasonable accommodations to promote 
the creation of an environment where everyone, regardless of whether or not they have a 
disability, can achieve greater satisfaction and desire to grow.

We have created a handbook for all employees on promoting understanding to respect sexual 
diversity in order to prevent harassment of sexual minorities and foster an organizational culture 
where employees accept each otherʟs diversity and help each other grow.

Differences in pay betXeen male and 
female employees� ʢF:����ʣ

All 
employees

Permanent 
employees

Part-time and 
contract employees

����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ
� $alculated as the ratio of female employee 
pay to male employee pay.

In order to develop a workplace environment where both male and female 
employees can easily balance work and childcare, we provide career 
development support for female employees who are also raising children and 
actively promote the participation of male employees in childcare.
Our Human Resources Department staff hold individual meetings for all female 
employees who take maternity or childcare leave to discuss how to spend 
their time off and explain the various systems we provide for balancing work 
and childcare, and we support positive career development by having each of 
them create a medium to long-term career vision that takes into account the 
growth of their child. Additionally, when male employees take childcare leave, we provide support to 
increase the quality of their time off by requiring them to submit an action plan for their participation in 
childcare and housework that clearly sets out the purpose of their leave and the actions they will take.

In order to create a workplace environment where employees can continue working long-term while 
providing family care, we are working to develop support systems and increase employee literacy relating to 
the balance of work and family care. In fiscal year 2023, we spread knowledge of how to use these support 
systems when employees are faced with the need of providing family care by revising our work-life balance 
guidebook and conducting lectures at management training and Seisei Juku （voluntary training sessions）.

In November 2023, we established a satellite office in Matsumoto 
City for head office employees. Previously, head office employees 
were generally required to work at the head office in Nagano City, so 
employees who could not commute to Nagano City could not expect 
to work at the head office as they built their careers. The 
establishment of the satellite office has resolved this problem and will 
contribute to supporting the development of diverse careers, 
promoting the use of our multiple-track career development system, 
assigning qualified personnel to suitable positions, and improving 
employee wellbeing by reducing the burden of commuting.

Supporting WorL�Life Balance and 'leYible WorLing Styles

˔  Head office  
（Nagano City）

●  Satellite office 
（Matsumoto City）

Slogan� "ccepting Each 0ther’s Diversity to (roX Together

Main Efforts
Main EffortsDiversity Management Training

Unconscious Bias Training

1romoting the "ctive 3ole of Women

Efforts to Eliminate the (ender 1ay (ap

Hiring of Employees Xith Disabilities

Efforts to 1romote L(BT2 Understanding

Supporting Balance betXeen WorL and $hildcare

Supporting Balance betXeen WorL and 'amily $are

Establishing a Satellite 0ffice
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F:���� results Score ʢout of �ʣ Positive response 
rate��

Total engagement�� ���� ����ˋ

Work engagement�� ���� �����

���  Total engagement means that each person feels a sense 
of significance in their work or in working at their current 
workplace or company and desires to contribute.

���  8ork engagement means that each person understands the 
innate significance of their work, feels satisfaction or pride 
in their day-to-day duties, and feels that they are growing 
or contributing.

���  3ate of employees who responded positively

Leveraging Human Capital

*ncreasinH EnHaHement CorQorate )ealth
We are working to increase employee engagement because we believe that an environment where employees 
feel purposeful and satisfied is necessary in order to fulfill the expectations of our customers and communities.
In order to achieve the goals set out in our long-term personnel policy of promoting employee self-fulfillment 
through independent career development and developing a versatile range of skills that utilize the diverse values 
and characteristics of our employees, we recognize that it is particularly important to increase work engagement 
and will continue supporting employees in independently developing their careers and increasing their expertise.

As we recognize that maintaining and promoting the physical and mental health of all of our employees and their 
families is crucial in order for employees to make maximum use of their skills, we have established a basic policy 
on corporate health that serves as a foundation for our approach and are promoting a variety of health initiatives.

In order to strengthen the relationship in which employees and the organization contribute to each otherʟs 
growth while working towards the same goals, in fiscal year 2023, we conducted a survey to measure the 
engagement of all employees, including part-timers. Through the survey, we obtained a total engagement 
score of 3.88 （out of �） with a positive response rate of 73.9�, both of which exceed the averages of other 
companies. In particular, we achieved high scores of �.17 （with a positive response rate of 8�.0�） for the 
statement “I often learn from other workplace members” and �.01 （with a positive response rate of 81.6�） 
for the statement “I want to help make progress towards achieving workplace goals,” which demonstrates the 
unique characteristics of our bankʟs culture where we cultivate our employeesʟ desire to grow and contribute.

⁞ Conduct 
engagement survey
（once per year）

⁡ Reflect employee 
opinions and 

analysis results in 
initiatives

Repeat ⁞ to ⁡

  Participate in department and 
branch feedback meetings

⁠ Analyze survey results

Employees
Bank

I believe the best thing about our bank is that everyone shares a basic desire to 
contribute to the development of the regional economy and to serve customers. At 
my branch, we are endeavoring to create a comfortable working environment where 
everyone respects each other while also working together cohesively to achieve our 
goals.
Because I believe that it is necessary to improve the working environment and 
increase satisfaction in order to achieve greater employee engagement, I keep 
communicating to branch members the importance of helping each other and 
ensuring psychological safety. By creating a workplace where everyone can work 
comfortably and feel that they are growing and contributing, I will foster cohesion 
within the branch and increase our team strength so that we can share our 
knowledge to overcome obstacles.

*nDreaTJnH 5eaN 4trenHtI tIrouHI a $oNGortaCle &nWJronNent
 
+oC 4atJTGaDtJon
 anE 5eaN $oIeTJon

Shinjuku Branch Manager
Yasuchika Hattori

In order to further increase engagement, we held feedback meetings for all employees at 
each department and branch to discuss organization and workplace goals and issues based 
on the engagement survey results.
Using our annual engagement surveys as a starting point, we will aim to become an 
organization that can achieve growth both for itself and our employees by reflecting the 
results of analyses of survey responses and the opinions gained from employees at feedback 
meetings in our initiatives.

We have identified the early detection of illness and prevention of lifestyle diseases, mental 
healthcare, and the development of a comfortable working environment as key health issues 
and have set numerical targets for corporate health.

,eZ )ealtI *TTueT

,1I

,ey health issues Indicators Targets ʢF:����ʣResults ʢF:����ʣ

&arlZ EeteDtJon oG JllneTT anE 
preWentJon oG lJGeTtZle EJTeaTeT

Employees undergoing recommended follow-up tests ��ˋ ����ˋ�
Employees receiving specific health guidance offered ��ˋ ����ˋ
Employees with BMI of 2� or more （indicating obesity） ��ˋ or less ����ˋ
Employees who smoke ��ˋ or less ����ˋ

.ental IealtIDare Employees completing stress survey ���ˋ ����ˋ
%eWelopNent oG a DoNGortaCle XorLJnH enWJronNent Average days of paid leave taken annually �� or more ����

�1rovisional figures

#asic 1olicZ on CorQorate )ealth
The Hachijuni Bank Group recognizes that maintaining and promoting 
the physical and mental health of our employees and their families is 
essential to the sustainable growth of our organization, and we will 
actively work to promote corporate health and support the well-being 
of our employees and their families.

We are working to increase the ratio of employees who receive specific health guidance offered to them in order to 
prevent lifestyle diseases, one of our key health issues. We aim to increase the ratio of medical exams and health 
guidance received not only by employees insured by the Hachijuni Bank Health Insurance Association but by their 
dependents as well, and we are continuing to provide specific health guidance in collaboration with outside specialists.

In addition to periodically conducting stress surveys to help maintain and promote the mental health 
of our employees, we are enhancing health consultations and workplace visits by nursing staff. In order 
to expand our consultation capabilities, in fiscal year 2023, we added two new nursing staff members 
permanently assigned to the Health Management Team of the Human Resources Department, bringing 
the total number of nursing staff to five. Moving forward, we will work to increase employee work 
performance by continuing to carry out health management using the expertise of our nursing staff.

We are engaged in activities to promote lifestyle improvements through 
diet and exercise in collaboration with the Hachijuni Bank Health Insurance 
Association in order to prevent lifestyle diseases and encourage 
employees to get sufficient exercise. The walking challenge that we hold 
every year includes awards for departments, branches, and teams and 
helps to maintain and improve employee health and to create communication opportunities.

':202� reTultT

Walking challenge 
participants

1,008

Main Efforts

Main Efforts

Engagement Surveys

Department and Branch 'eedbacL Meetings on Engagement Survey 3esults

1romoting Healthy Lifestyles

1roviding Specific Health (uidance

Enhancing Health $onsultations and WorLplace 7isits by /ursing Staff

As we aim to achieve financial wellness for employees, meaning that they are able to work with a feeling of 
economic security, we are expanding the benefits paid when employees are injured or ill and providing support for 
building assets by means such as granting incentives through our employee stock ownership plan up to certain limits.

Efforts for 'inancial Wellness

Outstanding Employer 
in Corporate Health 202�
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We hold seminars and training sessions as requested by local 
governments and corporations to share the knowledge and 
experiences gained from our diversity initiatives with regional 
communities.
In fiscal year 2023, we provided training to outside 
organizations particularly on the topic of unconscious bias and 
will continue working to increase awareness of unconscious 
bias to contribute to the promotion of diversity in the region.
Additionally, we will use these training sessions as an 
opportunity to identify issues facing the region so we can 
expand our solutions that contribute to resolving customer issues.

Our employees independently choose to 
participate in volunteer activities such as 
environmental preservation activities, organizing 
events representing the region, and welfare 
programs such as food banks.
We encourage employees to independently and 
actively participate in activities by means such as 
providing special paid leave for volunteer work.
The Nagano Bank also conducted activities such 
as local cleanup activities and river cleanups to 
protect and maintain the river environment of 
Nagano Prefecture.
Both banks will continue actively promoting our volunteer activities while valuing 
communication with our regional communities.

CommVnitZ SerWice "ctiWities

We are contributing to both customers and regional communities through our products.
Start date Product name Details

AuHuTt 20�� Green car loans
These car loans are only available for green vehicles, and we donate 
an amount equal to 0.1� of the average loan balance for the first 
year to the Nagano Association for Conserving the Environment.

/oWeNCer 20�� Hachijuni private placement bonds supporting 
regional revitalization and SDGs

We donate an amount equal to 0.2� of the bond issue amount to a school, 
hospital, or other such organization chosen by the company issuing the bonds.

AprJl 202� Hachijuni Smile Bonds （bonds with a donation 
program included）

We donate part of the revenue to organizations working to achieve 
SDGs （for fiscal year 2023, we donated to NPO Foodbank Shinshu）.

%eDeNCer 202� SDG foreign currency deposits We donate part of the revenue to organizations related to SDGs （for fiscal year
2023, we donated to the Japanese Red Cross Society and other organizations）.

':202� ReTultT
/umber of times held Participants

'or TtuEentT
On-site lectures �� �,���
Work experience events �� ���

'or aEultT Seminars to increase financial knowledge ��� �,���

Because we recognize that improving the financial 
literacy of our regional communities is an important duty 
of our bank for achieving sustainable communities by 
means such as supporting the building of assets, 
preventing financial problems, and bringing vitality to the 
regional economy, we offered a variety of educational 
programs regarding finance and the economy as part of 
our community service activities.

Financial and Economic EdVcation

%iWersitZ 5raininH

%onations throVHh 0Vr 1rodVcts

7olVnteer "ctiWities

7olunteer ADtJWJtZ 1artJDJpantT
F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:����

�,��� �,���� �,���� �,��� �,���
�The number of participants in fiscal years ���� and ���� was low because of a reduction in volunteer activities due to the pandemic.

The Hachijuni Culture Foundation focuses on the theme of rediscovering the uniqueness and 
appeal of regional culture to build connections and communication between people, and it is 
engaged in efforts such as publishing its “Regional Culture” bulletin and conducting research, 
financial support, educational courses, and other programs relating to the culture of Nagano 
Prefecture.
Through its financial support efforts, it provided part of the funds necessary for the activities 
of ten programs in fiscal year 2023 in order to pass down regional culture such as traditional 
arts and local cuisine to children.
The foundation is also engaged in efforts such as educational courses, exhibitions, and lobby 
concerts to make the daily lives of the people in our communities more rich and enjoyable.

&EuDatJonal $ourTeT anE &YIJCJtJonT
8e hold various eYhibitions and concerts and offer courses featuring 
a rich range of themes and instructors throughout /agano 1refecture.
*n fiscal year ����, we held �� educational courses, �� eYhibitions, 
and � lobby concerts.

1uClJDatJon oG lReHJonal $ulturez #ulletJn
8e publish approYimately ��,��� copies four times per year, with 
content that includes articles introducing the features, histories, and 
cultures of our regional communities and special features on the 
future of our regional culture. *n fiscal year ����, we published 
special features on the taro plant, the sea of /agano, the 
:atsugatake mountains, and the "chi region.

5Ie )aDIJKunJ $ulture 'ounEatJon 
ʢJn +apaneTeʣ
IttpT���XXX��2CunLa�or�Kp�

1romotinH 3eHional CVltVre

In fiscal year 2023, we provided lessons to improve financial literacy on topics such as financial systems 
and the financial and economic environment through on-site lectures in which our employees visited 
schools and work experience programs at our bank for elementary and junior high school students.
Additionally, we worked with The Nagano Bank and Hachijuni Securities to jointly hold the Nagano 
qualifier for the national high school economics quiz tournament, in which high school students 
compete using their knowledge of economics and finance, while The Hachijuni Culture Foundation 
provided lessons on the history of money. Through diverse efforts such as these, our entire group is 
working to promote financial and economic education.

'or Students

We hold seminars to increase the financial knowledge of our customers online and at their offices.
'or "dults
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,an[aXa� Because the two regional banks 
of Nagano Prefecture are becoming one, I 
think it’s more important than ever for us to 
build a future based on trust and peace of 
mind as a good partner to regional 

communities. To achieve that and resolve 
regional issues, I want us to bring together 
the resources of the group to develop not 
only comprehensive financial services, but 
also non-financial services as well.
I also run a company in Nagano, and the 
most pressing issue in the region is a lack 
of labor. The low birth rate has led to a 
declining working population, and the 
region faces an aging population and 
depopulation. So when we think about how 
we as a bank can contribute to resolving 
these issues, of course increasing the 
convenience of our financial services by 
means such as D9 is one method, but it’s 
also necessary to develop our non-financial 

services, such as increasing productivity and 
reducing the required labor for the region 
and customers and support ing joint 
operations through business referrals for 
corporations.
Moving forward, we will further enhance 
our systems, including through the use of 
AI, and it is likely that the volume of online 
operations for remote services will increase, 
but as depopulation advances and the 
population ages further, the digital divide� 
will grow larger as well. People facing 
difficulties due to the digital divide, such as 
elderly people with issues relating to 
business succession or inheritance, could 
be valued customers in the future, so we 
need to seriously consider how to serve 
them.
There are efforts being made to attract 
entrepreneurs to Nagano Prefecture to 
create new businesses, which I believe is 
extremely important. Additionally, while the 
industries and communities of Nagano are 
very appealing, it’s also vital to consider 
what types of efforts are necessary in order 
to increase the influx of people to the 
prefecture. If we want to attract people 
who were raised in the prefecture to return 
here, one key initiative will likely be to 
secure human resources from outside the 
prefecture through cooperation within the 
region, including from universities, to raise 
awareness of and communicate the various 
appeals of Nagano.

Hamano� As the population continues to 
decrease throughout Japan, there are fears 
that municipalities in some regions will 
become unable to cont inue exist ing 
independently. In order to bring vitality to 
these regions, it’s necessary to achieve 
greater collaboration with different fields 
and to expand our perspective outside the 
pre fecture  and even overseas .  The 
Hachijuni Bank and The Nagano Bank each 
has its own networks and other strengths, 
so I think that the key point for vitalizing the 
region will be how we combine those 

strengths to bring in outside vitality based 
on a medium to long-term perspective.
I want the post-integration bank to take on 
exc i t i ng  cha l l enges  tha t  w i l l  make 
customers feel that the integration was a 
positive thing for them by providing the 
various solutions offered by each bank.
Discussions by the Board of Directors 
include how we can create value, and I try 
to view those matters from a medium to 
long-term perspective. Large corporations 
are steadily expanding overseas in order to 
bring in outside vitality, but I think that 
many  o f  t he  nume rous ,  appea l i n g 
corporations in this region have yet to 
begin full-fledged efforts to do so. When 
those corporations begin working to bring 
in outside vitality, we’ll be able to offer a 
wide range of support, such as connecting 
small and medium enterprises with larger, 
more  es tab l i shed  co rpora t ions ,  o r 
maximiz ing the va lue of  customers ’ 
intellectual property through the consulting 
services offered by our bank to prepare for 
overseas expansion. Our bank also offers 
loans for startups. I believe we can play a 
significant role in a variety of situations. The 
m o s t  i m p o r t a n t  p o i n t  i s  t o  f u l l y 
communicate the capabilities of the bank 
and the group that have been enhanced 
through the integration so that people in 
the region understand and make use of our 
services. I’ve had the opportunity to attend 
branch manager meetings and other 
meetings to share opinions with employees, 
and I truly feel that branch employees have 
a good understanding of the region and a 
passion to serve it. I may feel that more 
s t rong ly  as  I  l i ve  in  Tokyo ,  but  I ’m 
impressed with the love that employees 
have for Nagano. That’s a wonderful quality 
not found in megabanks. However, I want 
employees to be careful that their love for 
Nagano does not lead them to being 
focused only on resolving the issues in front 
of them, and instead to work with a 
medium to long-term perspective. I believe 
that providing advice from the sideline on 
aspects like that is one of our roles as 
outside directors.

0Vtside %irector 3oVndtaCle

'olloXing the business merger Xith 
The /agano BanL
 Xe are noX 
maLing preparations for the full 
integration in +anuary ����� In 
consideration of the issues facing 
our regional communities
 Xhat are 
your eYpectations for the post�
integration banL 

� Digital divide� The gap in information available to people who utilize 
the benefits of information technology and those who 
do not.

,aZo 5ashita
0utside %irector

Resolutions to major issues 
r e q u i r e  t h a t  w e  u t i l i z e 
knowledge from all fields.

MiZaLo )amano
0utside %irector

We must collaborate to bring 
outside vitality into the region from 
a medium to long-term perspective.

EiKi ,an[awa
0utside %irector

I want us to bring together the 
resources of the group to take 
on various challenges.

5aLaZVLi ,anai
0utside %irector

The integration must happen 
with a focus on the people in the 
region.

Our outside directors discussed their views regarding how the appeal of Nagano 
Prefecture and the strengths of The Hachijuni Bank Group can contribute to resolving 
the issues of regional communities.

/eX 1oTTJCJlJtJeT anE 0pportunJtJeT GroN #uTJneTT 
*nteHratJon� $reatJnH a 7JrtuouT &DonoNJD $ZDle CZ 
'JnEJnH 4olutJonT to tIe *TTueT oG ReHJonal $oNNunJtJeT 
GroN a .eEJuN to -onH�5erN 1erTpeDtJWe

5IeNe

1artJDJpantT
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they think of tourism resources in a broad 
sense. Recently, the tourism industry has 
been benefit ing from the increase in 
inbound tourists, but I think that isnʟt just 
because of the weak yen, itʟs the result of 
the effort that the region has put in to 
promoting tourism. A few years ago, there 
werenʟt many regions focused on that, so 
I’m impressed that a change in thinking can 
produce such results.
The prefecture does face issues of declining 
population and depopulation, but its 
abundant tourism resources set it apart 
from other prefectures, so I think we should 
actively make use of that. There have been 
cases where hot spring towns that no 
longer received many visitors have been 
revitalized, so I think that this is a time 
when we can achieve rapid changes.
Hamano� I also think that using tourism 
resources will be an important point in 
bringing vitality to the region. Inbound 
tourists have increased in areas such as 
Hakuba and Nozawa Onsen, and Karuizawa 
has long been a popular area. Australian 
investment in the town of Niseko in 
Hokkaido led to an increase in inbound 
tour ists and generated a s igni f icant 
economic impact for the region, and if we 
analyze that situation where a large amount 
of money is circulating among the foreign 

how to respond to climate change because 
of the big impact itʟs having on crops. Both 
b a n k s  h a v e  d e v e l o p e d  s i g n i f i c a n t 
knowledge through their many years of 
business activities, so I expect the post-
integration bank to use that knowledge to 
become something like a think tank for 
Nagano Prefecture.
,an[aXa� Weʟre currently discussing the 
direction that the new bank should take. 
Weʟre also discussing challenging topics, 
like how to allocate the human resources 
created by greatly increasing productivity 
through online operations and AI. In 
addition, to respond to climate change and 
other social issues, it will become even 
more necessary to work to develop not 
only financial services, but also non-financial 
services as well. To do that, I want the 
post-integration bank to make effective use 
of the resources of the entire group and 
use that strength to take on various 
challenges.

,anai� When people think about Nagano, 

,anai� When we consider the fundamental 
roles of corporations, I think we should 
consider our purpose regardless of industry, 
without being overly focused on the fact 
that weʟre a bank. There have been various 
problems in society involving corporations, 
but what each of us must consider is not 
what it means for us, but why this company 
exists and what its purpose is.
I think that the most important point for the 
coming integration is to consider who we 
are doing it for. We must value a mindset 
where our discussions and deliberations at 
board meetings and in other situations are 
based on the awareness that out of all our 
stakeholders, the integration must happen 
with a focus particularly on the people in 
the region.
As the world is becoming more chaotic, the 
United Nations has set out sustainable 
development goals, but I think there are 
still many cases where day-to-day business 
activities are not based on those goals. If 
we donʟt think about what the purpose of 
the integration is and who we are doing it 
for, then the integration will not help us 
achieve SDGs or anything else, so I think 
that needs to be our starting point.
The redesigned 10,000 yen bill includes a 
portrait of Eiichi Shibusawa, and I believe 
the reason why he still receives attention 

even after 100 years is that he operated 
companies with a focus on considering what 
purpose was served by those companies 
existing.
Tashita� President Matsushita is always 
saying that weʟll make our business merger 
with The Nagano Bank the most successful 
business merger between regional banks in 
Japan, so Iʟm excited to see what kind of 
bank the post-integration bank will become. 
I work as an attorney in Nagano and donʟt 
have experience in running an organization 
or managing a company, but the main 
issues that I feel the region is facing are the 
aging population and climate change. I 
think the main expectations for the new 
bank will involve how it will contribute to 
resolving regional issues to protect the 
lifestyles of the people living here.
When I travel around the prefecture, Iʟve 
seen that there are many abandoned, 
dilapidated houses in the hil ly areas 
between towns and mountains. If that 
continues, I think it will become difficult to 
maintain the social infrastructure of the 
region. Ecosystems are also changing 
significantly due to climate change. Many 
years ago, the weather was always cool up 
in the mountains, but now itʟs hot even 
there. Agriculture is a major industry in 
Nagano, so we need to seriously consider 

0Vtside %irector 3oVndtaCle

What do you thinL The HachiKuni 
BanL (roup should focus on to 
create value in order to increase 
the appeal of /agano 1refecture 
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0Vtside %irector 3oVndtaCle

what makes it possible to promote our 
services to people outside the bank. I also 
think itʟs necessary not only for lead 
management but also for everyone who 
works at our bank to communicate clearly 
with our customers.
I think that if employees donʟt understand 
what their own focus is, their motivation 
wonʟt increase, so having that focus will 
become even more important moving 
forward.
,anai� Itʟs important to constantly consider 
what banks will be like in the future. I think 
that in five or ten years, banking operations 
wonʟt necessarily be limited to processing 
payments. There are virtual currencies now, 
and other  industr ies  may take over 
payment services. Existing operations will 
likely be digitalized to increase convenience 
without requiring human input. On the 
other hand, what will happen to the role of 
banks  i n  t he  r eg ion ,  e spec i a l l y  i n 
depopulated areas  With fewer people, the 
role of banks will also change. This means 
that if we do not further expand our 
business domains outside of the banking 
business, we will not be able to increase 
revenue. So I think it’s particularly important 
to consider what role banks should fulfill 
while envisioning the ways in which the 
region will change.

support unless we are able to carry out the 
initiatives that we have communicated to 
them. I also think that is a point in regard to 
which we as outside directors need to 
work as well.
,an[aXa� In order to further expand not 
only our financial services but also our non-
financial services, we need to strengthen 
our development of the human resources 
who will be responsible for those services.
I think it would be outstanding if we are 
able to foster human resources within our 
group who are able to create value for the 
region and corporations and send those 
people out into the region. Although it’s 
difficult to be well-versed in every type of 
industry, I want each of our employees to 
develop their own area of expertise and 
the i r  sk i l l s  i n  tha t  a rea .  I nd i v idua l 
corporations are likely only able to develop 
human resources with skills relating to their 
particular industry, so I think our bank is 
uniquely able to foster personnel from the 
angle of providing solutions, including a 
broad range of general skills.
Tashita� Because of the chaotic times we 
live in, I think itʟs necessary for the bank to 
have a clear focus for its goals. Having a 
focus is necessary in order for employees 
to feel a sense of unity and security in being 
part of a single organization, and that is 

residents who led investment in Niseko, we 
should be able to think of something that 
can be done in Nagano as well.
Finance is one method by which our bank 
provides support, but in a wider sense, I 
think we can also support our customers in 
a  var ie ty  o f  ways ,  such as  th rough 
information and consultation using our 
group’s networks. I feel that our bank 
needs  to  p lay  a  ro le  i n  c rea t ing  a 
framework through which our region can 
bring in revenue from sources outside the 
prefecture.
Nagano Prefecture is extremely attractive 
because of its wonderful nature, culture, 
and history, and Governor Abe is promoting 
a five-year plan to create a more abundant 
society, but I think itʟs difficult for the 
people of the region to further polish these 
aspects and create a brand of value unique 
to Nagano on their own. A wide range of 
expertise will be required, as will networks 
with people outside the region to make use 
of their knowledge. I think our group can 
contribute to that as we have the human 
resources and networks necessary to help 
create that value.
Tashita� I think that collaboration with a 
var ie ty  o f  f ie lds  wi l l  be  necessary . 
Population decline and climate change are 
not issues that can be solved through any 

one area of expertise. Resolutions to major 
issues require that we utilize knowledge 
from all fields, not only by combining 
humanities and sciences. Even the Board of 
Directors benefits from having the diverse 
perspectives of directors with a variety of 
backgrounds. Considering that, I think that 
as a bank, it is especially necessary for us 
to collaborate with scientific fields.

Hamano� The Board of Directors has the 
opportunity to consider a variety of issues 
across a wide range of areas, some of 
w h i c h  a r e  q u i t e  c o m p l e x .  W h e n 
communicating the capabilities of our bank 
and group as I mentioned earlier, I think itʟs 
important to do so in a way that is clear 
and straightforward so that a variety of 
stakeholders can fully understand what we 
offer.
I also think that employees need to be able 
to clearly explain our bankʟs views and the 
goals we are working towards, including in 
regard to the integration, to customers who 
visit branches. We canʟt gain customer 

I n c l u d i n g  h u m a n  r e s o u r c e s 
development
 Xhat efforts do you 
thinL the banL should engage in to 
create value 
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CorQorate (oWernance

In order to achieve our management philosophy of contributing to regional development 
through a commitment to sound banking principles, we have established and disclosed our 
Corporate Governance Principles that govern all of our corporate activities in order to ensure 
the continuation of The Hachijuni Bank Group, increase our corporate value, and fulfill our 
social responsibility.
The Corporate Governance Principles set out our basic approaches regarding stakeholders 
such as our customers, shareholders, employees, and communities as well as our basic 
policies on corporate governance, legal compliance, corporate ethics, and information 
disclosure.
We have also established a Basic Policy on the Development of Internal Control Systems 

（Systems to Ensure Proper Operations） in order to develop and appropriately operate 
systems to ensure proper operations in the corporate group consisting of The Hachijuni Bank 
and our subsidiaries.

ʢ"s of +une ��, ����ʣ

Corporate (overnance 
Principles 

ʢin +apaneseʣ

Basic Policy on the Development
of Internal Control Systems

 ʢSystems to Ensure Proper Operationsʣ 
ʢin +apaneseʣ

The Board of Directors meets at 
least once per month in principle. 
I n  a d d i t i o n  t o  e n g a g i n g  i n 
substantial discussions, the board 
ensures sound operation through 
the shared supervision of business 
execution.

#oard of %irectors
We have established the Management Committee for the purpose of determining and 
supervising the day-to-day execution of business. The Management Committee meets 
every week in principle to discuss and determine important business matters, and the 
Board of Directors makes final decisions after deliberation by the Management 
Committee. We have also established the ALM and Comprehensive Risk Management 
Council, the Compliance and Operational Risk Council, the Sustainability Council, and 
the Loan Management Council under the Management Committee to address specific 
aspects of business.

�� meetings held in FY2023
ManaHeNent CoNNittee
�� meetings held in FY2023

"udit � 4upervisorZ #oard *nternal "udit %epartNent

*ndependent auditor
Accounting audits for our bank are performed by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu LLC, with whom we have entered into an auditing 
agreement.

The Audit & Supervisory Board 
meets once per month in principle 
and audits internal activities and 
performance independently from 
t h e  B o a r d  o f  D i r e c t o r s  i n 
cooperation with the independent 
auditor and the Internal Audit 
Department.

The Internal Audit Department 
is directly under the authority of 
the Board of Directors and 
consists of approximately 30 
employees. It performs internal 
audits  based on the audit 
p o l i c i e s  e s t a b l i s h e d  b y 
resolutions of the Board of 
Directors each fiscal year.

As an advisory body to the Board of 
Directors, the Nominating and Compensation 
Committee discusses succession planning 
as well as the election, dismissal, and 
compensation of the directors and Audit & 
Supervisory Board members. In order to 
ensure the independence of the committee, 
half of its members are outside directors, and 
an outside director serves as committee chair.

�� meetings held in FY2023
/oNinatinH and CoNpensation CoNNittee
� meetings held in FY2023

Shareholders Meeting

Board of Directors
Directors

ʢ�� including � outside directorsʣ

Management $ommittee

Independent auditor "udit � Supervisory Board
"udit � Supervisory

Board members
ʢ�� including � outside membersʣ

/ominating and
$ompensation

$ommittee

ớHead O
⒏ce

Ờ

ớBusiness execution

Ờ

（ɹɹɹɹɹɹ       ）Determining and
supervising

business execution

Auditing performance
of director duties

˔Branches

˔O
peration Centers

˔Tokyo Liaison O
⒏ce

˔Internal Audit D
epartm

ent

˔Business Prom
otion

D
epartm

ent

˔Business Planning
D

epartm
ent

˔International D
epartm

ent

˔Financial M
arket

D
epartm

ent

˔Loan Control
D

epartm
ent

˔O
perations Adm

inistration
D

epartm
ent

˔Com
puter System

s
D

epartm
ent

˔Planning and Coordination
D

epartm
ent

˔D
igital Transform

ation
D

epartm
ent

˔Risk M
anagem

ent
D

epartm
ent

˔Hum
an Resources

D
epartm

ent

˔G
eneral Secretariat

˔G
eneral A⒎airs D

epartm
ent

ALM and
Comprehensive

Risk Management
Council

Compliance and
Operational Risk

Council
Sustainability

Council
Loan

Management
Council

（ɹɹɹɹɹɹɹɹ）

3esolutionsɿ  Creating basic integration agreement with The Nagano Bank, determining stock buyback limits, 
revising medium-term management targets, selling part of strategic shareholdings, merging and closing 
branches, formulating risk management policies, formulating policies for providing credit to borrowers

3eports� Efforts to increase PBR, progress on the merger with The Nagano Bank, implementation 
status of short-term management plan, management status of compliance and anti-
money-laundering measures, status of efforts for customer-first operations, matters 
regarding the evaluation of the effectiveness of the Board of Directors

In fiscal year 2023, the Board of Directors mainly deliberated proposals such as the following.

#asic 7iews

ʢ"s of +une ��, ����ʣ

(overnance 4tructure 5Zpe

%irector CoNpensation 4tructure

CoNpanZ Xith audit � 
supervisorZ board

'iYed coNpensation
1erforNance�based 

coNpensation
3estricted stocL coNpensation

#oarE oG %irFDUors "uEiU � 4uQFrWisorZ #oarE

ɾNumber of directors under articles
of incorporation� 12 or fewer

ɾTerm of o⒏ce under articles of
incorporation� 2 years

ɾMeetings chaired by Board of
Directors Chair

ɾNumber of members under articles 
of incorporation� 6 or fewer

Outside（including two women）

4
Outside

3

Inside

5
Inside

2

Directors

9
Members

5

(oWernance StrVctVre 0WerWiew

'ebruarZ ���� 'ebruarZ ���� +une ���� +une ���� +une ����

Established 
/oNinatinH and 
CoNpensation 

CoNNittee

Established 1olicZ 
on %eterNination 

of CoNpensation of 
*ndividual %irectors

"dded tXo 
outside

directors
（for a total of four）

EYpanded
eYecutive officer 

sZsteN
Expanded executive 
officers to include 

directors,
strengthening

business execution

3evised director 
coNpensation 

proHraN
Introduced

restricted stock 
compensation

Main Efforts to *mQroWe CorQorate (oWernance
Matters "ddressed CZ the #oard of %irectors

CorQorate (oWernance StrVctVre
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Directors

%irectors and "Vdit � SVQerWisorZ 
#oard MemCers

Audit & Supervisory Board Members

Title /ame

Executive Chair Takahiko Asai

Executive
President Masaki Matsushita

Executive
Vice President Shohei Hidai

Managing
Executive Officer Makoto Nakamura

Managing
Executive Officer Kenko Takano

Managing
Executive Officer Hideki Yoshida

Managing
Executive Officer Katsuya Kamimura

Managing
Executive Officer Ryoichi Kitayama

Managing
Executive Officer Keigo Ito

Executive Officer Tomoyoshi Baba

Executive Officer Atsushi Horiuchi

Executive Officer Satoshi Masuda

Executive Officer Atsushi Kono

Executive Officer Hidenori Dezawa

Executive Officer Kiyomi Ito

Executive Officer Tatsuya Akaba

Executive Officer Takehiko Kimura

Executive Officer Katsuya Nakamura

Executive Officer Atsushi Shikano

Executive Officers

141210

11 13

531

2 4 6

7 9

Shohei )idai
7ice 1resident ʢ3eQresentatiWe %irectorʣ � EYecVtiWe 7ice 1resident

3MasaLi MatsVshita
1resident ʢ3eQresentatiWe %irectorʣ � EYecVtiWe 1resident

2

%irector

)itoshi /ishi[awa5
April 1987� Joined The Hachijuni Bank
September 200�� Karuizawa Branch Manager
June 2008� Assigned to Loan Control Department
June 2010� Matsushiro Branch Manager
June 2013� Tokyo Sales Department I Manager
June 201�� Risk Management Department Manager
June 2016� Loan Control Department Manager
June 2017� Executive Officer and Loan Control 

Department Manager
June 2018� Managing Executive Officer and Head Office 

Sales Department Manager
June 2019� Managing Director
June 2021� Vice President
June 2022� Vice President and Executive Vice President
June 2023� Board of Directors Chair and Executive 

Chair （current position）

April 1990� Joined The Hachijuni Bank
June 2007� Planning and Coordination Department 

Deputy Manager
June 2009� Hong Kong Branch Manager
June 2013� Ueda Higashi Branch Manager
June 2016� Omachi Branch Manager
June 2018� Financial Market Department Manager
June 2019� Executive Officer and Financial Market 

Department Manager
June 2020� Executive Officer and Operations 

Administration Department Manager
June 2021� Managing Executive Officer and Head Office 

Sales Department Manager
June 2023� Director and Managing Executive Officer 

（current position）

April 1981� Joined the Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan 
（currently SBI Shinsei Bank, Limited）

October 1998� Deputy Counsellor, Investigation 
Department, the Long-Term Credit Bank of 
Japan （left position March 1999）

April 1999� Full-time lecturer, School of Economics, 
Senshu University

April 2001� Professor, School of Economics, Senshu 
University

April 2002� Part-time lecturer, Faculty of Contemporary 
Society, Kyoto Womenʟs University （left 
position March 2009）

April 2012� Visiting fellow, University of London （left 
position March 2013）

September 2022� Director, Incorporated Education Institution 
Senshu University 
Dean and Professor of School of Economics, 
Senshu University （current position）

June 2023� Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Member 
of The Hachijuni Bank （current position）

April 1982� Joined The Hachijuni Bank
February 200�� Nagano Minami Branch Manager
February 2006� Sakaki Branch Manager
June 2008� Planning and Coordination Department 

Manager
June 2011� Executive Officer and Suwa Area�Branch 

Manager
June 2013� Managing Executive Officer and Tokyo Sales

Department Manager
June 201�� Managing Executive Officer and Head Office 

Sales Department Manager
June 201�� Managing Director and Matsumoto Sales 

Department Manager
June 2017� Vice President
June 2021� President
June 2022� President and Executive President （current 

position）

April 198�� Joined The Industrial Bank of Japan, Limited 
（currently Mizuho Bank, Ltd.）

July 2013� Assistant General Manager, Internal Audit 
Department, Mizuho Bank, Ltd.

April 201�� Deputy General Manager, Securities & 
International Department, The Nagano 
Bank, Ltd.

June 201�� Director and General Manager, Securities & 
International Department, The Nagano 
Bank, Ltd.

July 2016� Managing Director and General Manager, 
Securities & International Department, The 
Nagano Bank, Ltd.

June 2017� Managing Director, The Nagano Bank, Ltd.
June 2019� President and Representative Director, The 

Nagano Bank, Ltd. （current position）
June 2023� Director of The Hachijuni Bank （current 

position）

April 1979� Joined Japan External Trade Organization 
（JETRO）

July 2013� Executive Vice President, JETRO
October 201�� Advisor, JETRO
April 2016� Councilor, JETRO （current position）

Policy Advisor, Secretariat of Intellectual 
Property Strategy Headquarters, the Cabinet
Office （left position September 2019）
Member of the board of trustees, Shinshu 
University （current position）

June 2020� Outside Director, Glosel Co., Ltd. （current 
position）

June 2021� Outside Director of The Hachijuni Bank 
（current position）

April 1988� Joined The Hachijuni Bank
March 2010� Risk Management Department Deputy 

Manager
February 2013� Tokyo Liaison Office Manager
June 201�� Minami Matsumoto Area�Branch Manager
June 2017� Planning and Coordination Department 

Manager
June 2018� Executive Officer and Planning and 

Coordination Department Manager
June 2019� Managing Executive Officer and Head Office 

Sales Department Manager
June 2021� Managing Director
June 2022� Senior Managing Director and Senior 

Managing Executive Officer
June 2023� Vice President and Executive Vice President 

（current position）

April 1980� Joined The Hachijuni Bank （resigned January
1986）

March 1986� Joined Kissei Comtec Co., Ltd.
May 1988� Director, Kissei Comtec Co., Ltd.
May 1990� Managing Director, Kissei Comtec Co., Ltd.
May 1992� Executive Vice President, Kissei Comtec Co.,

Ltd.
May 199�� President and CEO, Kissei Comtec Co., Ltd.
May 2018� Chairman, Nagano Prefecture Information 

Service Association （current position）
June 2018� President, Nagano Techno Foundation （left 

position March 2022）
June 2021� Outside Director of The Hachijuni Bank 

（current position）
June 2022� Chairman, Representative Director and CEO, 

Kissei Comtec Co., Ltd. （current position）

5aLahiLo "sai
#oard of %irectors Chair � EYecVtiWe Chair

1

%irector�

April 1990� Registered as an attorney （Nagano Bar 
Association）

April 1991� Joined Miyazawa Law Office
April 1996� Established Tashita Law Office
October 2007� Committee Member, Nagano Prefecture 

Personnel Committee （left position 
October 2023）

April 201�� Chairperson, Nagano Bar Association （left 
position March 201�）

June 2016� Outside Director of The Hachijuni Bank 
（current position）

April 202�� Vice President, Japan Federation of Bar 
Associations （current position）

,aZo 5ashita6 MiZaLo )amano
%irector�

7 EiKi ,an[awa
%irector�

8

FVll�time "Vdit � SVQerWisorZ #oard MemCer

ChishV MinemVra10
April 1988� Joined The Hachijuni Bank
February 2009� Komoro Branch Deputy Manager
April 2009� Komoro Area�Branch Deputy Manager
June 2012� Iida Ekimae Branch Manager
June 201�� International and Treasury Department 

Manager
June 2017� Risk Management Department Manager
June 2020� Full-time Audit & Supervisory Board 

Member （current position）

April 1989� Joined The Hachijuni Bank
June 2009� Azusagawa Branch Manager
June 2011� Assigned to Loan Control Department
June 2013� Matsushiro Branch Manager
June 2016� General Affairs Department Manager
June 2019� Executive Officer and Planning and 

Coordination Department Manager
June 2021� Executive Officer and Internal Audit 

Department Manager
June 2022� Full-time Audit & Supervisory Board Member

（current position）

April 1980� Assistant Professor, Faculty of Engineering, 
Shinshu University

October 1993� Professor, Faculty of Engineering, Shinshu 
University

October 2009� President of Shinshu University （left position 
September 201�）

June 2016� Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Member 
of The Hachijuni Bank （current position）

FVll�time "Vdit � SVQerWisorZ #oard MemCer

"Lihiro ,asahara11

"Vdit � SVQerWisorZ #oard MemCer�

,iZohito Yamasawa12

ʢ"s of +une ��, ����ʣ

April 1986� Joined The Japan Development Bank 
（currently The Development Bank of Japan 
Inc.）

June 2011� Asset Management Group Head, The 
Development of Bank of Japan Inc.

June 2013� Representative and Senior Executive 
Director, DBJ Asset Management Co., Ltd.

April 2016� President, DBJ Asset Management Co., Ltd. 
（left position June 2017）

June 2017� Director and General Manager, General 
Administration and Accounting Department, 
Marubeni Financial Service Corporation （left 
position June 2021）

June 2021� Full-time Audit and Supervisory Board 
Member, Sagami Railway Co., Ltd. （current 
position）

June 2023� Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Member 
of The Hachijuni Bank （current position）

� 0utside audit � supervisory board member as 
defined in "rticle �, item 	Yvi
 of the $ompanies "ct

%irector � ManaHinH EYecVtiWe 0fficer

MaLoto /aLamVra4

"Vdit � SVQerWisorZ #oard MemCer�

5aLaZVLi 5anaLa13

"Vdit � SVQerWisorZ #oard MemCer�

)iroshi )ori14

˙3atio of outside directors� ���
˙3atio of female directors� ���

� 0utside director as defined in "rticle �, item 	Yv
 
of the $ompanies "ct

8

Takahiko Asai Masaki Matsushita Shohei Hidai Makoto Nakamura Hitoshi Nishizawa Kayo Tashita Miyako Hamano Takayuki Kanai Chishu Minemura Akihiro Kasahara Kiyohito Yamasawa Takayuki Tanaka Hiroshi HoriEiji Kanzawa

April 1982� Joined The Nippon Credit Bank, Ltd. 
（currently Aozora Bank, Ltd.）

October 2008� Executive Officer, The Nippon Credit Bank, 
Ltd. （left position September 2010）

October 2010� Joined Nishimoto Trading Co., Ltd.� Senior 
Managing Director

March 2012� President, Nishimoto Trading Co., Ltd.
March 2017� President & COO, Nishimoto Co., Ltd. （left 

position March 2020）
June 2020� Outside Director, Kameda Seika Co., Ltd. 

（current position）
June 2022� Outside Director of The Hachijuni Bank 

（current position）

9 5aLaZVLi ,anai
%irector�
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In order for the Board of Directors to effectively fulfill its roles and duties, we believe that in addition 
to requiring a certain number of directors who have worked for our bank and have a thorough 
knowledge of our operations and the important issues we must address, it is also important to 
ensure diversity in the knowledge, experience, and skills of board members.
For that reason, our basic policy is to elect people with diverse knowledge and backgrounds as 
directors and Audit & Supervisory Board members.
The skills matrix of our directors and Audit & Supervisory Board members is provided below.
Note�  The skills matrix does not represent all of the knowledge and experience held by each person but instead indicates three 

areas in which each of them is particularly expected to utilize their expertise based on their experience.

Name Position

"reas in Xhich directors�members are particularly eYpected to utili[e their eYpertise

Corporate�
organizational 
management

Global 
business

Financial 
markets

Sales strategy, 
corporate 
support

Legal affairs, 
risk 

management
D9�IT, 

technology
Human 

resources, 
diversity

Communities, 
environment

TaLahiLo 
"sai

Board of 
Directors Chair ˔ ˔ ˔

MasaLi 
Matsushita President ˔ ˔ ˔

Shohei Hidai Vice President ˔ ˔ ˔
MaLoto 

/aLamura Director ˔ ˔ ˔

Hitoshi 
/ishi[aXa Director ˔ ˔ ˔

,ayo Tashita Outside 
Director ˔ ˔ ˔

MiyaLo 
Hamano

Outside 
Director ˔ ˔ ˔

EiKi ,an[aXa Outside 
Director ˔ ˔ ˔

TaLayuLi 
,anai

Outside 
Director ˔ ˔ ˔

$hishu 
Minemura

Full-time Audit 
& Supervisory 

Board Member
˔ ˔ ˔

"Lihiro 
,asahara

Full-time Audit 
& Supervisory 

Board Member
˔ ˔ ˔

,iyohito 
:amasaXa

Outside Audit 
& Supervisory 

Board Member
˔ ˔ ˔

TaLayuLi 
TanaLa

Outside Audit 
& Supervisory 

Board Member
˔ ˔ ˔

Hiroshi Hori
Outside Audit 
& Supervisory 

Board Member
˔ ˔ ˔

Corporate�
organizational 
management

⿠ Management of corporations, organizations, 
etc.

⿠ Planning management strategies with a 
company-wide ,  medium to  long - te rm 
perspective

Legal affairs, 
risk 

management

⿠ Specialized knowledge on legal systems and 
regulations

⿠ Risk management for general corporate 
activities

Global 
business

⿠ Management of  overseas locat ions or 
business divisions handling international 
finance or trade

⿠ Planning strategies with a global perspective

D9�IT, 
technology

⿠ Spec ia l i zed knowledge on IT ,  d ig i ta l 
transformation, science, or technology

⿠ Computer system planning, operation, and 
management

Financial 
markets

⿠ Knowledge of overall f inancial market� 
securities investment, etc.

⿠ Trends in overall financial industry and 
financial administration

Human 
resources, 
diversity

⿠ Genera l  HR  a f fa i r s �  HR  management , 
personnel development, payroll, employee 
benefits

⿠ Promoting diversity and inclusion

Sales 
strategy, 

corporate 
support

⿠ Sales planning, marketing, new business 
development

⿠ Corporate screening, business referrals, 
business revitalization support, business 
successions and M&A

Communities, 
environment

⿠ Knowledge of history, culture, and economy 
of regional communities

⿠ Initiatives to address environmental problems 
o r  p r o m o t e  e n v i r o n m e n t a l l y  s o u n d 
management

Main ,noXledge and EYperience 3eRuired in Each "rea

Each year, we use self-assessments by each director and Audit & Supervisory Board member to 
analyze and evaluate the effectiveness of the Board of Directors and identify issues to be addressed 
in regard to the boardʟs size, composition, operation, deliberations, and support systems as well as 
other matters that we consider important in order for the board to fulfill its roles and duties.

In fiscal year 2023, we implemented measures such as the following in order to address the 
issues identified in the evaluation and analysis conducted in the previous fiscal year, which 
include enriching discussions on management strategies.

As in previous years, each director and Audit & Supervisory Board member also performed a self-assessment using 
a questionnaire regarding the effectiveness of the Board of Directors, and the board deliberated those results in 
February 202�. We also held interviews with outside directors and Audit & Supervisory Board members and asked 
for their opinions and proposals on increasing the boardʟs effectiveness. Although the results of the evaluation 
through these measures indicated that the board is functioning properly overall, we identified a necessity to enrich 
discussions on management strategies from a medium to long-term perspective and to improve board operation 
efficiency. We will use these results to advance measures to increase the effectiveness of the Board of Directors.

M
ain E

fforts

ʢ�ʣ Efforts to enrich discussions focused on the business environment
Taking into consideration changes in the internal and external environment such as our business merger Xith The /agano Bank on +une �, ���� and demands 
from society to conduct management Xith an aXareness of cost of capital, the board enriched its discussions on matters such as the direction of its medium�
term management plan in preparation of our integration Xith The /agano Bank and efforts to increase PBR, including by reducing strategic shareholdings�

ʢ�ʣ Efforts to eYpand constructive discussion at board meetings
We repeatedly held briefings, on�site observation tours, and discussions Xith employees for outside directors and Audit � Supervisory Board members in order to deepen 
their understanding of the matters deliberated by the Board of Directors� As an initiative to promote their understanding of the departments that carry out the bankʟs business, 
Xe promoted dialogue Xith employees by having outside directors and Audit � Supervisory Board members attend branch manager meetings and other internal meetings�

Conduct 
questionnaire

Hold discussions 
based on results

Evaluate effectiveness and 
share evaluation results

Operate the board to 
address issues identified

Name Reasons for election Board meetings 
attended in FY2023

,ayo 
Tashita

Ms. Tashita was elected as an outside director as we expect her to further strengthen the board’s ability to supervise 
management by using her high degree of specialized legal knowledge as an attorney and her experience serving as a 
non-executive director and attorney at Yamabiko Services Co., Ltd., which engages in debt management and collection.

�����

MiyaLo 
Hamano

Ms. Hamano was the first female executive vice president of the Japan External Trade Organization （JETRO） and has abundant 
experience and a broad range of knowledge from working for many years to revitalize communities and support companies in 
entering overseas markets. She also has experience serving as an outside director for a commercial firm, and she was elected 
as an outside director as we determined that she will further strengthen the board’s ability to supervise management.

�����

EiKi 
,an[aXa

Mr. Kanzawa serves as the representative director of Kissei Comtec Co., Ltd. and has extensive knowledge on 
promoting digitalization. He was elected as an outside director as we determined that he will provide insights 
from a variety of perspectives based on his experience and high degree of knowledge as a corporate executive.

�����

TaLayuLi 
,anai

Mr. Kanai has an abundance of knowledge from successively holding various positions, including serving as an 
executive officer of Aozora Bank, Ltd. and president and COO of Nishimoto Co., Ltd. He was elected as an 
outside director as we determined that he will provide insights from a variety of perspectives based on his 
experience and high degree of knowledge not only in the financial field but also as a corporate executive.

�����

EWalVatinH the EffectiWeness of the #oard of %irectors

The Planning and Coordination Department is responsible for supporting outside directors, 
while support for outside Audit & Supervisory Board members is provided by dedicated 
support employees assigned to the Audit & Supervisory Board Administration Office.
In order to aid outside directors and Audit and Supervisory Board members in 
understanding matters unique to banking operations or financial institution 
management or other matters deliberated by the Board of Directors, we hold briefings 
on our operations, observation tours of our business locations, and discussions with 
employees as necessary. %iscussion between outside directors 

and employees during a branch visit

SVQQort SZstems for 0Vtside %irectors and "Vdit � SVQerWisorZ #oard MemCers

The compensation for the directors of our bank is determined in accordance with the Policy on Determination of Compensation 
of Individual Directors established by a resolution of our Board of Directors. Compensation for Audit & Supervisory Board 
members as a whole consists only of fixed remuneration up to a monthly limit of 8 million yen that was determined by a 
resolution of the shareholders meeting, and the portion of that total amount distributed to each member is determined by the 
Audit & Supervisory Board. The Board of Directors receives advice and recommendations from the Nominating and 
Compensation Committee in regard to matters relating to compensation for directors and Audit & Supervisory Board members.

ComQensation for %irectors and "Vdit � SVQerWisorZ #oard MemCers

3easons for ElectinH 0Vtside %irectors

%irector and "Vdit � SVQerWisorZ #oard MemCer SLills MatriY
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-eHal ComQliance and CVstomer 
1rotection SZstems

*nitiatiWes to 1reWent Financial Crime

ComQliance *nitiatiWes
We consider the establishment of a strong compliance mindset to be one of our most important 
management issues, and we aim to achieve sound and highly transparent management in accordance with 
the Basic Compliance Policy established by the Board of Directors. Additionally, we have created a 
compliance manual with board approval that consists of two parts, a summary section explaining our Basic 
Compliance Policy and compliance systems, and a compliance code of conduct that sets out approaches 
and internal procedures for specific situations. We work to ensure that all employees are familiar with the 
compliance manual and use it as the basis of their actions and judgments on a day-to-day basis.

Systems Efforts to "ddress 0rgani[ed $rime
We have establ ished the Compl iance and 
Operational Risk Council as a special-purpose body 
within the Management Committee and are working 
to ensure compliance through discussions by the 
council to develop and strengthen our compliance 
systems.

We comply with the Basic Policy on Organized 
Crime Groups establ ished by the Board of 
Directors to maintain trust in our bank and ensure 
sound and proper operations. We are also 
advancing similar efforts for our group companies.

Basic Policy on Organi[ed 
Crime (roups ʢin +apaneseʣ

Basic Compliance Policy
ʢin +apaneseʣ

Efforts to 1rotect CVstomers

We work to thoroughly prevent money laundering and terrorist financing, the risks of which 
are growing due to the increased complexity of financial transactions and a higher degree of 
sophistication in the methods used for criminal activity.
We periodically confirm customer information and transaction purposes both for customers 
new to our bank, such as when customers open new accounts, as well as for existing 
customers. For transactions such as overseas remittances, we also confirm the purpose of the 
transaction and check relevant materials based on the transaction details.

Basic Policy on .easures against .oney Laundering and 
Terrorist Financing ʢin +apaneseʣ

*nitiatiWes to 1reWent MoneZ -aVnderinH

0ne�time 1assXords
We require customers to enter a one-time password generated by a security token when 
performing transfers and other transactions through our online banking services. As these 
passwords can only be used once, old passwords cannot be exploited even if stolen, and the 
passwords automatically change every 60 seconds so that would-be hackers do not have 
time to crack them, thereby greatly increasing security against fraudulent transactions.
For individual customers who use online banking, one-time passwords are displayed on the 
customerʟs smartphone using our app that contains the security token.

"ntivirus SoftXare for 0nline BanLing
Customer information is frequently stolen through computer viruses that deceive users into 
entering sensitive information. To prevent this, we recommend to our customers that they use 
Rapport, a free antivirus program for computers developed specifically for online banking.

*nitiatiWes to 1reWent FraVdVlent 0nline #anLinH 5ransactions

We are implementing a variety of initiatives to protect our customersʟ assets from bank 
transfer fraud.

"TM Warnings
We provide on-screen and audio warnings about potential fraud when customers perform 
ATM transfers.

BanL Teller Efforts
When elderly customers request to transfer or withdraw large sums of money, our bank 
tellers work to prevent fraud by asking them about the purpose of their transaction and 
checking any relevant materials. We are implementing a full range of measures to thoroughly 
prevent financial crime so that our customers can conduct their transactions with peace of 
mind.

Endorsement of +oint Declaration to Eliminate BanL Transfer 'raud
We have endorsed the Joint Declaration to Eliminate Bank Transfer Fraud issued by the 
Nagano Police and financial institutions headquartered in Nagano Prefecture in order to 
protect customer assets from fraud.

1artial 3estrictions on "TM Transactions
We partially restrict ATM transfers and cash payments by elderly customers to protect them 
from potential fraud.

*nitiatiWes to 1reWent #anL 5ransfer FraVd

Systems
We comply with the Policy on Protecting Customers, the Declaration on Personal Information 
Protection, and the Policy on Managing Conflicts of Interest established by the Board of Directors. 
We have also established the Compliance and Operational Risk Council as a special-purpose body 
within the Management Committee and are working to protect customers through discussions by the 
council to develop and strengthen our customer protection systems. Particularly for products such as 
investment trusts, foreign currency deposits, and personal pensions that carry a risk of losing money, 
we determine the information that customers must be aware of and ensure that we clearly explain it.

Efforts to "ddress $ustomer $omplaints
 InRuiries
 and 3eRuests
We treat complaints, inquiries, and requests from customers seriously and use that customer feedback to make 
improvements and prevent similar issues from happening. Our head office collects data on customer feedback and shares it 
among our employees so that we can better train and educate them to provide financial services that satisfy our customers.
Additionally, we refer customers upon request to financial alternative dispute resolution programs that resolve disputes 
through the involvement of fair and neutral third party organizations, and we work to resolve complaints and disputes 
referred to those programs.
Designated banking dispute resolution organizations engaged by our bank

/ame� Japanese Bankers Association Consultation Center /ame� Trust Consultation Center, Trust Companies Association of Japan
Tel�� 0�70-017109 or 03-�2�2-3772 Tel�� 0120-81733� or 03-6206-3988

3esQectinH )Vman 3iHhts and 1reWentinH )arassment
The Hachijuni Bank Group recognizes that respect for human rights is an 
important foundation in working to achieve sustainable regional communities 
and has established a basic policy on human rights.
That policy sets out our commitment to eliminating all types of discrimination 
and to not tolerating human rights violations, and in our separate sustainable 
investment and lending policy, we stipulate that we will not provide investment or lending to companies where 
there are human rights violations in order to urge our customers to take appropriate steps to address such issues.

The HachiKuni Bank 
(roup Basic Policy 
on Human Rights 

ʢin +apaneseʣ
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3isL ManaHement SZstems

In order to ensure the sound management and proper operations of our bank, the 
Management Committee has established a basic policy on comprehensive risk management, 
which identifies market risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, credit risk, and climate-related risk 
as the main risks to be managed as shown in the diagram below.
We have also created the ALM and Comprehensive Risk Management Council as a special-
purpose body within the Management Committee. This council uses interest and economic 
forecasts to accurately identify market risks involving interest rates, price fluctuations, and 
exchange rates and quantitatively assess credit risks faced by our bank, and it discusses 
appropriate risk control measures based on that analysis.
Additionally, we have established the Compliance and Operational Risk Council, the Loan 
Management Council, and the Sustainability Council, each of which aids us in implementing 
appropriate risk control measures based on our business situation as well as in creating profit 
plans and allocating business resources while taking into account the risks we face.

BorroXer rating system
Based on data such as the 
financial condition or cashflow 
management of borrowers, we 
rate them using 13 different 
categories and periodically 
review those ratings each year.

$redit portfolio management
We manage our portfolio to 
prevent excessive r isks by 
quantifying and ascertaining our 
credit concentration in major 
customers or certain industry 
types.

Individual credit management
We separate the departments that 
perform credit screenings from the 
departments that promote sales to ensure 
that checks and balances are functioning 
effectively. We also work to prevent credit 
claims from deteriorating by conducting 
thorough credit monitoring on borrowers.

#asic 7iews

"LM and
$omprehensive 3isL
Management $ouncil

Sustainability
$ouncil

$ompliance and
0perational 3isL

$ouncil
Loan Management

$ouncil

Board of Directors

Management $ommittee

Market
risk

Liquidity
risk

Credit
risk

Climate-
related

risk
Administrative

task risk
Computer
system risk

（cybersecurity risk）

Other operational risk
（legal, human, tangible asset,

 and reputation risk）

Emergency
1lanning

$ommittee

$ompliance and
0perational 3isL

Management
$ommittee

"LM and
$omprehensive

3isL Management
$ommittee

Incident
Investigation
$ommittee

Loan
Management
$ommittee

Sustainability
$ommittee

3isL Management
Department

Loan $ontrol
Department

"udit � 
Supervisory Board

Independent "uditor

Internal "udit
Department

Operational risk

3esponsible head o⒏ce departments

Head o⒏ce
 branches
 group companies

"LM and $omprehensive 
3isL Management $ouncil

ɾMarket risk
ɾLiquidity risk

$ompliance and 
0perational 3isL $ouncil

ɾAdministrative task risk
ɾComputer system risk
ɾOther operational risk

Sustainability $ouncil

ɾClimate-related risk

Loan Management 
$ouncil

ɾCredit risk

Structure Diagram ʢ"s of +une ��, ����ʣ

Given the importance of banking services to society, we have prepared a business continuity plan so 
that we are able to continue or quickly resume vital operations such as deposit withdrawals and 
payment processing even in the case of a financial crisis or an earthquake, typhoon, or other natural 
disaster.
We are also systematically working to improve our business continuity plan each fiscal year based on 
risk assessments, and we periodically conduct emergency drills and work to increase their effectiveness.

%eWeloQment of #Vsiness ContinVitZ SZstems

In order to maintain an appropriate balance between risk and return and ensure that the risks we take 
are kept to a proper size, we establish a market risk management policy every six months taking into 
account the market environment and our business situation. This policy sets out the maximum amount 
of risks or loss permitted for each transaction type and transaction partner, and the departments that 
handle transactions carry out their operations within those limits, make daily reports on risk status to 
the responsible directors, and promptly take appropriate actions when necessary.
Additionally, we clearly separate the front-office departments that conduct transactions, the back-office 
departments that perform administrative tasks for those transactions, and the middle-office departments 
that control and manage risk so that each group provides checks and balances on the others.

MarLet 3isL ManaHement

We establish a liquidity risk management policy each fiscal year in order to control potential risks by identifying, 
analyzing, and evaluating factors that affect liquidity risk, such as changes in the external environment.
This policy determines the limits used in managing liquidity risk, and the Risk Management Department 
manages liquidity risk daily so that we will not need to procure excessive amounts of funds from the market in 
the future. Additionally, by maintaining a certain level of assets that can be converted to cash in the short term, 
we have developed a robust system that will be able to smoothly manage our cashflows even in unforeseen 
circumstances such as sudden changes in the financial market environment.

-iRViditZ 3isL ManaHement

We have established a basic policy on operational risk, which we manage under the categories of 
administrative task risk, computer system risk, and other operational risk （including legal, human, 
tangible asset, and reputation risk）.
We perform a risk assessment each fiscal year to appropriately identify and assess the operational 
risks to be addressed, and the head office departments responsible for any relevant operations work 
to reduce operational risk. The Risk Management Department manages and supervises the status of 
risk management by those departments to ensure effective risk management and internal checks.

0Qerational 3isL ManaHement

We have developed a system to identify and manage credit risk for the entire Hachijuni Bank Group, both in 
Japan and overseas, in order to maintain and improve the soundness of assets that involve credit risk.
Specifically, the Credit Risk Management Group within the Risk Management Department plans, designs, and 
oversees the operation of our internal rating system, including borrower ratings, and supervises portfolio 
management focused on avoiding excessive concentrations of credit. The Loan Planning and Assessment Group 
within the Loan Management Department operates the internal rating system, and the Screening Group, together 
with other related departments, appropriately conducts individual credit management. Additionally, the Internal 
Audit Department audits the operations of each department to ensure appropriate credit risk management.

Credit 3isL ManaHement

We recognize the importance of climate-related risk and use our framework for handling 
credit and other risks to manage the impact that climate change will have on our customers. 
The Hachijuni Bank Group Sustainable Investment and Lending Policy sets out our policy on 
initiatives regarding sectors that are likely to be negatively affected by climate change.

Climate�related 3isL ManaHement
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3isL ManaHement SZstems

In order to appropriately respond to increasingly advanced and sophisticated cyber attacks, 
we have established our Cybersecurity Risk Management Standards and Cybersecurity Risk 
Countermeasure Standards, based on which we implement multilayered measures such as 
preventing unauthorized access and detecting viruses, and we continually review these 
measures to ensure their effectiveness.

In March 2019, we began operation of our data warehouse, which plays a key role in the 
data analysis we perform. We centrally manage all of our data over the long term and are 
constantly accumulating precise data. We are developing a framework for making rapid and 
efficient use of AI by utilizing the large amount of data stored in our data warehouse.
Additionally, we are continuing to promote increased operational efficiency by creating a 
secure environment in which all employees can use generative AI.

While we are actively utilizing AI, we recognize that consideration must be given to ethical 
issues as certain methods of AI usage can lead to discriminatory evaluations or breaches of 
privacy. We have therefore formulated The Hachijuni Bank Group AI Policy in order for all 
employees to use AI appropriately based on a correct understanding of the issues that must 
be considered, and in May 202�, we became the first regional bank in Japan to announce an 
AI policy.

Based on references including the security measure standards set out by the Center for 
Financial Industry Information Systems, we perform a risk evaluation for all systems that we 
operate when developing new systems and once each year, and we strengthen our security 
measures based on the results of those evaluations.
Specifically, we determine the priority level of cybersecurity risks taking into account the 
importance of each system, the risk of cyber attacks occurring, and the potential impacts of 
cyber attacks, based on which we identify the status of technical measures being taken, 
evaluate the remaining risks, and consider whether additional measures are necessary.

We will contribute to cybersecurity initiatives by Nagano Prefecture by means such as 
participating in the Nagano Prefecture Anti-Cyberterrorism Council, whose purpose is to 
increase awareness of risks, prevent cyberterrorism, and limit damage therefrom by sharing 
information among key infrastructure operators who provide services necessary to society.
Additionally, in order to contribute to improving cybersecurity for all banks, we are a member 
of Financials ISAC Japan, an organization consisting of nearly ��0 companies that promotes 
efforts to continue ensuring security and peace of mind for financial service users by sharing 
and analyzing cybersecurity information among banks and conducting joint activities to 
increase security.

Additionally, we engage an external security vendor to periodically conduct vulnerability 
assessments on our systems.
We implement countermeasures such as security patches to address any vulnerabilities 
identified.

��  3isk oG DZCFr 
aUUaDks 
oDDurriOH

Evaluate risk of 
cyber attacks 
occurring for each 
system from 
multiple perspectives

��  4ZsUFm 
imQorUaODF

Evaluate level 
of importance 
of each system 
from multiple 
perspectives

��  1oUFOUiaM 
imQaDUs oG 
DZCFr aUUaDks

Evaluate potential 
impacts of cyber 
attacks for each 
system from multiple 
perspectives

$ZCFrsFDuriUZ risk 
QrioriUZ MFWFM

'rameXorL for Evaluating $ybersecurity 3isLs "I 1olicy

�� "chieving Sustainable 3egional $ommunities
Our group will actively utilize AI to increase corporate value and contribute 
to achieving customer wellbeing and sustainable regional communities 
while respecting human rights and valuing diversity.

�� 'airness
Our group will maintain an awareness that AI can produce biased 
determinations and will give due consideration to ensure that certain 
individuals or groups are not subject to unfair discrimination.

�� Transparency and "ccountability
Our group will ensure transparency in the process of determinations made 
by AI and will work to fulfill our duty of accountability regarding the effects 
of the use of AI.

�� Ensuring Safety
 1rivacy
 and Security
Our group will work to ensure the security of AI while giving due 
consideration to the safety of stakeholder assets and the protection of 
stakeholder privacy.

�� Human 3esource Development
Our group will continually develop human resources with a correct 
understanding of AI who possess the knowledge and ethics necessary to 
use AI in a way that is suitable in society.

CZCersecVritZ 3isL ManaHement %eWeloQinH %ata FoVndations and 6tili[inH "*

"* (oWernance
Enhancing $ybersecurity Measures through 3isL Evaluations

1articipation in 3egional $ooperation for $ybersecurity
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EYternal 3atinHs and *nitiatiWes

We participate in and endorse a number of initiatives in order to contribute to achieving a sustainable society.

&YUFrOaM 3aUiOHs *OiUiaUiWFs

'TSE ES( 3atings
In June 202�, we received a score of 2.9 out of � in 
the FTSE ESG Ratings, which rate efforts to address 
potential ESG （environment, society, and governance） 
risks based on the business characteristics of the rated 
company.

T$'D
In March 2020, we endorsed the Task Force on Climate-Related 
Financial Disclosures （TCFD） recommendations, and we are working 
to disclose information on our climate-related risks and opportunities.
‎ 1lease see pp. ��r�� for information on our initiatives for the T$'% recommendations.

$D1
We received the highest rank of A in the 2023 rating 
by the CDP, a global leader in ESG evaluations, 
becoming the first bank in Japan to do so.

(9 League
In October 2022, we endorsed the G9 League, through which 
the business, government, and academic sectors will cooperate 
to achieve carbon neutrality by 20�0, and we became a member 
of the league in April 2023. Through this initiative, we will work 
to become a leader in taking on green transformation challenges.

1$"'
In March 2023, we joined the Partnership for Carbon 
Accounting Financials （PCAF）, an international initiative that 
promotes the calculation and disclosure of greenhouse gas 
emissions caused by investment and lending by financial 
institutions. We calculate and disclose our financed emissions 
using the measurement methods set out by the PCAF.
‎ 1lease see p. �� for information on our financed emissions.

0utstanding Employer in $orporate Health
For eight consecutive years, we have been certified as 
an Outstanding Employer in Corporate Health （in the 
large corporation category） by the Ministry of 
Economy, Trade and Industry and the Japan Health 
Council （Nippon Kenko Kaigi） for being a corporation 
that implements excellent corporate health practices. 0utstanding Employer

in $orporate Health ����

1latinum ,urumin 1lus $ertification
Under the Act Promoting Measures to Support the 
Raising of the Next Generation, we have received 
Platinum Kurumin Plus certification as a corporation 
that provides a high level of support for working 
parents and takes initiatives to develop a workplace 
environment where employees can easily balance 
work and infertility treatment.

'inancial "ction 1rinciples to $reate a Sustainable Society ʢ1rinciples for 'inancial "ction for the ��st $enturyʣ
In December 2011, we became a signatory to the 
Financial Action Principles to Create a Sustainable 
Society led by the Ministry of the Environment. Our bank 
was involved in the drafting of these principles and also 
served as a steering committee member and as chair of 
the deposit, loan, and lease operations working group.

(reen
 Social
 and Sustainability Bond 'rameXorL
In October 2022, we established a green, social, and sustainability bond framework that 
has received the highest rating of SU1 （F） in the JCR Sustainability Bond Framework Rating 
conducted by Japan Credit Rating Agency, Ltd.

/ational Movement for /eX and 1rosperous Lifestyles toXard Decarboni[ation
In October 2022, we participated in the “National Movement for New and Prosperous Lifestyles toward 
Decarbonization” started by the Ministry of the Environment as a platform for the public and private sectors 
to cooperate to create new products and services with the goal of changing consumer behavior to promote 
decarbonization. This initiative aims to achieve carbon neutrality by 20�0 through public-private cooperation.

Eco�'irst 1rogram
In August 2018, our efforts regarding our bankʟs environmental 
management systems were recognized by the Minister of the Environment, 
and we became the second in the banking industry to receive certification 
as an “Eco-First Corporation.” We will continue working to earn recognition 
for our strength in environmentally sound management.

T/'D
In March 202�, we endorsed the Taskforce on Nature-Related Financial 
Disclosures （TNFD） recommendations, and we are working to disclose 
information on our risks and opportunities related to natural capital.

MS$I +apan EmpoXering Women IndeY ʢWI/ʣ
We have been included as a constituent in the MSCI Japan 
Empowering Women Index （WIN）, which is calculated and 
released by Morgan Stanley Capital International.
� The inclusion of The Hachijuni Bank, Ltd. in any MSCI index and the use of MSCIʟs logos, trademarks, service marks, and index names herein do not constitute a 
sponsorship, endorsement, or promotion of The Hachijuni Bank, Ltd. by MSCI or any of its affiliates. The MSCI indexes are the exclusive property of MSCI. MSCI 
index names and logos are trademarks or service marks of MSCI or its affiliates.
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,eZ %ata ʢMain Financial %ata for 1ast 10 Yearsʣ

$onsolidated 1erformance Summary

$onsolidated Balance Sheet Summary

$onsolidated 'inancial Indicators

ʢ6nit� millions of yenʣ

F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:����

$onTolJEateE HroTT JnDoNe ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ���,���
ɹ*ntereTt JnDoNe ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,���
ɹ5ruTt GeeT � � � � � � � � �� ��
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&YtraorEJnarZ HaJnT ʢloTTeTʣ ʢ���ʣ ʢ���ʣ ʢ���ʣ ʢ�,���ʣ ʢ���ʣ ʢ���ʣ ʢ���ʣ � ʢ���ʣ ��,���
*nDoNe CeGore JnDoNe taYeT ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,���
5otal JnDoNe taYeT ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� �,��� �,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,���
/et JnDoNe ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,���
/et JnDoNe ʢloTTʣ attrJCutaCle to nonDontrollJnH JntereTtT �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� ��� ��� �� ʢ��ʣ
/et JnDoNe attrJCutaCle to oXnerT oG parent ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,���

ʢ6nit� millions of yenʣ

F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:����

5otal aTTetT �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,���
ɹ-oanT anE CJllT EJTDounteE �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,���
ɹ4eDurJtJeT �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,���
5otal lJaCJlJtJeT �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,���
ɹ%epoTJtT �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,���
ɹ/eHotJaCle DertJGJDateT oG EepoTJt ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ��,��� ��,���
5otal eRuJtZ ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� �,���,���
ɹ4IareIolEerT` eRuJtZ ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,���
ɹɹRetaJneE earnJnHT ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,���
ɹ5otal aDDuNulateE otIer DoNpreIenTJWe JnDoNe ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,��� ���,���
ɹ/onDontrollJnH JntereTtT ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� �,���

ʢ6nit� percentageʣ

F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:����

5Jer � ratJo oG DoNNon TtoDL
 etD� ʢunEer #aTel *** TtanEarETʣ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
5Jer � ratJo ʢunEer #aTel *** TtanEarETʣ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
$apJtal aEeRuaDZ ratJo ʢunEer #aTel *** TtanEarETʣ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����
&RuJtZ per TIare ʢJn Zenʣ �,������ �,������ �,������ �,������ �,������ �,������ �,������ �,������ �,������ �,������
/et JnDoNe per TIare ʢJn Zenʣ ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� ����� �����

/ote ��  'rom ':����, we stopped including dividends received from group credit life insurance, etc. under the category of other ordinary 
earnings and began reflecting those dividends as a reduction to fee and commission eYpenses.

/ote ��  'rom ':����, we have changed our method of indicating gains ʢlossesʣ on money in trust due to The /agano #ank (roup becoming 
consolidated subsidiaries of our bank.
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,eZ %ata ʢ/on�Financialʣ

Human $apital

Diversity F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:����

/uNCer oG eNploZeeT �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� �,���

ɹ/uNCer oG GeNale eNploZeeT �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� �,���

ɹRatJo oG GeNale eNploZeeT ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ �����

AWeraHe aHe ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

AWeraHe ZearT oG TerWJDe ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

ɹAWeraHe ZearT oG TerWJDe oG Nen ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

ɹAWeraHe ZearT oG TerWJDe oG XoNen ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

RatJo oG XoNen Jn NanaHeNent poTJtJonTʢ/ote �ʣ ���ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ �����

RatJo oG XoNen Jn leaEerTIJp poTJtJonTʢ/ote �ʣ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ �����

1aZ EJGGerenDe CetXeen Nen anE XoNen 
ʢall eNploZeeTʣ ʢ/ote �ʣ

ʕ ʕ ʕ ����ˋ �����

1aZ EJGGerenDe CetXeen Nen anE XoNen 
ʢperNanent eNploZeeTʣ ʢ/ote �ʣ

ʕ ʕ ʕ ����ˋ �����

1aZ EJGGerenDe CetXeen Nen anE XoNen 
ʢpart�tJNe anE DontraDt eNploZeeTʣ ʢ/ote �ʣ

ʕ ʕ ʕ ����ˋ �����

RatJo oG eYperJenDeE IJreT Jn NanaHeNent poTJtJonT 
ʢall eNploZeeT IJreE XJtI preWJouT XorL eYperJenDeʣ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ �����

RatJo oG eYperJenDeE IJreT aNonH perNanent 
eNploZeeT �ˋ �ˋ ��ˋ ��ˋ ���

RatJo oG eNploZeeT XJtI EJTaCJlJtJeT ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ �����

RatJo oG eNploZeeT reTJHnJnH WoluntarJlZ ���ˋ ���ˋ ���ˋ ���ˋ ����

/ote ��  $alculated using the total number of employees who hold the rank of section manager or higher ʢeYcluding directors and eYecutive officersʣ.
/ote ��  $alculated using the total number of employees who hold the rank of deputy manager ʢsub-section managerʣ or who are in management positions.
/ote �� $alculated as the ratio of female employee pay to male employee pay.

Work�life balance F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:����

RatJo oG leaWe uTeE ����� ����� ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ

AWeraHe EaZT oG paJE leaWe taLen ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

RatJo oG Nen taLJnH DIJlEDare leaWe
 etD� ʢ/ote �ʣ ����� ����� ����� ����� ������

AWeraHe EaZT oG DIJlEDare leaWe
 etD� taLen CZ Nen ��� ��� ��� ���� ���

AWeraHe TtatutorZ oWertJNe IourT ʢper NontIʣ ���� ��� ���� ���� ����

/ote �� The ratios calculated include both childcare leave under the $hildcare and 'amily $are -eave "ct and our bank`s own system of childcare leave.

Corporate health F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:����

RatJo oG eNploZeeT unEerHoJnH reDoNNenEeE 
GolloX�up teTtT ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����� ����� ʢ/ote �ʣ

RatJo oG eNploZeeT reDeJWJnH TpeDJal IealtI 
HuJEanDe oGGereE ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����� �����

RatJo oG eNploZeeT XJtI #.* oG 2� or Nore 
ʢJnEJDatJnH oCeTJtZʣ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ �����

RatJo oG eNploZeeT XIo TNoLe ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ �����

RatJo oG eNploZeeT DoNpletJnH TtreTT TurWeZ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ ����ˋ �����

/ote �� 1rovisional figures

Human resource development F:���� F:���� F:���� F:���� F:����

5otal annual traJnJnH IourT ʢ/ote �ʣ ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,��� ��,���
AWeraHe traJnJnH IourT per eNploZee ʢ/ote �ʣ ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
5otal annual traJnJnH DoTtT ��,���,��� yen ��,���,��� yen ���,���,��� yen ���,���,��� yen ���,���,��� yen
AWeraHe traJnJnH DoTtT per eNploZee ��,��� yen ��,��� yen ��,��� yen ��,��� yen ��,��� yen
&NploZeeT XJtI TNall anE NeEJuN CuTJneTT DonTultant DertJGJDatJon �� �� �� �� ��
&NploZeeT XJtI HraEe � GJnanDJal planner�DertJGJeE GJnanDJal planner DertJGJDatJon �� �� ��� ��� ���

/ote �� &Ycluding hours of voluntary training.

Environment
ʢ6nit� tons $0⒪ʣ

(reenhouse gas emissions ʢ/ote �ʣ
F:����

ʢHachiKuni 
Bankʣ

F:����
ʢHachiKuni 

Bankʣ

F:����
ʢHachiKuni 

Bankʣ

F:����
ʢHachiKuni 

Bankʣ

F:����
ʢHachiKuni 

Bankʣ

F:����
ʢHachiKuni 
Bank (roupʣ

4Dope � Direct energy consumption Fuel oil, kerosene, town 
gas, gasoline, propane �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� �,���

4Dope 2
ʢ/ote �ʣ

Indirect energy 
consumption Electricity �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� � ���

4Dope �
ʢ/ote �ʣ

1� Purchased products 
and services

Stationery, printer paper, 
water�sewerage services, etc. �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� ��,��� ��,���

2� Capital goods
All bank buildings, suspense 
accounts for buildings, other 
tangible fixed assets

�,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� ��,���

3�  Activities related to fuel and energy 
not included in scope 1 and 2

Fuel oil, kerosene, town gas, 
gasoline, propane, electricity �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� �,���

��  Shipping and delivery 
（upstream）

Postage fees, 
shipping �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� ��� �,���

��  Waste generated by business All waste �� ��� �� �� ��� ���
6�  Energy consumption 

from employee transit Business trips ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

7� Employee commuting Commuting �,��� �,��� �,��� �,��� ��� ���

1�� Investmentʢ/ote ��ʣ
Lending for domestic 
business corporations ʕ ʕ ��,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,��� �,���,���

/ote ��  These emission volumes have received third-party certification.
/ote ��  'or scope �, we have stated our market-based emissions. -ocation-based scope � emissions for The )achiKuni #ank (roup in ':���� 

were �,��� tons $0⒪. 'rom ':����, we state adKusted emissions ʢemissions after reflecting non-fossil-fuel energy certificatesʣ.
/ote ��  8e used the scope � emission calculation methods and emission factors set out in version �.� of the l#asic (uidelines on "ccounting for (reenhouse (as &missions throughout the 4upply $hainz 

ʢreleased by the .inistry of the &nvironment and the .inistry of &conomy, Trade and *ndustry in .arch ����ʣ and version �.� of the l&mission *ntensity %atabase for $alculating an 0rgani[ation`s 
(reenhouse (as &missions through the 4upply $hainz ʢreleased by the .inistry of the &nvironment in .arch ����ʣ. 8e had no emissions corresponding to categories � to �� of scope �.

/ote ���  8e began calculating scope �, category �� emissions in ':���� based on the scope � and � emissions arising from lending by The )achiKuni #ank to business corporations in +apan.

Energy consumed
F:����

ʢHachiKuni 
Bankʣ

F:����
ʢHachiKuni 

Bankʣ

F:����
ʢHachiKuni 

Bankʣ

F:����
ʢHachiKuni 

Bankʣ

F:����ʢ/ote ��ʣ
ʢHachiKuni 

Bankʣ

F:����ʢ/ote ��ʣ
ʢHachiKuni Bank 

(roupʣ

&leDtrJDJtZ ʢL8Iʣ ��,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,��� ��,���,���
5oXn HaT ʢtIouTanE /N�ʣ ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���
$laTT A Guel oJl ʢLlʣ ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���
,eroTene ʢLlʣ ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���
-JRueGJeE petroleuN HaT ʢ-1(ʣ ʢtʣ �� �� �� �� �� ���
(aTolJne ʢLlʣ ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���
%JeTel ʢLlʣ � � � � � �

/ote ��� 'rom ':����, these energy consumption volumes have received third-party certification.
ʢ6nit� billions of yenʣ

Sustainable finance provided F:���� F:���� F:���� Total

ReTultT ����� ����� ����� �����
ʢANount Jn enWJronNental GJelEʣ ���� ����� ����� �����
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5hird�1artZ Statement on 5he )achiKVni 
#anL’s SVstainaCilitZ *nitiatiWes

NLI Research Institute, Visiting Researcher
Sinc Inc. （formerly Sun Messe Innovative Network Center）, Director & Lead Researcher
Masahiko Kawamura
Masahiko Kawamura completed a master’s degree with the Kyushu University Graduate School of Engineering in 1976. After working for MODEC, Inc., he joined the 
NLI Research Institute in 1988 and served as the head of the ESG Research Office before taking his current position. His areas of expertise include environmental and 
CSR management, integrated thinking management, scenario planning, SDGs, TCFD recommendations, and responses to the Corporate Sustainability Reporting 
Directive and the International Sustainability Standards Board, and he has given many lectures and written numerous papers and other works.

This year, I will focus on human resources diversity in 
consideration of the business merger and integration 
between The Hachijuni Bank and The Nagano Bank.

Leaving Homogeneity for True Diversity
● A Shortage of Human Resources Blocks Our 

Exit from the Lost Decades
Although some believe that the Lost Decades, Japan’s 
long-term economic stagnation that began in 1990, have 
finally ended, the shortage of labor is growing more severe. 
That is not only due to the declining population, but is the 
result of the failure to advance diversity in human 
resources as even after the collapse of the economic 
bubble, companies remained homogenous groups 
centered around male employees and the practices of 
hiring mainly new graduates, retaining employees until 
retirement, and promoting people based on seniority.
This means that Japanese corporations are facing a 
shortage of human resources in regard to both quality and 
quantity. As the structure of industry and working styles 
are greatly changing, companies are increasingly 
concerned particularly with the acquisition of young talent 
as an issue that can affect the company’s future.
The situation is the same in the financial industry, including 
megabanks. This is referred to in the President’s message 
when he says that “developing human resources is the top 
priority for management that leverages human capital.”
●The Purpose of Promoting Diversity
In order to increase human resources diversity, it is vital 
to understand the purpose of doing so. Under The 
Hachijuni Bank’s long-term personnel policy, you are 
working to link management strategies with personnel 
strategies, strengthen your efforts to hire a variety of 
diverse talent, and establish a human resources portfolio.
I must note here that there are two kinds of human 
resources diversity. The first is demographic diversity 
based on attributes such as race, nationality, gender, 
and age. The other is task-oriented diversity based 
on knowledge, skills, experience, and insights.
In Japan, people tend to think of diversity in terms of 
demographic diversity, but human resources should be 
viewed based not on their appearances or attributes 
but instead on the intrinsic abilities and value that each 
person possesses. However, it is necessary to support 
the active participation of women and the elderly to 
make up for the past 30 years of failing to do so.

The Success of the Integration Will Be Determined
by the Unification of Employee Mindsets

● Combining the Integration, Personnel System 
Reforms, and Human Resources Diversity

I believe the topic that your bank is currently most 
interested in is the integration with The Nagano 
Bank to be conducted in January 2026. In addition 

to establishing joint branches, you are working to 
integrate the employees of both banks through joint 
training, accepting employees on loan, and enabling 
open applications for employees from both banks.
Meanwhile, you are also making reforms to your 
personnel systems by creating multiple career tracks, 
developing an environment where employees can 
achieve self-fulfillment and make use of their skills, fairly 
evaluating each employee’s work regardless of seniority, 
and assigning qualified personnel to suitable positions. 
You are also actively working to promote human 
resources diversity by hiring not only new graduates but 
also experienced personnel and alumni of your bank.
The President said that the bank has revised the way in which 
it sets performance targets. Previously, the head office would 
set performance targets for the bank as a whole, which 
would then be divided among the branches, but you stopped 
using that method as you believed it might lead to employees 
prioritizing the achievement of targets and giving less effort 
and focus to responding to your customers’ true needs.
This also applies to task-oriented human resources 
diversity, but it is vital to see the integration as an 
opportunity to expand your human capital and 
transcend your differences to integrate your corporate 
cultures. What will truly determine the success or failure 
of the integration between your banks will be whether 
or not you achieve the unification of employee mindsets.
● Scenario Planning in Which Employees of Both 

Banks Consider the Future
Last year, from the perspective of human resources 
strategies, I recommended holding workshops to conduct 
scenario planning. The biggest benefit of scenario planning is 
that it helps overcome differing ways of thinking among 
employees through a sense of unity among participants from 
different departments and ranks by thinking together about 
what the business environment will be like in the future.
Your bank has set out its management policies in your 
Medium-Term Management Vision 2021, the key concept 
of which is combining financial services, non-financial 
services, and relationships. However, the time frame for 
that vision is not entirely clear, and the type of environment 
in which you plan to conduct your business is ambiguous. 
The management vision will also likely need to be revised 
due to the integration with The Nagano Bank.
The most important element of the integration is the 
unification of employee mindsets. Therefore, I again 
recommend that you conduct scenario planning workshops 
with the goal of developing a shared worldview between 
employees of both banks. Specifically, you should group 
employees together by rank and have them consider multiple 
versions of what future society might be like and what position 
the post-integration bank will occupy in those societies.
Finally, although I have discussed human resources diversity 
as an issue facing corporations, I also hope that your bank 
will promote diversity, equity, and inclusion as a social issue.

+uly ��, ����
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Financial Section

Consolidated #alance Sheet March 31, 2024

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 6�S� Dollars 

(/ote 1)

2024 2023 2024

"SS&TS:
Cash and due from banks (/ote 5) ¥ 3,717,670 ¥ 3,600,693 � 24,558,533
Call loans and bills bought 7,569 14,978 50,000
Monetary claims bought 127,461 126,212 841,998
Trading assets (/otes 6, 13 and 28) 45,596 18,773 301,205
Money held in trust (/otes 7 and 13) 79,993 78,877 528,427
Securities (/otes 8, 13 and 27) 3,643,073 2,676,695 24,065,749
Loans and bills discounted (/otes 9, 13, 27 and 29) 6,781,218 6,113,178 44,795,997
'oreign exchanges (/ote 10) 26,812 28,255 177,117
Lease receivables and investments in leases (/ote 26) 89,110 69,848 588,652
Other assets (/ote 13) 196,387 147,534 1,297,315
1roperty, plant, and equipment�net (/ote 11) 37,329 32,284 246,593
Intangible assets�net (/ote 11) 4,458 4,499 29,452
"sset for employees� retirement benefits (/ote 16) 70,388 45,397 464,979
Deferred tax assets (/ote 25) 1,652 1,622 10,916
Customers� liabilities for acceptances and guarantees (/ote 12) 53,936 49,474 356,301
"llowance for credit losses (54,905) (44,527) (362,702)

TOT"L ¥ 14,827,752 ¥ 12,963,799 � 97,950,537

LI"BILITI&S "/D &26ITY

LI"BILITI&S:
Deposits (/otes 13, 14 and 27) ¥ 9,437,959 ¥ 8,168,035 � 62,346,144
/egotiable certificates of deposit (/ote 27) 55,194 79,133 364,609
Call money and bills sold 1,179,536 1,492,164 7,791,894
1ayables under repurchase agreements 174,836 102,282 1,154,952
1ayables under securities lending transactions (/ote 13) 323,201 332,031 2,135,034
Trading liabilities (/otes 6 and 28) 5,873 6,672 38,796
Borrowed money (/otes 13, 15 and 27) 2,105,286 1,559,655 13,907,297
'oreign exchanges (/ote 10) 2,379 1,503 15,718
Borrowed money from trust account 1,181 784 7,806
Other liabilities 164,464 129,223 1,086,434
1rovision for share awards for directors 97 642
Liability for employees� retirement benefits (/ote 16) 12,142 11,247 80,215
1rovision for reimbursement of deposits 274 271 1,814
1rovision for contingent losses 1,738 1,217 11,485
Reserve under special laws 15 12 103
1rovision for loss on cancellation of system contracts 2,287 15,109
Deferred tax liabilities (/ote 25) 189,069 114,134 1,248,970
"cceptances and guarantees (/ote 12) 53,936 49,474 356,301

Total liabilities 13,709,476 12,047,845 90,563,330

&26ITY (/otes 17 and 33):
Common stock�authori[ed,

2,000,000 thousand shares� issued,
513,767 thousand shares in 2024 and
491,103 thousand shares in 2023 52,243 52,243 345,112

Capital surplus 71,074 56,960 469,507
Stock acquisition rights (/ote 18) 141 288 935
Retained earnings 546,496 519,053 3,610,097
Treasury stock�at cost, 31,423 thousand shares 

in 2024 and 19,669 thousand shares in 2023 (20,713) (10,848) (136,834)
"ccumulated other comprehensive income:

7aluation difference on available�for�sale securities 411,889 267,636 2,720,899
Deferred gain on hedges 27,116 16,305 179,126
Defined retirement benefit plans 25,792 11,485 170,379

Total 1,114,039 913,124 7,359,223

/oncontrolling interests 4,236 2,828 27,983

Total equity 1,118,275 915,953 7,387,207

TOT"L ¥ 14,827,752 ¥ 12,963,799 � 97,950,537

See notes to consolidated financial statements�

410138_ANNUALREPORT2024.indd   94 2024/09/24   13:34:50



96ANNUAL REPORT 2024

C
onsolidated S

tatem
ent of C

hanHes in E
RVitZ

 
Y

ear E
nded M

arch 3
1

, 2
0

2
4

Thousands
M

illions of Yen

"ccum
ulated O

ther Com
prehensive Incom

e

/um
ber of 

Shares of 
Com

m
on Stock 

Outstanding
Com

m
on 

Stock
Capital 
Surplus

Stock 
"

cquisition 
Rights

Retained 
&arnings

Treasury 
Stock

7aluation 
Difference on 

"vailable�for�Sale 
Securities

D
eferred 

G
ain on 

)
edges

D
efined 

Retirem
ent 

Benefit 1lans
Total

/
oncon�

trolling 
Interests

Total 
&quity

B"
L"

/
C&, "

1RIL 1, 2022
511,103

¥ 
52,243

¥ 
59,176

¥ 
271

¥ 
512,403

¥ 
(11,576)

¥ 
268,743

¥ 
15,670

¥ 
12,266

¥ 
909,198

¥ 
3,499

¥ 
912,698

/
et incom

e attributable to ow
ners of the parent

24,135
24,135

24,135
Cash dividends, ¥20�00 per share

(9,729)
(9,729)

(9,729)
1urchases of treasury stock
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(20,000)
(2,948)

(7,749)
10,698

1urchase of shares of consolidated subsidiaries
732

732
732

/
et change during the period

16
(1,107)

635
(781)

(1,236)
(670)
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See notes to consolidated financial statem
ents�
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Consolidated Statement of *ncome Year Ended March 31, 2024

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 6�S� Dollars 

(/ote 1)

2024 2023 2024

I/COM& (/ote 19):
Interest income:

Interest on loans and discounts ¥ 64,732 ¥ 49,701 � 427,616
Interest and dividends on securities 55,430 36,542 366,168
Other interest income 4,598 4,586 30,375

'ees and commissions 25,707 22,602 169,822
Trading income 302 961 1,998
Other operating income (/ote 20) 47,471 70,604 313,589
Other income (/ote 21) 31,482 14,742 207,972

Total income 229,725 199,738 1,517,542

&91&/S&S:
Interest expenses:

Interest on deposits 4,644 2,842 30,682
Interest on borrowings and rediscounts 19,691 7,073 130,077
Other interest expenses 12,678 8,192 83,750

'ees and commission payments 7,245 5,390 47,862
Other operating expenses (/ote 22) 53,551 69,957 353,754
General and administrative expenses (/ote 23) 66,251 56,631 437,647
1rovision for credit losses 1,130 4,243 7,469
Other expenses (/ote 24) 13,700 10,662 90,502

Total expenses 178,895 164,991 1,181,765

I/COM& B&'OR& I/COM& T"9&S 50,829 34,747 335,777

I/COM& T"9&S (/ote 25):
Current 10,940 11,017 72,272
Deferred 2,851 (483) 18,835

Total income taxes 13,791 10,533 91,107

/&T I/COM& 37,038 24,214 244,669

/&T I/COM& (LOSS) "TTRIB6T"BL& TO /O/CO/TROLLI/G I/T&R&STS (33) 79 (221)

/&T I/COM& "TTRIB6T"BL& TO O8/&RS O' T)& 1"R&/T ¥ 37,071 ¥ 24,135 � 244,891

Yen 6�S� Dollars

1&R S)"R& O' COMMO/ STOC, (/ote 31):
Basic net income ¥ 76�37 ¥ 49�90 � 0�50
Diluted net income 76�31 49�83 0�50
Cash dividends applicable to the year 24�00 20�00 0�15

See notes to consolidated financial statements�

Consolidated Statement of ComQrehensiWe *ncome Year Ended March 31, 2024

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 6�S� Dollars 

(/ote 1)

2024 2023 2024

/&T I/COM& ¥ 37,038 ¥ 24,214 � 244,669

OT)&R COM1R&)&/SI7& I/COM& (LOSS)(/ote 30):
6nreali[ed gain (loss) on available�for�sale securities 145,229 (997) 959,368
Deferred gain on derivatives under hedge accounting 10,810 635 71,411
Defined retirement benefit plans 14,314 (781) 94,560

Total other comprehensive income (loss) 170,353 (1,143) 1,125,340

COM1R&)&/SI7& I/COM& ¥ 207,392 ¥ 23,070 � 1,370,009

TOT"L COM1R&)&/SI7& I/COM& "TTRIB6T"BL& TO:
Owners of the parent ¥ 206,441 ¥ 22,882 � 1,363,732
/oncontrolling interests 950 188 6,277

See notes to consolidated financial statements�
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/otes to Consolidated Financial Statements Year Ended March 31, 2024

1.	 	#ASIS	O'	PRESENTATION	O'	CONSOLIDATED	
'INANCIAL	STATEMENTS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have 
been prepared in accordance with the provisions set forth in 
the +apanese 'inancial Instruments and &xchange "ct and its 
related accounting regulations and the &nforcement 
Regulation for the Banking Law, and in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in +apan (+apanese 
G""1), which are different in certain respects as to the 
application and disclosure requirements of I'RS "ccounting 
Standards�

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, certain 
reclassifications and rearrangements have been made to the 
consolidated financial statements issued domestically in order 
to present them in a form that is more familiar to readers 
outside +apan� In addition, certain reclassifications have been 
made in the 2023 consolidated financial statements to conform 
to the classifications used in 2024�

"ll +apanese yen figures in the consolidated financial 
statements have been rounded down to the nearest million 
yen� "ccordingly, the total of each account may not be equal to 
the combined total of the individual items�

The consolidated financial statements are stated in +apanese 
yen, the currency of the country in which The )achiKuni Bank, 
Ltd� (the �Bank�) is incorporated and operates� The translations 
of +apanese yen amounts into 6�S� dollar amounts are included 
solely for the convenience of readers outside +apan and have 
been made at the rate of ¥151�38 to �1, the rate of exchange at 
March 31, 2024� Such translations should not be construed as 
representations that the +apanese yen amounts could be 
converted into 6�S� dollars at that or any other rate�

2.	 	S6MMARY	O'	SI(NI'ICANT	ACCO6NTIN(	
POLICIES

a�	$onsolidation�The consolidated financial statements as of 
March 31, 2024, include the accounts of the Bank and its 15 
(13 in 2023) significant subsidiaries (together, the �Group�)�

6nder the control and inquence concepts, those companies 
in which the Bank, directly or indirectly, is able to exercise 
control over their operations are fully consolidated�

Investments in 6 (6 in 2023) unconsolidated subsidiaries 
and in 1 (1 in 2023) associated company are stated at cost, 
and are included in securities in the consolidated financial 
statements� If the equity method of accounting had been 
applied to the investments in these companies, the effect on 
the accompanying consolidated financial statements would 
not be material�

"ll significant intercompany balances and transactions have 
been eliminated in consolidation� "ll material unreali[ed 
profit included in assets resulting from transactions within 
the Group is eliminated�

The following company, which the Group holds voting rights 
of between 20� and 50�, is not an affiliate accounted for by 
the equity method because the capital contribution was 
made for the purpose of including their investees or earning 
capital gains, and not for the purpose of owing these 
investees under its control through operational, personnel, 
capital or other form of transactions:

"s of March 2024
Rubicon holdings Co�, Ltd�

b�	$ash &Ruivalents�'or the purpose of reporting of cash 
qows, �Cash and cash equivalents� consists of �Cash� and 
�Due from the Bank of +apan��

c�	 5rading Assets and Liabilities�Transactions for trading 
purposes (for purposes of seeking to capture gains arising 
from short�term changes in interest rates, currency exchange 
rates, or market prices of securities and other market�related 
indices or from gaps among markets) are included in 
�Trading assets� and �Trading liabilities� on a trade�date 
basis�

Trading securities and monetary claims bought for trading 
purposes are stated at fair value at the consolidated balance 
sheet date� Trading�related financial derivatives, such as 
swaps, futures, and options are stated at amounts that would 
be received or paid for settlement if such transactions were 
terminated at the consolidated balance sheet date�

Trading income includes interest received and paid during 
the fiscal year and unreali[ed gains and losses resulting from 
the change in the value of securities, monetary claims 
bought, and derivatives between the consolidated balance 
sheet dates�

'or financial derivatives, the fair value of each group of 
financial assets and financial liabilities is calculated based on 
the net assets or liabilities of financial assets and financial 
liabilities offset with respect to specific market risks or 
specific credit risks�

d�	4ecurities�Securities other than investments in 
unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated company are 
classified into three categories, based principally on the 
Group�s intent, as follows: (a) trading securities are securities 
held in anticipation of gains arising from short�term changes 
in market value and�or held for resale to customers and are 
carried at fair value with corresponding unreali[ed gains and 
losses recorded in income� (b) held�to�maturity debt 
securities, which are expected to be held to maturity with 
the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity, are stated 
at amorti[ed cost computed using straight�line method� and 
(c) available�for�sale securities, which are not classified as 
either of the aforementioned securities� Marketable 
available�for�sale securities are stated at fair value with 
unreali[ed gains and losses, net of applicable taxes, reported 
in a separate component of equity� &ffective "pril 1, 2021, 
the Group applied "ccounting Standards Board of +apan 
(�"SB+�) Statement /o� 30, �"ccounting Standard for 'air 
7alue Measurement� and "SB+ Guidance /o� 31, 
�Implementation Guidance on "ccounting Standard for 'air 
7alue Measurement,� and revised related "SB+ Statements 
and "SB+ Guidance (the �/ew "ccounting Standards�)� 
6nder the /ew "ccounting Standards, nonmarketable 
available�for�sale equity securities are stated at cost, while 
under the previous accounting standards, nonmarketable 
available�for�sale securities are stated at cost�

In addition, investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and 
associated company that are not accounted for by the equity 
method are carried at cost determined by the moving�
average method�

Individual securities are written down when a decline in fair 
value below the cost of such securities is deemed to be other 
than temporary�

e�	4ecurities in .oney )eld in 5rust�Securities included in 
�Money held in trust� are stated at fair value�
Securities managed as trust assets in money held in trust, 
which are individually managed with the principal obKective 
of securities portfolio management, are stated at fair value�

f�	 ProQerty, Plant, and &RuiQment�1roperty, plant, and 
equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation� 
Depreciation for buildings and equipment of the Group is 
computed under the declining�balance method at rates 
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows Year Ended March 31, 2024

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 6�S� Dollars 

(/ote 1)

2024 2023 2024

O1&R"TI/G "CTI7ITI&S:
Income before income taxes ¥ 50,829 ¥ 34,747 � 335,777

"dKustments for:
Income taxes�paid (12,602) (8,476) (83,249)
Depreciation and amorti[ation 5,965 5,543 39,406
Impairment losses 1,646 1,669 10,877
Gain on bargain purchase (17,322) (114,428)
Increase (decrease) in allowance for credit losses 96 3,397 639
Interest income (124,761) (90,830) (824,159)
Interest expense 37,014 18,108 244,510
Interest received 120,976 90,422 799,157
Interest paid (32,356) (14,211) (213,741)
/et (increase) decrease in trading assets (26,823) (5,402) (177,190)
/et increase (decrease) in trading liabilities (799) 2,393 (5,278)
/et (increase) decrease in loans and bills discounted 22,908 (181,862) 151,331
/et increase (decrease) in borrowed money 532,980 (527,979) 3,520,810
/et increase (decrease) in deposits 206,693 118,160 1,365,394
/et increase (decrease) in negotiable certificates of deposit (23,939) (53,373) (158,138)
/et (increase) decrease in call loans and bills bought 6,159 (4,778) 40,692
/et increase (decrease) in call money and bills sold (240,073) 36,544 (1,585,900)
/et (increase) decrease in due from banks, excluding due 

from the Bank of +apan 6,297 3,980 41,597
/et increase (decrease) in payables under securities lending 

transactions (8,829) 9,546 (58,327)
Other�net (49,087) (26,074) (324,263)

Total adKustments 404,143 (623,223) 2,669,729

/et cash provided by (used in) operating activities 454,973 (588,475) 3,005,506

I/7&STI/G "CTI7ITI&S:
1urchases of investment securities (1,151,097) (1,014,316) (7,604,024)
1roceeds from sales of investment securities 512,384 881,742 3,384,755
1roceeds from maturities of investment securities 266,285 299,168 1,759,053
1ayments for increase in money held in trust (4,246) (89,552) (28,048)
1roceeds from decrease in money held in trust 3,133 89,785 20,698
1urchases of fixed assets (8,547) (7,367) (56,461)
1roceeds from sales of fixed assets 1,754 3,895 11,589
1roceeds from purchase of shares of subsidiaries resulting in 

change in scope of consolidation 45,013 297,352

/et cash provided by (used in) investing activities (335,319) 163,355 (2,215,085)

'I/"/CI/G "CTI7ITI&S:
1ayments to acquire treasury stock (10,003) (10,000) (66,082)
Dividends paid (9,628) (9,729) (63,605)
Dividends paid to noncontrolling interests (5) (7) (38)
1urchase of shares of subsidiaries not resulting in change in 

scope of consolidation (118)

/et cash used in financing activities (19,637) (19,855) (129,722)

&''&CT O' &9C)"/G& R"T& C)"/G&S O/ C"S) 
"/D C"S) &26I7"L&/TS 12 8 82

/&T I/CR&"S& (D&CR&"S&) I/ C"S) "/D C"S) &26I7"L&/TS 100,029 (444,968) 660,781

C"S) "/D C"S) &26I7"L&/TS, B&GI//I/G O' 
'ISC"L Y&"R 3,580,115 4,025,083 23,649,857

C"S) "/D C"S) &26I7"L&/TS, &/D O' 'ISC"L 
Y&"R (/ote 5) ¥ 3,680,144 ¥ 3,580,115 � 24,310,638

See notes to consolidated financial statements�
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the balance sheet date� The proKected benefit obligations are 
attributed to periods on a benefit formula basis� "ctuarial 
gains and losses and past service costs that are yet to be 
recogni[ed in profit or loss are recogni[ed within equity 
(accumulated other comprehensive income), after adKusting 
for tax effects and are recogni[ed in profit or loss over 10 
years no longer than the expected average remaining service 
period of the employees�

L�	Provision for 4hare AXards for Directors�" provision for 
share awards for directors is recorded based on the estimated 
amount of stock benefit obligations in order to prepare for 
the issuance of the Bank�s stock through a trust to directors 
of certain consolidated subsidiaries�

l�	 Provision for Reimbursement of DeQosits�" provision for 
reimbursement of deposits, which were derecogni[ed as 
liabilities under certain conditions, is provided for possible 
losses on future claims of withdrawal based on historical 
reimbursement experience�

m�Provision for $ontingent Losses�" provision for contingent 
losses is provided for the contribution to the /ational 
'ederation of Credit Guarantee Corporations� liability 
sharing program and is recorded in the amount of estimated 
future contributions based on subrogate performance, etc�

n�	Reserve under 4Qecial LaXs�" reserve under special laws is 
provided for contingent liabilities from brokering of 
securities or derivative transactions in accordance with 
"rticle 46�5 of the 'inancial Instruments and &xchange "ct�

o�	Provision for Loss on $ancellation of 4ystem $ontracts� " 
provision for loss on cancellation of system contracts is 
recorded at an amount deemed necessary by reasonably 
estimating the amount of loss associated with the mid�term 
termination of the system currently in use in preparation for 
the merger with /agano Bank�

Q�	4tocL OQtions�The cost of employee stock options is 
measured based on the fair value at the date of grant and 
recogni[ed as compensation expense over the vesting period 
as consideration for receiving goods or services� In the 
consolidated balance sheet, stock options are presented as 
stock acquisition rights as a separate component of equity 
until exercised�

R�	Revenue Recognition�The Group recogni[es revenue in an 
amount that reqects the consideration to which it expects to 
be entitled in exchange for satisfying performance 
obligations to transfer the goods or services promised in 
contracts with customers�

r�	 Leases�'inance leases that are deemed to transfer 
ownership of the leased property to the lessee are 
recogni[ed as lease receivables, and finance leases that are 
not deemed to transfer ownership of the leased property to 
the lessee are recogni[ed as investments in lease�

s�	 Income 5aYes�The provision for income taxes is computed 
based on the pretax income included in the consolidated 
statement of income� The asset and liability approach is used 
to recogni[e deferred tax assets and liabilities for the 
expected future tax consequences of temporary differences 
between the carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets 
and liabilities� Deferred taxes are measured by applying 
currently enacted income tax rates to the temporary 
differences�

t�	 'oreign $urrency 5ransactions�"ssets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currencies held domestically and 
the accounts of the Bank�s overseas branch are translated 
into +apanese yen generally at the exchange rates prevailing 
on the consolidated balance sheet date�

u�	Derivatives and )edging Activities�Derivatives are stated at 
fair value� Derivative transactions that meet hedge 
accounting criteria are primarily accounted for under the 
deferral method whereby unreali[ed gains and losses are 

deferred until maturity as deferred gain (loss) under hedge 
accounting in a separate component of equity� The market 
value of financial derivatives reqects specific market risk or 
specific credit risk on the basis of net assets or liabilities after 
offsetting the relevant financial assets and liabilities�

The hedging derivative instruments must be highly effective 
in achieving offsetting changes in fair values or variable cash 
qows from the hedged items attributable to the risk being 
hedged�

The Group adopted portfolio hedging in accordance with 
Industry Committee 1ractical Guidelines /o� 24 issued by 
the +apanese Institute of Certified 1ublic "ccountants 
(�+IC1"�)� 6nder portfolio hedging, a portfolio of hedged 
items, such as deposits or loans with common maturities, is 
matched with a group of hedging instruments, such as 
interest rate swaps, which offset the effect of fair value 
quctuations of the hedged items by identified maturities� 
The effectiveness of the portfolio hedge is accessed by each 
group�

Currency swap and foreign exchange swap transactions are 
accounted for using deferral hedge accounting by fully 
applying Industry Committee 1ractical Guidelines /o� 25 
issued by the +IC1"� 6nder deferral hedge accounting, 
hedged items are identified by grouping the foreign 
currency�denominated financial assets and liabilities by 
currencies and designating derivative transactions, such as 
currency swap transactions and forward exchange contracts 
as hedging instruments� )edge effectiveness is reviewed by 
comparing the total foreign currency position of the hedged 
items and hedging instruments by currency�

8ith respect to derivative transactions between consolidated 
subsidiaries or internal transactions between trading 
accounts and other accounts, the Bank manages interest rate 
swap and currency swap transactions designated as hedging 
instruments in accordance with the strict hedging criteria for 
external mirror transactions stipulated in the Industry 
Committee 1ractical Guidelines /o� 24 and /o� 25� 
Therefore, the Bank accounts for the gains and losses on 
these swap transactions in its earnings or defers until 
maturity as deferred gain (loss) under hedge accounting in a 
separate component of equity�

The interest rate swaps that qualify for hedge accounting 
and meet specific matching criteria are not measured at fair 
value but the net payments or receipts under the swap 
agreements are recogni[ed and included in interest expense 
or income�

v�	 Per 4hare Information�Basic net income per share (�&1S�) 
is computed by dividing net income available to common 
shareholders by the weighted�average number of common 
shares outstanding for the period, retroactively adKusted for 
stock splits�

Diluted &1S reqects the potential dilution that could occur if 
securities were exercised or converted into common stock� 
Diluted &1S of common stock assumes full conversion of the 
outstanding convertible notes and bonds at the beginning of 
the year (or at the time of issuance) with an applicable 
adKustment for related interest expense, net of tax, and full 
exercise of outstanding warrants�

Cash dividends per share presented in the accompanying 
consolidated statement of income are dividends applicable 
to the respective years including dividends to be paid after 
the end of the fiscal year�

X�	4ignificant Income and &YQenses�The Group applies 
�"ccounting Standards for Revenue Recognition� ("SB+ 
Guidance /o� 29, March 31, 2020) and recogni[es revenue at 
the time in exchange for transferring promised goods or 
services to a customer, and the amount expected to be 
received in exchange for goods or services�
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based on the estimated useful lives, which are principally 
from 1 to 50 years for buildings and from 2 to 20 years for 
equipment� Depreciation of leased assets related to finance 
leases that are not deemed to transfer ownership of the 
leased property to the lessee is computed under the straight�
line method over the respective lease periods� The residual 
value of leased assets is determined using the guaranteed 
residual value if provided in the lease contract� otherwise, 
the residual value is [ero� Depreciation of leased assets 
related to finance leases that are deemed to transfer 
ownership of the leased property to the lessee is computed 
under the same method as applied to those owned by the 
consolidated subsidiaries in the banking business�

g�	4oftXare�Capitali[ed software for internal use is 
depreciated using the straight�line method over its estimated 
useful life (principally five years)� Depreciation of leased 
assets related to finance leases that are not deemed to 
transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee is 
computed using the straight�line method over the respective 
lease periods�

h�	Long�Lived Assets�The Group reviews its long�lived assets 
for impairment whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset or 
asset group may not be recoverable� "n impairment loss 
would be recogni[ed if the carrying amount of an asset or 
asset group exceeds the sum of the undiscounted future cash 
qows expected to result from the continued use and eventual 
disposition of the asset or asset group� The impairment loss 
would be measured as the amount by which the carrying 
amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which 
is the higher of the discounted cash qows from the 
continued use and eventual disposition of the asset or the 
net selling price at disposition�

i�	 AlloXance for $redit Losses�The allowance for credit losses 
is recorded as follows in accordance with predetermined 
amorti[ation and allowance standards�

Bankrupt:
Borrowers in which facts of legal or formal management 
failure have occurred, such as bankruptcy, corporate 
rehabilitation, and transaction suspension at a clearing 
house

De facto Bankrupt:
Borrowers who are unable to meet their obligations

In danger of bankruptcy:
Borrowers who are not currently in a state of bankruptcy 
but are likely to fall into bankruptcy in the future

/eed Special "ttention:
Borrowers who need to manage all or part of the loans 
requiring attention (loan conditions relaxed loans and 
loans overdue for three months or more)

/eed "ttention:
Borrowers who have problems with lending conditions or 
repayment performance, business conditions are sluggish 
or unstable, and need to be managed in the future

/ormal:
Borrowers with good performance and no financial problems

(a)  Loans to �Bankrupt� and �De facto Bankrupt,� Loans in 
excess of collateral are recorded for any amounts that 
may not be recovered�

(b)  Loans to �In danger of bankruptcy,� the expected amount 
of collateral disposal and the expected amount of 
recovery by guarantee are deducted from the amount of 
the loan� Of the remaining balance (hereinafter referred 
to as �non�conservation amount�), the amount deemed 
necessary is recorded�
'or large borrowers with a certain amount of credit or 
more, the Bank estimates the allowance for loan losses 
by the method below�

(1)  The Bank comprehensively Kudges a borrower�s 
situation and estimates a recoverable amount by 
cash qow (�the collectible amount from cash qow 
method�)�

(2)  The allowance for loan losses is the balance of 
non�conservation amounts less the recoverable 
amounts estimated step 1�

'or debtors of debtors other than those mentioned 
above, an allowance for loan losses is provided by 
multiplying the non�conservation amount by the 
expected loss rate calculated from the Bankruptcy 
probability from past periods�

(c)  'or loans to �/eed Special "ttention� and �/eed 
"ttention,� the difference between the cash qow �the 
discounted cash qow method� discounted at the original 
contracted interest rate and the carrying amount of the 
receivable would be recorded as the allowance for loan 
losses�

(d)  'or loans to �/eed Special "ttention� and �/eed 
"ttention� other than (c), and �/ormal,� the allowance 
for loan losses is recorded based on the expected loss 
rate calculated from the probability of bankruptcy in the 
past certain period�
(/ote 1)Grouping in calculating the probability of 

bankruptcy
The probability of bankruptcy is allocated to six 
categories, including one normal division, three 
�/eed "ttention� divisions and two bankruptcy 
concerns�
�/eed "ttention� divisions are classified 
according to the comprehensive Kudgment of 
the creditworthiness of the borrowers and the 
existence of loans with relaxed loan terms�

(/ote 2)" certain period in which the expected loss rate 
will be estimated in the future
"llowance for doubtful accounts is determined 
based on the expected loss rate for normal loans 
over the next one year, for loans requiring 
attention over the period corresponding to the 
average remaining life of the loans, and for 
loans in danger of bankruptcy over the next 
three years� The average remaining period for 
the Bank is 39 months for top level of �/eed 
"ttention,� 42 months for lower level of �/eed 
"ttention� and 37 months for �/eed Special 
"ttention�� The average remaining period for 
T)& /"G"/O B"/,, LTD� (�/agano Bank�) is 
61 months for top level of �/eed "ttention,� 55 
months for lower level of �/eed "ttention� and 
36 months for �/eed Special "ttention��

(/ote 3)Changes in the probability of bankruptcy 
probability and future prospects
The probability of bankruptcy used to calculate 
the allowance is determined by comparing the 
average value of the last three determination 
periods with the long�term average value, 
considering the entity�s business cycle� The 
average value for the three most recent 
determination periods is calculated by including 
necessary revisions such as the current 
circumstances and future proKections�

Based on the self�assessment standard of assets, all 
receivables are assessed by the asset assessment department, 
which is independent from the sales department, and the 
internal audit department provides an assessment of these 
results�

K�	 Asset and Liability for &mQloyees� Retirement #enefits�The 
Group has a contributory funded pension plan and 
noncontributory unfunded retirement benefit plans, 
together covering substantially all of their employees�

The Bank accounts for the liability for retirement benefits 
based on the proKected benefit obligations and plan assets at 
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(4) Legal form of business combination
Share acquisition through the share exchange

(5) /ame of the company after the business combination
/o change to the company name after the business 
combination

(6) Ratio of voting rights acquired
Ratio of voting rights held immediately 

before the share exchange 1�69�
Ratio of additional voting rights acquired 

on the date of the business combination 98�31�
Ratio of voting rights after the acquisition 100�

(7) Basis for determining the acquirer
The Bank acquired 100� of the voting rights of the 
acquired company, making the Bank the acquiring 
company�

(b)  1eriod of the acquired company�s operating results 
included in the consolidated financial statements
+uly 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024

(c)  "cquisition cost of the acquired company and related 
details of each class of consideration

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

M arket value of common stock of /agano 
Bank on the date of the business 
combination held by the Group immediately 
before the share exchange ¥ 240 � 1,585

M arket value of common stock of the Bank 
deemed to have been delivered by the Bank 
on the date of the business combination 14,142 93,421

"cquisition cost ¥ 14,383 � 95,013

(d)  &xchange ratio by type of shares and methods of 
calculating the share exchange ratio and number of 
shares delivered
(1) &xchange ratio by type of shares

&ach share of common stock of /agano Bank was 
exchanged for 2�54 shares of the Bank�

(2) Methods of calculating the share exchange ratio
To ensure fairness, the Banks each engaged 
independent third�party organi[ations to calculate 
the share exchange ratio� Based on the submitted 
reports, the share exchange ratio was determined 
through discussions between the parties involved�

(3) /umber of shares delivered
Common stock of the Bank: 22,664,539 shares

(e) MaKor acquisition�related costs
"dvisory fee, etc�: ¥246 million (�1,625 thousand)

(f)  "mounts of assets acquired and the liabilities assumed 
on the date of business combination and their main 
breakdown

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

Total assets ¥ 1,111,194 � 193,655
(of which, loans and bills discounted) 682,340 118,915

Total liabilities ¥ 1,079,054 � 188,054
(of which, deposits) 1,062,940 185,245

(g) "mount of and reason for negative goodwill incurred
(1) "mount of negative goodwill incurred

¥17,322 million (�114,428 thousand)
(2) Reason for negative goodwill incurred

Since the acquisition cost was lower than the net 
amount allocated to the assets acquired and 
liabilities assumed, the difference is recogni[ed as a 
gain on bargain purchase�

(h)  "pproximate amounts of impact of the business 
combination on the consolidated statement of income 
for the fiscal year and its calculation method, assuming 
that the business combination had been completed at 
the beginning of the fiscal year
Information is not disclosed due to difficulties in 
calculating the approximate amounts for the fiscal year�

�.	 CASH	AND	CASH	E26IVALENTS

The reconciliation of �Cash and cash equivalents� in the 
consolidated statement of cash qows and �Cash and due from 
banks� in the consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2024 
and 2023, was as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Cash and due from banks ¥ 3,717,670 ¥ 3,600,693 � 24,558,533
Due from banks, 

excluding amounts due 
from the Bank of +apan (37,526) (20,578) (247,894)

Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 3,680,144 ¥ 3,580,115 � 24,310,638

�.	 TRADIN(	ASSETS	AND	LIA#ILITIES

Trading assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, 
consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Trading assets:
Trading securities ¥ 357 ¥ 680 � 2,362
'inancial derivatives 6,253 7,094 41,311
Other trading assets 38,985 10,998 257,531

Total ¥ 45,596 ¥ 18,773 � 301,205

Trading liabilities
�'inancial derivatives ¥ 5,873 ¥ 6,672 � 38,796

�.	 MONEY	HELD	IN	TR6ST

The aggregate fair value of money held in trust that is listed on 
stock exchanges or over�the�counter markets as of March 31, 
2024 and 2023, is as follows:

'air 7alue

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Money held in trust�Trading ¥ 79,993 ¥ 78,877 � 528,427

�.	 SEC6RITIES

Securities as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, consisted of the 
following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Securities:
/ational government bonds ¥ 660,184 ¥ 546,802 � 4,361,107
Local government bonds 490,696 341,933 3,241,487
Corporate bonds 837,977 592,816 5,535,590
&quity securities 769,410 526,133 5,082,646
Other securities 884,803 669,008 5,844,917

Total ¥ 3,643,073 ¥ 2,676,695 � 24,065,749

The securities placed under unsecured lending agreements are 
included in the above national government bonds in the 
amount of ¥86,661 million (�572,476 thousand) and ¥79,354 
million as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively�

Guarantee obligations for bonds in private placement (defined 
in "rticle 2 (3) of 'inancial Instruments and &xchange "ct) 
included in securities were ¥55,898 million (�369,256 
thousand) and ¥53,636 million as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, 
respectively�
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Y�	/eX Accounting Pronouncements
�Practical 4olution on the Accounting for and Disclosure of
$urrent 5aYes Related to the (lobal .inimum5aY Rules�
("SB+ 1ractical Solution /o� 46, March 22, 2024)
(1) Overview

In the 2023 tax reform, a corporate tax complying with 
the global minimum tax (a new tax system aimed at 
imposing a minimum corporate tax of 15� on county�
by�country profits of multinational enterprises, where 
the entities generating profit that is subKect to the tax 
and the entities paying tax can be different) was newly 
created� "s a result, �1ractical Solution on the "ccounting 
for and Disclosure of Current Taxes Related to the Global 
Minimum Tax Rules� was established�

(2) &xpected application date
The Group will apply the practical solution from the 
beginning of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2025�

(3) Impact of application of the accounting standard
The Bank is currently evaluating the effects of applying 
the practical solution on its consolidated financial 
statements�

y�	$hange in Presentation .ethod�1reviously, gains and 
losses on money held in trust were recorded separately on a 
gross basis� )owever, as a result of reviewing the 
presentation method in conKunction with the unification of 
the consolidated group presentation method following the 
consolidation of the /agano Bank Group, the Bank has 
decided to offset gains and losses on money held in trust for 
each trust unit starting from the current fiscal year� In order 
to reqect this change in presentation method, the 
consolidated statement of income for the previous fiscal year 
has been reclassified� "s a result, other income of ¥18,962 
million and other expenses of ¥14,881 million presented in 
the consolidated statement of income for the previous fiscal 
year have been presented as other income of ¥14,742 million 
and other expenses of ¥10,662 million�

[�	 Additional Information
4tocL #enefit 5rust for Directors�/agano Bank, a 
consolidated subsidiary of the Bank, has implemented a 
performance�based stock compensation plan for its directors, 
known as the �Stock Benefit Trust� (the �1lan�)�
(a) Transaction overview

The 1lan is designed to provide stock�based 
compensation to directors based on their position, 
performance, and achievement of the medium�term 
management plan� The Bank�s shares are acquired 
through a trust funded by /agano Bank, and directors 
receive the Bank�s shares or the equivalent market value 
in cash through the trust, in accordance with the Officer 
Stock Benefit Regulations� In principle, directors receive 
these benefits upon retirement�

(b) Bank shares held in trust
The Bank�s shares that remain in the trust are classified 
as treasury stock in the equity section� "s of March 31, 
2024, the carrying amount of these treasury shares is ¥74 
million (�488 thousand), and the number of shares held 
is 96,000 shares�

3.	 SI(NI'ICANT	ACCO6NTIN(	ESTIMATE

(ain on bargain Qurchase
(a)  Gain on bargain purchase was ¥17,322 million (�114,428 

thousand) for year ended March 31, 2024�
(b)  Information that contributes to understanding the 

content of significant accounting estimates for the 
identified item
"s described in /ote 4, �Business Combination,� the 
Bank conducted a share exchange with /agano Bank, 
where the Bank became the wholly�owing parent 
company and /agano Bank became a wholly�owned 
subsidiary of the Bank� The effective date of the 
transaction is +une 1, 2023, and the deemed acquisition 

date is +une 30, 2023� "s a result of this business 
combination, the Bank recorded a gain on bargain 
purchase of ¥17,322 million (�114,428 thousand)�
The gain on bargain purchase was calculated based on 
the difference between the acquisition cost and the fair 
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities accepted 
from the acquired company as of the date of the business 
combination� The fair value was measured based on 
reasonably calculated prices using observable market 
prices and business plans at the time of acquisition�
Given that negative goodwill arose from this business 
combination, the Bank thoroughly assessed whether all 
identifiable assets and liabilities have been identified as 
well as the reasonableness of the market prices used in 
calculating the fair value and the business plans at the 
time of acquisition�

AlloXance for $redit Losses
(a)  "llowance for credit losses was ¥54,905 million 

(�362,702 thousand) and ¥44,527 million as of March 
31, 2024 and 2023, respectively�
"llowance for credit losses by �the collectible amount 
from cash qow method� was ¥21,397 million (�141,348 
thousand) and ¥17,402 million as of March 31, 2024 and 
2023, respectively�
"llowance for credit losses by �the discounted cash qow 
method� was ¥3,633 million (�24,000 thousand) and 
¥3,360 million as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, 
respectively�

(b)  Information that contributes to understanding the 
content of significant accounting estimates for the 
identified item
(1) Determination method

The allowance for credit losses is recorded in 
accordance with predetermined amorti[ation and 
allowance standards�

(2) ,ey assumptions
The business plan used to determine debtor 
classification and used to estimate future cash qow 
by �the collectible amount from cash qow method� 
and �the discounted cash qow method�
"ssumptions used as a basis for sales forecast, 
production forecast, expense forecast and future 
outlook for debt repayment plan in the business plan 
include the following:
ŋ Demand trends in the borrower�s industry or sector
ŋ &ffects of rising resource prices and inqation 
associated with the yen�s depreciation in the 
borrower�s industry or sector

ŋ Support of business partners and others for 
borrowers

�.	 #6SINESS	COM#INATION

#usiness Integration betXeen the #anL and /agano #anL
8ith the effective date of +une 1, 2023, the Bank conducted 
a share exchange with /agano Bank (together with the 
Bank, the �Banks�), where the Bank became the wholly� 
owing parent company and /agano Bank became a wholly 
owned subsidiary of the Bank�
(a) Outline of the business combination

(1) /ame of acquired company and its business outline
/ame of the acquired company: T)& /"G"/O B"/,, LTD�
Business outline: Banking

(2) MaKor reason for the business combination
The Banks will transform into a bank that can grow 
with the region by combining the expertise, 
relationship, and human assets of the Banks, and 
provide better value to the customers, region, 
shareholders, employees, etc�

(3) Date of business combination
+une 1, 2023 (the effective date of the share exchange)
+une 30, 2023 (acquisition date)
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13.	ASSETS	PLED(ED

"ssets pledged as collateral as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, 
consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

"ssets pledged:
Due from banks ¥ 2 � 13
Trading assets 5,999 ¥ 10,999 39,631
Cash (other assets) 409 408 2,702
Securities 1,496,976 1,092,458 9,888,868
Loans and bills discounted 1,717,444 1,662,271 11,345,256

Total ¥ 3,220,832 ¥ 2,766,137 �21,276,472

Related liabilities:
Deposits ¥ 18,241 ¥ 43,333 � 120,503
1ayables under repurchase 

agreements 174,836 102,282 1,154,952
1ayables under securities 

lending transactions 323,201 332,031 2,135,034
Borrowed money 2,092,784 1,546,409 13,824,707
Other liabilities 266 1,760

Total ¥ 2,609,330 ¥ 2,024,057 �17,236,958

In addition to the above, assets pledged as collateral for 
transactions, such as exchange settlement transactions, or as 
substitute securities for initial margin on futures transactions 
and others were as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Due from banks ¥ 250 � 1,651
Securities 8,144 ¥ 1,187 53,798
Cash (other assets) 5,025 25 33,194
Cash collateral received for financial 

instrument liabilities (other assets) 22,700 9,018 149,959
Deposits to central counterparty 

(other assets) 50,000 50,648 330,294

"dditionally, initial margin of futures markets and guarantee 
deposits on office space included in other assets were as 
follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Guarantee deposits on office space ¥ 686 ¥ 615 � 4,532

1�.	DEPOSITS

Deposits as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, consisted of the 
following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Current deposits ¥ 445,382 ¥ 375,018 � 2,942,146
Ordinary deposits 5,982,436 5,223,714 39,519,335
Savings deposits 70,486 58,825 465,627
Time deposits 2,821,194 2,373,244 18,636,509
Other deposits 118,458 137,232 782,526

Total ¥ 9,437,959 ¥ 8,168,035 � 62,346,144

1�.	#ORRO8ED	MONEY

"s of March 31, 2024 and 2023, the weighted�average annual 
interest rates applicable to borrowed money were 0�31� and 
0�37�, respectively�

Borrowed money includes borrowings from the Bank of +apan 
and other financial institutions� "nnual maturities of borrowed 
money as of March 31, 2024, were as follows:

Year &nding March 31 Millions of Yen
Thousands of 6�S� 

Dollars

2025 ¥ 773,078 � 5,106,873
2026 478,671 3,162,055
2027 442,101 2,920,472
2028 408,233 2,696,747
2029 159 1,053
2030 and thereafter 3,041 20,094

Total ¥ 2,105,286 � 13,907,297

1�.	RETIREMENT	AND	PENSION	PLANS

The Bank and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries have a 
contributory funded pension plan and noncontributory 
unfunded retirement benefit plans�

In the contributory funded pension plan, the Group adopted a 
cash balance plan that each employee has a �hypothetical 
account balance,� which accumulates pay credits based on each 
salary level, interest credits based on the trend of market 
interest rate, and pay retirement lump�sum grants or pension, 
based on their salary and length of service� Some funded 
pension plan contributed to employee pension trust�

In the noncontributory unfunded plan, the Group pays 
retirement lump�sum grants based on salary and length of 
service�

&mployees whose service with the Bank or its domestic 
consolidated subsidiaries is terminated are, under most 
circumstances, entitled to retirement and pension benefits 
determined by reference to basic rates of pay at the time of 
termination, length of service, and conditions under which the 
termination occurs� If the termination is involuntary, caused by 
retirement at the mandatory retirement age or death, the 
employee is typically entitled to a larger payment than in the 
case of voluntary termination�

In addition, some consolidated subsidiaries adopt the 
simplified method to calculate their liability for employees� 
retirement benefit and retirement benefit costs�

(1)  The changes in defined benefit obligation, excluding the 
ones calculated by the simplified method, (3) below, for 
the years ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, were as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Balance at beginning of year ¥ 48,426 ¥ 51,225 � 319,900
Current service cost 1,860 1,880 12,292
Interest cost 344 172 2,276
"ctuarial gains (losses) 661 (1,794) 4,372
Benefits paid (2,892) (3,175) (19,107)
&ffects of transition from the 

simplified method to the 
principle method due to merger 547 3,613

Increase due to new consolidation 2,820 18,628
Others 118 116 779

Balance at end of year ¥ 51,887 ¥ 48,426 � 342,763

(2)   The changes in plan assets, excluding the ones calculated 
by the simplified method, (3) below, for the years ended 
March 31, 2024 and 2023, were as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Balance at beginning of year ¥ 82,556 ¥ 82,464 � 545,356
&xpected return on plan assets 1,303 1,263 8,610
"ctuarial gains (losses) 23,745 (79) 156,862
Contributions from the employer 851 729 5,623
Benefits paid (1,789) (1,939) (11,820)
Increase due to new consolidation 3,234 21,363
Others 118 116 779

Balance at end of year ¥ 110,020 ¥ 82,556 � 726,781
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In the following description, in addition to �Securities� in the 
consolidated balance sheet, beneficial interests in trust 
investments are also presented within the item �Monetary 
claims bought��

The carrying amounts and aggregate fair value of the securities 
as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, are as follows:

Millions of Yen

March 31, 2024 Cost
6nreali[ed 

Gains
6nreali[ed 

Losses
'air 

7alue

Securities classified as:
"vailable�for�sale:

&quity securities ¥ 106,290 ¥ 651,195 ¥ 329 ¥ 757,156
Debt securities 2,043,523 3,738 58,402 1,988,858
Other securities 912,252 21,442 23,687 910,007

March 31, 2023

Securities classified as:
"vailable�for�sale:

&quity securities ¥ 94,380 ¥ 420,997 ¥ 524 ¥ 514,853
Debt securities 1,509,486 8,130 36,163 1,481,452
Other securities 700,906 12,170 19,534 693,542

)eld�to�maturity 99 100

Thousands of 6�S� Dollars

March 31, 2024 Cost
6nreali[ed 

Gains
6nreali[ed 

Losses
'air 

7alue

Securities classified as:
"vailable�for�sale:

&quity securities � 702,143 � 4,301,730 � 2,176 � 5,001,697
Debt securities 13,499,293 24,695 385,803 13,138,186
Other securities 6,026,242 141,649 156,477 6,011,414

1roceeds from sales of available�for�sale securities for the years 
ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, were ¥396,211 million 
(�2,617,329 thousand) and ¥843,498 million, respectively� 
Gross reali[ed gains and losses on these sales, computed on 
the moving�average cost basis, were ¥13,015 million (�85,978 
thousand) and ¥21,566 million (�142,463 thousand), 
respectively, for the year ended March 31, 2024, and ¥19,739 
million and ¥36,958 million, respectively, for the year ended 
March 31, 2023�

�.	 LOANS	AND	#ILLS	DISCO6NTED

Loans and bills discounted as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, 
consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Bills discounted ¥ 15,666 ¥ 13,713 � 103,493
Loans on bills 88,118 113,345 582,100
Loans on deeds 5,892,773 5,284,635 38,927,028
Overdrafts 784,659 701,483 5,183,374

Total ¥ 6,781,218 ¥ 6,113,178 � 44,795,997

Of total loans, loans to customers in bankruptcy, which 
represent nonaccrual loans and which were included in loans 
and bills discounted, amounted to ¥ 14,419 million (�95,254 
thousand) and ¥6,382 million as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, 
respectively� past due loans, which represent nonaccrual loans 
other than loans to customers in bankruptcy, amounted to 
¥109,557 million (�723,726 thousand) and ¥82,786 million as 
of March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively�

Of total loans, accruing loans contractually past due three 
months or more amounted to ¥1,350 million (�8,921 
thousand) and ¥714 million as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, 
respectively�

Of total loans, restructured loans amounted to ¥22,791 million 
(�150,555 thousand) and ¥18,725 million as of March 31, 2024 
and 2023, respectively� Restructured loans, designed to assist 

in the recovery of the financial health of debtors, were loans on 
which the Bank granted concessions (e�g�, reduction of the 
stated interest rate, deferral of interest payment, extension of 
maturity date, reduction of the face amount)� Loans classified 
as nonaccrual loans or accruing loans contractually past due 
three months or more were excluded from restructured loans�

10.	'OREI(N	E9CHAN(ES

'oreign exchanges as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, consisted of 
the following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

"ssets:
Due from foreign banks ¥ 24,525 ¥ 25,427 � 162,011
'oreign exchange bills bought 1,979 2,528 13,075
'oreign exchange bills receivable 307 299 2,030

Total ¥ 26,812 ¥ 28,255 � 177,117

Liabilities:
Overdrafts from foreign banks ¥ 1
'oreign exchange bills sold ¥ 318 223 � 2,106
'oreign exchange bills payable 2,060 1,278 13,612

Total ¥ 2,379 ¥ 1,503 � 15,718

11.		PROPERTY
	PLANT
	AND	E26IPMENT	AND	
INTAN(I#LE	ASSETS

1roperty, plant, and equipment as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, 
net of accumulated depreciation of ¥85,733 million (�566,344 
thousand) and ¥72,698 million, respectively, consisted of the 
following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Land ¥ 11,493 ¥ 9,131 � 75,926
Buildings 13,015 12,349 85,980
Construction in progress 45 95 297
Other tangible fixed assets 12,774 10,707 84,388
Software 3,791 3,889 25,048
Other intangible fixed assets 666 610 4,403

Total ¥ 41,787 ¥ 36,784 � 276,046

"s of March 31, 2024 and 2023, deferred gains for tax purposes 
of ¥8,254 million (�54,529 thousand) and ¥7,702 million, 
respectively, on property, plant, and equipment sold and 
replaced with similar assets have been deducted from the cost 
of newly acquired property, plant, and equipment�

12.	ACCEPTANCES	AND	(6ARANTEES

"cceptances and guarantees include all contingent liabilities 
associated with the issuance of letters of credit, acceptances of 
bills, and issuances of guarantees� The contra account included 
in the assets side of the consolidated balance sheet represents 
the Bank�s potential claim against applicants�
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resolution by the shareholders�

c�	 5reasury 4tocL and 5reasury 4tocL AcRuisition Rights
The Companies "ct also provides for companies to purchase 
treasury stock and dispose of such treasury stock by 
resolution of the Board of Directors� The amount of treasury 
stock purchased cannot exceed the amount available for 
distribution to the shareholders, which is determined by a 
specific formula�

6nder the Companies "ct, stock acquisition rights are 
presented as a separate component of equity�

The Companies "ct also provides that companies can 
purchase both treasury stock acquisition rights and treasury 
stock� Such treasury stock acquisition rights are presented as 
a separate component of equity or deducted directly from 
stock acquisition rights�

The Banking Law provides that an amount at least equal to 
20� of the aggregate amount of cash dividends and certain 
other appropriations of retained earnings associated with 
cash outlays applicable to each period shall be appropriated 
as a legal reserve (a component of retained earnings) until 
the total of such reserve and additional paid�in capital equals 
100� of common stock� The amount of total additional paid�
in capital and legal reserve that exceeds 100� of common 
stock may be available for dividends upon resolution by the 
shareholders� In addition, the Companies "ct permits the 
transfer of a portion of additional paid�in capital and legal 
reserves to common stock upon resolution by the Board of 
Directors�

1�.	STOC,	AC26ISITION	RI(HTS

The Bank�s stock option plans grant options to directors to 
purchase certain shares of the Bank�s common stock in the 
respective periods� Stock�based compensation expenses were 
¥36 million (�240 thousand) and ¥40 million for the years 
ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively�

The stock options outstanding as of March 31, 2024, are as 
follows:

Stock 
Option

1ersons 
Granted

/umber of 
Options Granted

Date of 
Grant

&xercise 
1rice

&xercise 
1eriod

2011 
Stock Option

8 directors 150,000 shares "ugust 8, 
2011

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom "ugust 9, 2011, 
to "ugust 8, 2036

2012 
Stock Option

8 directors 150,000 shares "ugust 6, 
2012

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom "ugust 7, 2012, 
to "ugust 6, 2037

2013 
Stock Option

7 directors 129,300 shares "ugust 5, 
2013

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom "ugust 6, 2013, 
to "ugust 5, 2038

2014 
Stock Option

8 directors 133,800 shares +uly 22, 
2014

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom +uly 23, 2014, 
to +uly 22, 2039

2015 
Stock Option

8 directors 78,900 shares +uly 27, 
2015

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom +uly 28, 2015, 
to +uly 27, 2040

2016 
Stock Option

8 directors 150,000 shares +uly 25, 
2016

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom +uly 26, 2016, 
to +uly 25, 2041

2017 
Stock Option

7 directors 109,600 shares +uly 24, 
2017

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom +uly 25, 2017, 
to +uly 24, 2042

2018 
Stock Option

8 directors 150,000 shares +uly 23, 
2018

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom +uly 24, 2018, 
to +uly 23, 2043

2019 
Stock Option

8 directors 150,000 shares +uly 22, 
2019

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom +uly 23, 2019, 
to +uly 22, 2044

2020 
Stock Option

7 directors 150,000 shares +uly 20, 
2020

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom +uly 21, 2020, 
to +uly 20, 2045

2021 
Stock Option

7 directors 130,700 shares +uly 19, 
2021

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom +uly 20, 2021, 
to +uly 19, 2046

2022 
Stock Option

5 directors 83,700 shares +uly 19, 
2022

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom +uly 20, 2022, 
to +uly 19, 2047

2023 Stock 
Option

4 directors 54,800 shares +uly 18, 
2023

¥1
(�0�01)

'rom +uly 19, 2023, 
to +uly 18, 2048

The stock option activity is as follows:
Stock Option

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
(Shares)

Year &nded March 31, 2023

/onvested

March 31, 2022�Outstanding 15,200 15,200 28,800 26,900 23,500
Granted
Canceled
7ested

March 31, 2023�Outstanding 15,200 15,200 28,800 26,900 23,500

7ested

March 31, 2022�Outstanding
7ested
&xercised
Canceled

March 31, 2023�Outstanding

Year &nded March 31, 2024

/onvested

March 31, 2023�Outstanding 15,200 15,200 28,800 26,900 23,500
Granted
Canceled
7ested 15,200 15,200 28,800 26,900 15,800

March 31, 2024�Outstanding 7,700

7ested

March 31, 2023�Outstanding
7ested 15,200 15,200 28,800 26,900 15,800
&xercised
Canceled

March 31, 2024�Outstanding

&xercise price ¥1 ¥1 ¥1 ¥1 ¥1
(�0�01) (�0�01) (�0�01) (�0�01) (�0�01)

"verage stock price at exercise ¥610 ¥610 ¥610 ¥610 ¥610
(�4�02) (�4�02) (�4�02) (�4�02) (�4�02)

'air value price at grant date ¥374 ¥410 ¥602 ¥628 ¥927
(�2�47) (�2�70) (�3�97) (�4�14) (�6�12)

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
(Shares)

Year &nded March 31, 2023

/onvested

March 31, 2022�Outstanding 44,600 42,000 66,400 97,300 132,500
Granted
Canceled
7ested 14,600 14,800 17,500

March 31, 2023�Outstanding 44,600 42,000 51,800 82,500 115,000

7ested

March 31, 2022�Outstanding
7ested 14,600 14,800 17,500
&xercised
Canceled

March 31, 2023�Outstanding

Year &nded March 31, 2024

/onvested

March 31, 2023�Outstanding 44,600 42,000 51,800 82,500 115,000
Granted
Canceled
7ested 30,000 24,400 30,100 45,600 71,300

March 31, 2024�Outstanding 14,600 17,600 21,700 36,900 43,700

7ested

March 31, 2023�Outstanding
7ested 30,000 24,400 30,100 45,600 71,300
&xercised
Canceled

March 31, 2024�Outstanding

&xercise price ¥1 ¥1 ¥1 ¥1 ¥1
(�0�01) (�0�01) (�0�01) (�0�01) (�0�01)

"verage stock price at exercise ¥610 ¥610 ¥610 ¥610 ¥610
(�4�02) (�4�02) (�4�02) (�4�02) (�4�02)

'air value price at grant date ¥455 ¥689 ¥443 ¥413 ¥391
(�3�00) (�4�55) (�2�92) (�2�72) (�2�58)
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(3)  The changes in liability for employees� retirement benefits 
calculated by the simplified method for the years ended 
March 31, 2024 and 2023, were as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Balance at beginning of year ¥ (20) ¥ 90 � (135)
/et periodic benefit cost 723 270 4,776
Benefits paid (249) (327) (1,647)
&ffects of transition from the 

simplified method to the 
principle method due to merger (547) (3,613)

Increase due to new consolidation (29) (191)
Others 9 (52) 59

Balance at end of year ¥ (113) ¥ (20) � (746)

(4)  Reconciliation between the asset and liability recorded in 
the consolidated balance sheet and the balances of defined 
benefit obligation and plan assets, including that 
calculated by the simplified method (3) above is as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

'unded defined benefit obligation ¥ 42,106 ¥ 40,993 � 278,148
1lan assets (112,159) (86,390) (740,911)

Total (70,053) (45,397) (462,763)
6nfunded defined benefit 

obligation 11,807 11,247 77,998

/et asset arising from defined 
benefit obligation ¥ (58,245) ¥ (34,150) � (384,764)

Liability for employees� retirement 
benefits ¥ 12,142 ¥ 11,247 � 80,215

"sset for employees� retirement benefits (70,388) (45,397) (464,979)

/et asset arising from 
defined benefit obligation ¥ (58,245) ¥ (34,150) � (384,764)

(5)  The components of net periodic benefit costs for the years 
ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, were as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Service cost ¥ 1,860 ¥ 1,880 � 12,292
Interest cost 344 172 2,276
&xpected return on plan assets (1,303) (1,263) (8,610)
Recogni[ed actuarial gains (2,551) (2,840) (16,858)
/et periodic benefit costs calculated by 

the simplified method 723 270 4,776
Others 114 127 758

/et periodic benefit costs (gains) ¥ (812) ¥ (1,653) � (5,364)

(6)  "mounts recogni[ed in other comprehensive income 
(before income tax effect) in respect of defined retirement 
benefit plans for the years ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, 
were as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

"ctuarial gains (losses) ¥ 20,532 ¥ (1,126) � 135,632

(7)  "mounts recogni[ed in accumulated other comprehensive 
income (before income tax effect) in respect of defined 
retirement benefit plans, before adKusting for tax effects, as 
of March 31, 2024 and 2023, were as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

6nrecogni[ed actuarial gains ¥ (36,975) ¥ (16,443) � (244,253)

(8) 1lan assets
a� Components of plan assets

1lan assets as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, consisted of 
the following:

2024 2023

Debt investments 13�01� 14�29�
&quity investments 65�11 57�45
General account assets of life insurance companies 12�82 17�27
Cash and cash equivalents 3�85 3�87
Others 5�21 7�12

Total 100�00� 100�00�

&mployee pension trusts for the years ended March 31, 
2024 and 2023, are 52�53� and 46�36�, respectively, and 
are included in the total above�

b�  Method of determining the expected rate of return on 
plan assets
The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined 
considering the long�term rates of return which that are 
expected currently and in the future from the various 
components of the plan assets�

(9)  "ssumptions used for the years ended March 31, 2024 and 
2023, were set forth as follows:

2024 2023

Discount rates 0�5�r1�1� 0�2�r0�8�
&xpected rates of return on plan assets 1�0�r2�0� 1�0�r2�0�
Salary increase rates 9�0� 9�0�

1�.	E26ITY

The significant provisions in the Banking Law and the 
Companies "ct of +apan (the �Companies "ct�) that affect 
financial and accounting matters are summari[ed below:

a�	Dividends
6nder the Companies "ct, companies can pay dividends at 
any time during the fiscal year in addition to the year�end 
dividend upon resolution at the shareholders� meeting� 
"dditionally, for companies that meet certain criteria 
including (1) having a Board of Directors, (2) having 
independent auditors, (3) having an "udit � Supervisory 
Board, and (4) the term of service of the directors being 
prescribed as one year rather than the normal two�year term 
by its articles of incorporation, the Board of Directors may 
declare dividends (except for dividends in kind) at any time 
during the fiscal year if the company has prescribed so in its 
articles of incorporation� The Bank meets all the above 
criteria�

Semiannual interim dividends may also be paid once a year 
upon resolution by the Board of Directors if the articles of 
incorporation of the company so stipulate� The Companies 
"ct provides certain limitations on the amounts available for 
dividends or the purchase of treasury stock� The limitation is 
defined as the amount available for distribution to the 
shareholders, but the amount of net assets after dividends 
must be maintained at no less than ¥3 million�

b�	Increases�Decreases and 5ransfer of $ommon 4tocL,
Reserve, and 4urQlus
The Companies "ct requires that an amount equal to 10� of 
dividends must be appropriated as a legal reserve (a 
component of retained earnings) or as additional paid�in 
capital (a component of capital surplus) depending on the 
equity account charged upon the payment of such dividends 
until the aggregate amount of the legal reserve and 
additional paid�in capital equals 25� of common stock� 
6nder the Companies "ct, the total amount of additional 
paid�in capital and legal reserve may be reversed without 
limitation� The Companies "ct also provides that common 
stock, legal reserve, additional paid�in capital, other capital 
surplus, and retained earnings can be transferred among the 
accounts within equity under certain conditions upon 
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Millions of Yen
Thousands of 6�S� 

Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Deferred tax assets:
7aluation difference on available�for�sale securities ¥ 23,721 ¥ 17,073 � 156,702
"llowance for credit losses 15,697 13,069 103,695
Liability for employees� retirement benefits 9,993 9,761 66,018
Tax loss carryforwards 4,115 118 27,185
Deferred losses on hedges 3,815 3,297 25,207
Depreciation 3,746 2,914 24,752
Impairment losses 3,349 1,932 22,128
7aluation losses on equity securities 1,166 1,176 7,707
"ccrued enterprise tax 375 523 2,477
Other 5,233 2,592 34,574

Total of tax loss carryforwards and temporary differences 71,216 52,458 470,449

Less valuation allowance for tax loss carryforwards (4,113) (111) (27,171)
Less valuation allowance for temporary differences (9,313) (3,385) (61,524)

Total valuation allowance (13,426) (3,497) (88,696)

Total deferred tax assets 57,789 48,961 381,752

Deferred tax liabilities:
7aluation difference on available�for�sale securities 203,341 133,181 1,343,251
"sset for employees� retirement benefits 21,968 14,684 145,121
Deferred losses on hedges 15,631 10,402 103,261
Gain on contribution of securities to employee retirement benefit trust 1,665 1,665 11,002
Other 2,599 1,539 17,169

Total deferred tax liabilities 245,206 161,473 1,619,806

/et deferred tax liabilities ¥ (187,416) ¥ (112,511) � (1,238,053)

The expiration of tax loss carryforwards, the related valuation allowances and the resulting net deferred tax assets as of March 31, 2024 
and 2023, were as follows:

Millions of Yen

March 31, 2024
1 Year 
or Less

"fter 
1 Year 

through 
2 Years

"fter 
2 Years 

through 
3 Years

"fter 
3 Years 

through 
4 Years

"fter 
4 Years 

through 
5 Years

"fter 
5 Years Total

Deferred tax assets relating to tax loss carryforwards ¥ 1 ¥ 4,113 ¥ 4,115
Less valuation allowances for tax loss carryforwards (4,113) (4,113)
/et deferred tax assets relating to tax loss 
carryforwards 1 2

March 31, 2023

Deferred tax assets relating to tax loss carryforwards ¥ 6 ¥ 1 ¥ 108 ¥ 118
Less valuation allowances for tax loss carryforwards (2) (108) (111)
/et deferred tax assets relating to tax loss 
carryforwards 3 1 6

Thousands of 6�S� Dollars

March 31, 2024
1 Year 
or Less

"fter 
1 Year 

through 
2 Years

"fter 
2 Years 

through 
3 Years

"fter 
3 Years 

through 
4 Years

"fter 
4 Years 

through 
5 Years

"fter 
5 Years Total

Deferred tax assets relating to tax loss carryforwards � 6 � 27,170 � 27,183
Less valuation allowances for tax loss carryforwards (27,170) (27,170)
/et deferred tax assets relating to tax loss carryforwards 6 13

" reconciliation between the normal effective statutory tax rates and the actual effective tax rates reqected in the accompanying 
consolidated statement of income for the year ended March 31, 2024, with the corresponding figures for 2023, is as follows:

2024

/ormal effective statutory tax rate 30�35�
Change in valuation allowance 12�71
Gain on bargain purchase (10�34)
Consolidation adKustments for assets measured at fair value (4�23)
Income not taxable for income tax purposes (2�86)
1rior�year income taxes 0�52
&xpenses not deductible for income tax purposes 0�21
Other 0�77

"ctual effective tax rate 27�13�

Reconciliation is not presented for the year ended March 31, 2023, because the difference was immaterial (less than 5� of the normal 
statutory tax rate)�
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Stock Option

2021 2022 2023
(Shares)

Year &nded March 31, 2023

/onvested

March 31, 2022�Outstanding 130,700
Granted 83,700
Canceled
7ested 14,100

March 31, 2023�Outstanding 116,600 83,700

7ested

March 31, 2022�Outstanding
7ested 14,100
&xercised
Canceled

March 31, 2023�Outstanding

Year &nded March 31, 2024

/onvested

March 31, 2023�Outstanding 116,600 83,700
Granted 54,800
Canceled
7ested 52,500 29,400

March 31, 2024�Outstanding 64,100 54,300 54,800

7ested

March 31, 2023�Outstanding
7ested 52,500 29,400
&xercised
Canceled

March 31, 2024�Outstanding

&xercise price ¥1 ¥1
(�0�01) (�0�01)

"verage stock price at exercise ¥610 ¥610
(�4�02) (�4�02)

'air value price at grant date ¥336 ¥474 ¥643
(�2�21) (�3�13) (�4�24)

The "ssumptions 6sed to Measure the 'air 7alue of the 2023 Stock Option

&stimate method: Black�Scholes option pricing model
7olatility of stock price: 25�03�
&stimated remaining outstanding period: 16 months
&stimated dividend: ¥20 per share
Risk�free interest rate: (0�103)�

1�.	REVEN6E	RECO(NITION

Information about disaggregation is as described in /ote 34, 
�Segment Information��

20.	OTHER	OPERATIN(	INCOME

Other operating income for the years ended March 31, 2024 
and 2023, consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Gains on foreign exchange 
transactions ¥ 2,131 ¥ 1,699 � 14,077

Gains on sales of bonds 10,986 35,780 72,573
Income on lease transaction 

and installment receivables 33,599 32,539 221,956
Other 754 585 4,982

Total ¥ 47,471 ¥ 70,604 � 313,589

21.	OTHER	INCOME

Other income for the years ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, 
consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Gains on sales of equity 
securities ¥12,328 ¥11,392 �81,441

Gains on money held in trust 127 239 844
Gain on bargain purchase 17,332 114,428
Other 1,704 3,111 11,258

Total ¥31,482 ¥14,742 �207,972

22.	OTHER	OPERATIN(	E9PENSES

Other operating expenses for the years ended March 31, 2024 
and 2023, consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Loss on redemption of bonds ¥ 136 ¥ 4,983 � 899
Loss on sales of bonds 20,388 35,488 134,681
Cost of lease transaction and 

installment receivables 30,094 29,430 198,803
Other 2,932 55 19,369

Total ¥ 53,551 ¥ 69,957 � 353,754

23.	(ENERAL	AND	ADMINISTRATIVE	E9PENSES

General and administrative expenses for the years ended March 
31, 2024 and 2023, consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Salaries and related expenses ¥ 28,750 ¥ 24,483 � 189,922
Other 37,500 32,148 247,725

Total ¥ 66,251 ¥ 56,631 � 437,647

2�.	OTHER	E9PENSES

Other expenses for the years ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, 
consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Charge�off of loans ¥ 80 ¥ 1 � 532
Losses on sales of equity 

securities 1,162 2,647 7,678
7aluation losses on equity 

securities 210 37 1,387
Losses on money held in trust 1,081 577 7,145
Losses on sales of real estate 261 208 1,730
Impairment losses 1,646 1,669 10,877
Other 9,256 5,520 61,149

Total ¥ 13,700 ¥ 10,662 � 90,502

2�.	INCOME	TA9ES

The tax effects of significant temporary differences that 
resulted in deferred tax assets and liabilities as of March 31, 
2024 and 2023, are as follows:
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debtor� Such limits are defined by the Risk Management 
Department on a semiannual basis�

(b)  Market risk management (interest rate risk, foreign 
exchange risk, and market price risk)
The Group stipulates internal rules of market risk 
management and controls market risk so as to maintain 
management soundness and profitability�

Considering the market and the Bank�s conditions, the 
Bank updates its Market Risk Management 1olicy on a 
semiannual basis to maintain an appropriate balance 
between risk and return and to adKust the volume of risk� 
'urthermore, the management committee confirms the 
risk limit and loss limit by each transaction type for each 
customer according to the Market Risk Management 
1olicy� The Bank defines the limit of investment, limit of 
holding, and limit of valuation losses, as necessary� It 
also defines the threshold that should limit market risk 
and losses to certain amounts� &ach section should carry 
out its business within risk limits, as well as report the 
risk status to an executive officer on a daily basis�

Regarding management of business operations, the front 
office is separated from the back office� The middle office 
which controls and manages risk is also separated from 
these two offices� These three offices monitor and check 
each other�

Management of Interest Rate Risk
To manage risk caused by interest rate quctuations, the 
Bank uses 7alue at Risk (�7aR�) for the change of 
economic value and uses "LM for the change of interest 
rate in gap analysis� The �"LM and Integrated Risk 
Conference� monitors the Group�s risk status and 
discusses various measures corresponding to risks� "s 
stated above, the Bank uses some derivative transactions 
under "LM�

Management of 'oreign &xchange Risk
The Bank manages the change of economic value arising 
from quctuations in foreign exchange rates by 7aR� To 
avoid excessive foreign exchange risk, the Bank defines 
the upper holding limit in its Market Risk Management 
1olicy�

Management of Market 1rice Risk
The Bank manages the change of economic value arising 
from quctuations in market prices by 7aR� The Board of 
Directors define the upper limit of risk on a semiannual 
basis by taking into account the Bank�s capital status and 
market conditions� Certain consolidated subsidiaries 
report market values of holding securities to the Bank�s 
Board of Directors on a regular basis�

The 1rinciples of Derivative Transactions
The Bank establishes internal rules for derivative 
transactions and manages the Group�s risk in an 
integrated fashion, including derivative transactions 
made by consolidated subsidiaries� Regarding 
derivatives, the Risk Management Department reports 
the total positions, market values, and market risk 
amounts to both executive officers and the �"LM and 
Integrated Risk Conference� on a regular basis�

To manage risk arising from derivative transactions, the 
middle office, which checks and controls risk, is 
separated from the front office so as to monitor the front 
office�s transactions�

2uantitative Information on Market Risk
The Bank principally uses 7aR for quantitative analysis 
of the market risk of all financial instruments� 'or 
calculating 7aR, the historical simulation method 
(confidence interval of 99�9�� observation period of 
3,750 days� and holding period of 120 days both for 
financial instruments held for trading purpose (the 
Bank�s trading business) and for those held for other 

than trading purpose (the Bank�s banking business)) has 
been adopted�

The 7aRs in the Bank�s trading business are ¥3,741 
million (�24,712 thousand) and ¥1,004 million and the 
7aRs in the Bank�s banking business are ¥504,719 
million (�3,334,119 thousand) and ¥424,237 million as 
of March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively�

The Bank conducts back testing to compare the 7aR 
calculated using the model with actual loss amounts� 
"ccording to the bank testing results, it is believed that 
the measurement model that the Bank uses is adequate 
to capture market risk� It should be noted that 7aR 
measures the amount of market risk at certain 
probability levels statistically calculated based on 
historical market quctuations, and therefore, there may 
be cases where market risk cannot be captured in 
situations when market conditions change dramatically 
beyond what has been experienced historically�

(c) Liquidity risk management
The Bank manages liquidity risk through diversification 
of funding and adKustment of funding periods between 
long term and short term under "LM�

(�)	 'air 7alue of 'inancial Instruments

'air values of financial instruments are as follows: 
Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted 
market price in an active market are not included in the 
following table� The fair values of �Cash and due from 
banks,� �Call loans and bills bought,� �'oreign exchange,� 
�Call money and bills sold,� �1ayables under repurchased 
agreements,� and �1ayables under securities lending 
transactions� are not disclosed because their maturities are 
short and the carrying values approximate fair value� "lso, 
please see /ote 29 for details of the fair values of derivatives�
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2�.	LEASES

Lessee
Leased assets related to finance leases that are not deemed to 
transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee consist 
of buildings, movable properties and software�
Depreciation method of leased assets is described in �f� 
1roperty, plant, and equipment� and �g� Software� in /ote 2, 
�Summary of Significant "ccounting 1olicies��

Lessor

The net investments in leases are summari[ed as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Gross lease receivables ¥ 76,467 ¥ 59,596 � 505,136
&stimated residual values 8,430 7,595 55,688
&stimated maintenance cost (1,720) (1,540) (11,367)
6nearned interest income (5,541) (3,929) (36,603)

Investments in leases ¥ 77,635 ¥ 61,721 � 512,854

Maturities of lease receivables for finance leases that are 
deemed to transfer ownership of the leased property to the 
lessee are as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

March 31 2024 2023 2024

Due in 1 year or less ¥ 2,560 ¥ 2,583 � 19,180
Due from 1 to 2 years 2,076 2,184 15,552
Due from 2 to 3 years 1,529 1,713 11,458
Due from 3 to 4 years 803 1,187 6,021
Due from 4 to 5 years 420 492 3,151
Due after 5 years 818 851 6,128

Total ¥ 8,210 ¥ 9,012 � 61,492

Maturities of investments in leases for finance leases that are 
deemed not to transfer ownership of the leased property to the 
lessee are as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

March 31 2024 2023 2024

Due in 1 year or less ¥ 18,117 ¥ 17,704 � 135,689
Due from 1 to 2 years 14,409 14,138 107,920
Due from 2 to 3 years 10,874 10,494 81,448
Due from 3 to 4 years 7,218 7,126 54,066
Due from 4 to 5 years 4,116 3,752 30,832
Due after 5 years 4,858 3,790 36,389

Total ¥ 59,596 ¥ 57,007 � 446,346

The minimum rental commitments under noncancelable 
operating leases as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, are as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Due within 1 year ¥ 3,514 ¥ 3,305 � 23,213
Due after 1 year 4,171 3,907 27,557

Total ¥ 7,685 ¥ 7,213 � 50,771

2�.		'INANCIAL	INSTR6MENTS	AND	RELATED	
DISCLOS6RES

(�)	(rouQ Policy for 'inancial Instruments

The Group offers financial services such as providing loans 
and sales of investment products to customers� In 
performing these operations, the Bank uses funds received 
as deposits from customers or by borrowing money from the 

market in consideration of market conditions and the 
balance in funding periods between the short term and the 
long term�

"s the Bank holds financial assets and liabilities affected by 
interest rate movements, it carries out "sset Liability 
Management (�"LM�) to avoid negative effects of interest 
movements� In managing interest rate movements, the Bank 
utili[es derivatives�

The Bank and certain consolidated subsidiaries also hold 
securities for sale to customers�

(�)	/ature and &Ytent of RisLs Arising from 'inancial
Instruments

(a) Loans
The Bank provides loans mainly to domestic customers 
but does not focus on specific groups of companies� 
These loans are exposed to credit risk in the case of the 
customers� breach of the contract� In all domestic loans, 
the percentage of loans in /agano 1refecture, the Bank�s 
main business area, is approximately 50�� "s such, the 
Bank�s credit risk is likely to deteriorate if there are 
negative changes in the economy in /agano 1refecture�

(b) Securities
Securities are mainly bonds, stocks, investment trusts, 
and corporate investment funds� These securities are 
classified into categories, such as (1) securities held to 
maturity, (2) securities available for sale, and (3) 
securities for trading purposes to sell to customers� "ll 
securities are exposed to the credit risk of the securities� 
issuers or interest rate risk, market price risk, foreign 
exchange risk, and liquidity risk�

(c) Deposits
The Bank receives deposits from customers� These 
deposits are exposed to interest rate risk, foreign 
exchange risk, and liquidity risk�

(d) Derivatives
The purpose of using derivatives is to provide customers 
various hedging instruments to hedge the Bank�s 
portfolio under "LM and to enhance the Bank�s profit� 
Derivatives include interest rate swaps, interest cap 
transactions, and currency exchange swaps� 6sing these 
derivatives as hedging instruments for loans and 
securities, the Bank applies hedge accounting to 
derivative transactions and assesses the effectiveness 
between the hedged items and hedging instruments 
from the start of hedging� These derivative transactions 
are exposed to market risk and credit risk�

Derivative transactions used for hedging purposes are 
carried out in accordance with the Bank�s annual hedging 
policy�

(3)	RisL .anagement for 'inancial Instruments

(a) Credit risk management
In accordance with internal rules of credit risk 
management, the Bank examines every loan, manages 
loans according to credit lines for each debtor, addresses 
troubled loans, reviews each debtor�s credit rating, and 
manages the Bank�s loan portfolio� Regarding the loan 
examination structure, the loan promotion section is 
separated from the loan examination section in the head 
office� These two sections monitor and check each other� 
&very loan from the business branches is examined in 
many stages from loan application to the Bank�s final 
decision� The Bank reviews each debtor�s credit rating on 
a regular basis to identify troubled loans in a timely 
manner� In addition, the Bank uses examination results 
in order to reduce credit risk and to manage the Bank�s 
loan portfolio�

To address the credit risk of securities� issuers, the Bank 
carries out its business under credit line limits for each 
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(�)	.aturity Analysis for 'inancial Assets and 4ecurities Xith $ontractual .aturities

Millions of Yen

March 31, 2024
Due in 

1 Year or Less
Due from 

1 to 3 Years
Due from 

3 to 5 Years
Due from 

5 to 7 Years
Due from 

7 to 10 Years
Due after 
10 Years

Securities ¥ 188,375 ¥ 642,405 ¥ 459,073 ¥ 124,296 ¥ 110,879 ¥ 1,039,735
"vailable for sale 188,375 642,405 459,073 124,296 110,879 1,039,735

/ational government bonds 9,500 131,200 4,000 16,000 31,000 521,500
Local government bonds 28,888 181,326 143,626 25,203 30,493 86,826
Corporate bonds 102,159 239,140 248,386 63,538 23,841 160,411

Loans and bills discounted 1,426,383 1,292,014 967,646 582,810 545,030 1,112,077

Total ¥ 1,614,758 ¥ 1,934,419 ¥ 1,426,720 ¥ 707,107 ¥ 655,909 ¥ 2,151,813

March 31, 2023

Securities ¥ 165,514 ¥ 323,801 ¥ 427,162 ¥ 95,145 ¥ 47,806 ¥ 805,270
)eld to maturity 100

/ational government bonds 100
"vailable for sale 165,414 323,801 427,162 95,145 47,806 805,270

/ational government bonds 13,500 8,000 6,000 10,000 537,500
Local government bonds 57,927 82,003 164,066 14,379 9,632 11,349
Corporate bonds 21,360 167,900 211,967 55,845 21,699 114,330

Loans and bills discounted 1,406,723 1,213,558 810,159 531,864 460,073 962,904

Total ¥ 1,572,238 ¥ 1,537,360 ¥ 1,237,321 ¥ 627,010 ¥ 507,879 ¥ 1,768,175

Thousands of 6�S� Dollars

March 31, 2024
Due in 

1 Year or Less
Due from 

1 to 3 Years
Due from 

3 to 5 Years
Due from 

5 to 7 Years
Due from 

7 to 10 Years
Due after 
10 Years

Securities � 1,244,387 � 4,243,658 � 3,032,591 � 821,086 � 732,456 � 6,868,380
"vailable for sale 1,244,387 4,243,658 3,032,591 821,086 732,456 6,868,380

/ational government bonds 62,755 866,693 26,423 105,694 204,782 3,444,972
Local government bonds 190,833 1,197,824 948,783 166,493 201,437 573,569
Corporate bonds 674,857 1,579,736 1,640,815 419,728 157,494 1,059,661

Loans and bills discounted 9,422,532 8,534,910 6,392,170 3,849,986 3,600,411 7,346,265

Total � 10,666,920 � 12,778,568 � 9,424,762 � 4,671,073 � 4,332,867 � 14,214,646

(�)	 4cheduled ReQayment Amount after the $onsolidated #alance 4heet Date for #orroXed .oney and Other Interest�#earing Liabilities

Millions of Yen

March 31, 2024
Due in 

1 Year or Less
Due from 

1 to 3 Years
Due from 

3 to 5 Years
Due from 

5 to 7 Years
Due from 

7 to 10 Years
Due after 
10 Years

Deposits ¥ 8,504,380 ¥ 834,422 ¥ 54,638 ¥ 10,861 ¥ 22,074 ¥ 11,582
Borrowed money 773,078 920,773 408,393 3,034 7

Total ¥ 9,277,458 ¥ 1,755,195 ¥ 463,031 ¥ 13,896 ¥ 22,082 ¥ 11,582

March 31, 2023

Deposits ¥ 7,331,615 ¥ 775,549 ¥ 31,169 ¥ 6,575 ¥ 12,360 ¥ 10,765
Borrowed money 257,971 854,732 444,275 5 2,671

Total ¥ 7,589,587 ¥ 1,630,282 ¥ 475,444 ¥ 6,580 ¥ 15,031 ¥ 10,765

Thousands of 6�S� Dollars

March 31, 2024
Due in 

1 Year or Less
Due from 

1 to 3 Years
Due from 

3 to 5 Years
Due from 

5 to 7 Years
Due from 

7 to 10 Years
Due after 
10 Years

Deposits � 56,179,020 � 5,512,102 � 360,935 � 71,752 � 145,820 � 76,511
Borrowed money 5,106,873 6,082,527 2,697,801 20,043 50

Total � 61,285,894 � 11,594,630 � 3,058,737 � 91,795 � 145,871 � 76,511

'inancial Instruments $ategori[ed by 'air 7alue )ierarchy

The fair value of financial instruments is categori[ed into the following three levels, depending on the observability and significance of the 
inputs used in making fair value measurements:

Level 1:  'air values measured by using quoted prices (unadKusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities�
Level 2:  'air values measured by using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assets or 

liabilities, either directly or indirectly�
Level 3:  'air values measured by using unobservable inputs for the assets or liabilities�
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(a) 'air value of financial instruments
Millions of Yen

March 31, 2024
Carrying 
"mount

'air 
7alue

6nreali[ed Gains 
(Losses)

Securities:
"vailable for sale ¥ 3,571,107 ¥ 3,571,107

Loans and bills discounted 6,781,218
"llowance for credit losses (47,614)

Loans after deduction of 
allowance for credit losses 6,733,603 6,735,390 ¥ 1,787

Total ¥ 10,304,710 ¥ 10,306,498 ¥ 1,787

Deposits ¥ 9,437,959 ¥ 9,437,082 ¥ (876)
Borrowed money 2,105,286 2,092,995 (12,290)

Total ¥ 11,543,245 ¥ 11,530,078 ¥ (13,167)

Derivative transactions:
)edge accounting not applied ¥ (59) ¥ (59)
)edge accounting applied 38,457 38,457

Total ¥ 38,397 ¥ 38,397

March 31, 2023

Securities:
)eld to maturity ¥ 99 ¥ 100
"vailable for sale 2,614,501 2,614,501

Loans and bills discounted 6,113,178
"llowance for credit losses (38,108)

Loans after deduction of 
allowance for credit losses 6,075,069 6,074,822 ¥ (247)

Total ¥ 8,689,671 ¥ 8,689,424 ¥ (247)

Deposits ¥ 8,168,035 ¥ 8,167,285 ¥ (750)
Borrowed money 1,559,655 1,552,997 (6,657)

Total ¥ 9,727,691 ¥ 9,720,282 ¥ (7,408)

Derivative transactions:
)edge accounting not applied ¥ 214 ¥ 214
)edge accounting applied 23,275 23,275

Total ¥ 23,489 ¥ 23,489

Thousands of 6�S� Dollars

March 31, 2024
Carrying 
"mount

'air 
7alue

6nreali[ed 
Gains (Losses)

Securities:
"vailable for sale � 23,590,352 � 23,590,352

Loans and bills discounted 44,795,997
"llowance for credit losses (314,538)

Loans after deduction of 
allowance for credit losses 44,481,458 44,493,266 � 11,808

Total � 68,071,811 � 68,083,619 � 11,808

Deposits � 62,346,144 � 62,340,353 � (5,790)
Borrowed money 13,907,297 13,826,105 (81,192)

Total � 76,253,441 � 76,166,458 � (86,982)

Derivative transactions:
)edge accounting not applied � (395) � (395)
)edge accounting applied 254,047 254,047

Total � 253,652 � 253,652

(b)  'inancial instruments whose fair value cannot be reliably 
determined

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

March 31 2024 2023 2024

Investments in equity instruments 
that do not have a quoted market 
price in an active market ¥ 70,745 ¥ 61,177 � 467,337
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the Bank newly executes similar loans to customers� Such 
expected rates are determined according to the loans� type and 
period� The carrying amounts of fixed�rate loans other than 
business funds with short maturity (less than one year) 
approximate equivalent to the fair values�
'or loans to �Bankrupt,� �De facto Bankrupt� and �In danger of 
bankruptcy,� a reserve for possible loan losses calculated from 
the current value of expected future cash qows or from the 
expected amount to be collected through disposal of collateral 
or execution of guarantees is provided� Therefore, the carrying 
amounts at the consolidated balance sheet date, net of reserve 
amounts, approximate fair values�
Specific loans in which the loan amount can be increased or 
decreased within the collateral amount have no maturity dates� 
The carrying amounts of such loans approximate fair values 
because of the loans� period and conditions�
'air value of those loans is categori[ed as Level 3�

DeQosits and /egotiable $ertificates of DeQosit
'air values of demand deposits are measured at the expected 
amount to be paid to depositors from the Bank at the 
consolidated balance sheet date (book values)� 'or time 
deposits, according to each period, fair values are measured at 
the total amount of the principal and interest discounted at the 
rate that the Bank applies to new deposits�
'air value of those is categori[ed as Level 2�

#orroXed .oney
Because qoating�rate borrowed money is immediately affected 
by the movement of interest rates, the carrying value of this 
borrowed money is equivalent to fair value in cases where the 
credit risk of consolidated subsidiaries has not totally changed 
from when the money was borrowed� The fair value of fixed�
rate borrowed money, which is classified in accordance with its 
period, is estimated by discounting future cash qows, using 
rates that would be offered to similar borrowings� The carrying 
value of borrowed money whose term is short (within one 
year) approximates the fair value and is therefore deemed 
equal to the fair value�
'air value of those is mainly categori[ed as Level 2�

Derivative 5ransactions
Derivative transactions that can be measured at unadKusted 
quoted prices in active markets are categori[ed as Level 1, 
which includes such transactions as bonds futures and interest 
rate futures�
)owever, since most derivative transactions are over�the�
counter transactions and there are no quoted market prices, 
market values are measured using valuation techniques such 
as the discounted cash qow method and the Black�Scholes 
model, depending on the type of transaction and the maturity 
period� The main inputs which are used in those valuation 
techniques are interest rate, currency rate, volatility and others� 
In addition, price adKustments based on credit risk of 
counterparty and credit risk of ourselves and price adKustments 
are made�
8hen unobservable inputs are not used or impact of 
unobservable inputs are not material, transactions are 
categori[ed as Level 2� 8hen material unobservable inputs are 
used, transactions are categori[ed as Level 3�

(/ote 2)Information relating to fair values of Level 3 among 
the financial instruments recorded at fair value in the 
consolidated balance sheet

(�)	2uantitative information of significant unobservable
valuation inQuts

March 31, 2024

1rincipal 
7aluation 
Technique

Significant 
6nobservable 

7aluation Input

Range of 
7aluation 

Input
8eighted 
"verage

Securities�
"vailable�for�sale� 

bonds
Discounted 
cash qow 
method

Default rate 0�0�r7�8� 0�3�
Loss rate at the 
time of default 30�2�r100�0� 78�1�

March 31, 2023

1rincipal 
7aluation 
Technique

Significant 
6nobservable 

7aluation Input

Range of 
7aluation 

Input
8eighted 
"verage

Securities�
"vailable�for�sale� 

bonds
Discounted 
cash qow 
method

Default rate 0�0�r8�0� 0�3�
Loss rate at the 
time of default 30�2�r100�0� 75�9�

(�)	AdKustment sheet from beginning balance to ending
balance as of Qeriod and reali[ed gains (losses) recogni[ed
as gains (losses) for the Qeriod

Securities 
"vailable�for�Sale 

1rivate 1lacement Bonds

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Beginning balance ¥ 53,417 ¥ 53,022 � 352,867
Recorded to gains for the period
Recorded to other comprehensive income (56) 11 (370)
/et amount of purchase, sale, settlement 2,849 382 18,825
Transfer to fair values of Level 3
Transfer from fair values of Level 3

&nding balance as of period ¥ 56,210 ¥ 53,417 � 371,322

6nreali[ed gains (losses) on financial assets 
and liabilities held as of the consolidated 
balance sheet date among the amount 
recorded to gains (losses) for the period ¥ (309) ¥ (279) � (2,042)

(3)	 &YQlanation of the Qrocess of fair value measurement
In the Bank, middle�offices have established policies and 
procedures related to the measurement of fair values, and 
according to these, back�offices measure the fair values�
'or the fair values, the validity of the valuation techniques 
and valuation inputs used in fair value measurement are 
verified by back�offices and front�offices� The results of the 
verification are reported to middle�offices every fiscal year, 
and the appropriateness of policies and procedures are 
ensured that related to the measurement of fair values�
In fair value measurement, valuation models in which the 
nature, characteristics and risks of individual assets are most 
appropriately reqected are used�
In addition, when quoted prices obtained from third parties 
are used, the validity of the prices is verified by appropriate 
methods such as confirmation of valuation techniques and 
used valuation inputs and comparison with the fair values of 
similar financial instruments�

(�)	 &YQlanation of the imQact on fair values in the case Xhere
significant unobservable inQuts are varied

Significant unobservable inputs used in calculating the fair 
value of private bonds are the default rate and the loss given 
default rate� &ach significant increase (decrease) in the 
default rate and the loss given default would be 
accompanied by a decrease (increase) of the fair values� The 
changes of the default rate are generally accompanied by 
changes in the same direction as the assumptions of the loss 
given default rate�

(/ote 3)Information relating to treatment of investment trust 
base price as fair value
The amendment of �Guidelines for "pplying 
"ccounting Standards for Calculation of Market 7alue� 
(Guidelines for "pplying Corporate "ccounting 
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If multiple inputs are used that have a significant impact on the 
measurement of fair value, fair value is classified at the lowest 
level in the fair value measurement among the levels to which 
each of these inputs belongs�

(�)	5he financial assets and liabilities measured at the fair
values in the consolidated balance sheet

Millions of Yen

March 31, 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Securities:
"vailable�for�sale securities:

/ational government bonds ¥ 659,050 ¥ 1,133 ¥ 660,184
Local government bonds 490,696 490,696
Corporate bonds 781,766 ¥ 56,210 837,977
&quity securities 757,156 757,156
Other 160,864 614,357 40 775,262

Total assets ¥ 1,577,072 ¥ 1,887,954 ¥ 56,250 ¥ 3,521,277

Derivative transactions:
Interest rate swaps ¥50,961 ¥50,961
Currency derivatives (12,563) (12,563)

Total derivative transactions ¥38,397 ¥38,397

March 31, 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Securities:
"vailable�for�sale securities:

/ational government bonds ¥ 545,608 ¥ 1,094 ¥ 546,702
Local government bonds 341,933 341,933
Corporate bonds 539,399 ¥ 53,417 592,816
&quity securities 514,503 350 514,853
Other 123,878 444,479 568,358

Total assets ¥ 1,183,990 ¥ 1,327,256 ¥ 53,417 ¥ 2,564,664

Derivative transactions:
Interest rate swaps ¥ 33,365 ¥ 33,365
Currency derivatives (9,718) (9,718)
Bond derivatives (158) (158)

Total derivative transactions ¥ 23,489 ¥ 23,489

Thousands of 6�S� Dollars

March 31, 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Securities:
"vailable�for�sale securities:

/ational government bonds � 4,353,617 � 7,490 � 4,361,107
Local government bonds 3,241,487 3,241,487
Corporate bonds 5,164,268 � 371,322 5,535,590
&quity securities 5,001,697 5,001,697
Other 1,062,653 4,058,380 265 5,121,299

Total assets � 10,417,968 � 12,471,626 � 371,587 � 23,261,182

Derivative transactions:
Interest rate swaps � 336,645 � 336,645
Currency derivatives (82,993) (82,993)

Total derivative transactions � 253,652 � 253,652

(�)	5he financial assets and liabilities not measured at the fair
values in the consolidated balance sheet

Millions of Yen

March 31, 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Loans and bills discounted ¥ 6,735,390 ¥ 6,735,390

Total assets ¥ 6,735,390 ¥ 6,735,390

Deposits ¥ 9,437,082 ¥ 9,437,082
Borrowed money 2,086,239 ¥ 6,756 2,092,995

Total liabilities ¥ 11,523,321 ¥ 6,756 ¥ 11,530,078

March 31, 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Securities:
)eld�to�maturity securities:

/ational government bonds ¥ 100 ¥ 100
Loans and bills discounted ¥ 6,074,822 6,074,822

Total assets ¥ 100 ¥ 6,074,822 ¥ 6,074,922

Deposits ¥ 8,167,285 ¥ 8,167,285
Borrowed money 1,546,030 ¥ 6,967 1,552,997

Total liabilities ¥ 9,713,315 ¥ 6,967 ¥ 9,720,282

Thousands of 6�S� Dollars

March 31, 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Loans and bills discounted � 44,493,266 � 44,493,266

Total assets � 44,493,266 � 44,493,266

Deposits � 62,340,353 � 62,340,353
Borrowed money 13,781,471 � 44,633 13,826,105

Total liabilities � 76,121,825 � 44,633 � 76,166,458

(/ote 1)&xplanation of valuation techniques and valuation 
inputs used in fair value measurements

4ecurities
In principle, the fair values of stocks are based on the market 
price� They are mainly classified into Level 1 depending on the 
level of market activity� The fair values of securities with 
market prices other than stocks are based on the market price� 
Government bonds are classified into Level 1 and other bonds 
are classified into Level 2�

Investment trusts with trading prices in an active market are 
classified as Level 1� "mong investment trusts that do not have 
trading prices in an active market, those with no  restrictions on 
redemption are classified as Level 2, and are valued using /et 
"sset 7alue method (�/"7�)�
"mong investment trusts that do not have trading prices in an 
active market, those with restrictions on redemption are valued 
using /"7�

'air values of private placement bonds are measured by 
discounting the total amount of principal and interest and 
others at interest rates based on the discount rate reqecting 
expected loss and various risk factors by categories based on 
the internal ratings and terms and are mainly categori[ed as 
Level 3 since the discount rate is unobservable�

Information relating to securities for holding purpose is 
included in /ote 8�

Loans and #ills Discounted
Because qoating�rate loans are immediately affected by the 
movement of interest rates, the carrying amounts of these 
loans are equivalent to fair values in cases where the credit risk 
of debtors has not totally changed from the execution of the 
loans� 'or fixed�rate loans used to fund business, fair values are 
determined by discounting the total amounts of the principal 
and interest at market rates plus spreads� The spreads are 
defined in internal guidelines� 'or fixed�rate loans other than 
business funds, fair values are determined by discounting the 
total amounts of the principal and interest at expected rates if 
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Derivative 5ransactions to8hich )edge Accounting Is /ot AQQlied at .arch 3�, ����

Millions of Yen Thousands of 6�S� Dollars

Contract or 
/otional "mount

Contract "mount 
Due after 1 Year 'air 7alue

6nreali[ed 
Gains (Losses)

Contract or 
/otional "mount

Contract "mount 
Due after 1 Year 'air 7alue

6nreali[ed 
Gains (Losses)

Interest Rate�Related 
Transactions

Listed�
interest�rate futures:

Selling
Buying

Over the counter�
interest rate swaps:

Receipt fixed�
payments qoating ¥ 68,697 ¥ 61,546 ¥ (573) ¥ (573) � 453,806 � 406,566 � (3,791) � (3,791)

Receipt qoating�
payments fixed 78,980 71,843 596 596 521,733 474,593 3,939 3,939

Receipt qoating�
payments qoating

Over the counter�
interest rate options:

Selling
Buying

Currency�Related 
Transactions

Over the counter�
currency swaps

Over the counter�
currency futures:

Selling 68,007 437 (1,913) (1,913) 449,250 2,889 (12,642) (12,642)
Buying 73,329 278 1,852 1,852 484,407 1,839 12,238 12,238

Over the counter�
currency options:

Selling 164,115 118,419 (1,902) 2,492 1,084,131 782,266 (12,566) 16,462
Buying 164,115 118,419 1,881 (1,176) 1,084,131 782,266 12,426 (7,775)

'oreign exchange swaps

Stock�Related 
Transactions

Listed�
stock index futures:

Selling
Buying

Listed�
stock index options:

Selling
Buying

Bond�Related 
Transactions

Listed�bond futures:
Selling
Buying

Listed�
bond futures options:

Selling
Buying

Other Transactions

Over the counter�
earthquake derivatives

Selling 1,590 (13) (13) 10,503 (91) (91)
Buying 1,590 13 13 10,503 91 91

The contract or notional amounts of derivatives that are shown in the above table do not represent the amounts exchanged by the parties 
and do not measure the Group�s exposure to credit or market risk�
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Standards, Corporate "ccounting Standards 
Committee /o� 31) on +une 17, 2021, "rticles 24�3 and 
24�9 allows investment trusts without fair market value 
to consider the base price as fair market value�
"vailable�for�sale securities are not included these 
investment trusts�

AdKustment sheet from beginning balance to ending balance as
of Qeriod and reali[ed gains (losses) recogni[ed as gains
(losses) for the Qeriod

Investment Trusts 
"rticle 24�3 "pplied

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Beginning balance ¥ 24,959 ¥ 20,550 � 164,882
Recorded to gains for the period 755 519 4,991
Recorded to other comprehensive income 1,302 (640) 8,607
/et amount of purchase, sale and settlement (2,543) 4,530 (16,804)

&nding balance as of period ¥ 24,474 ¥ 24,959 � 161,676

6nreali[ed gains (losses) on financial assets 
and liabilities held as of the consolidated 
balance sheet date among the amount 
recorded to gains (losses) for the period ¥ 1,033 ¥ 153 � 6,828

Investment Trusts 
"rticle 24�9 "pplied

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

Beginning balance ¥ 24,877 ¥ 23,563 � 164,338
Recorded to gains for the period
Recorded to other comprehensive income 477 514 3,154
/et amount of purchase, sale and settlement 800

&nding balance as of period ¥ 25,355 ¥ 24,877 � 167,493

6nreali[ed gains (losses) on financial assets 
and liabilities held as of the consolidated 
balance sheet date among the amount 
recorded to gains (losses) for the period ¥ 5,863 ¥ 5,385 � 38,731

2�.	DERIVATIVES

Derivatives that the Bank and certain consolidated subsidiaries 
use are as follows:

Interest rate�related transactions: Interest rate swaps and interest rate 
options

Currency�related transactions: Currency swaps, currency options, and 
forward foreign exchange contracts

Stock�related transactions: Stock index futures and stock index 
future options

Bond�related transactions: Bond futures and bond future options
Other transactions: &arthquake derivatives

The Bank and certain subsidiaries use derivatives primarily to 
hedge risks for customers to maximi[e the profit of their own 
trading account and to manage the potential risks in their own 
portfolio as a part of "LM�

Derivatives are subKect to market risk and credit risk� Market 
risk is the exposure created by potential quctuations in market 
conditions, including interest rates, foreign exchange rates, or 
prices of bonds� Credit risk is the possibility that a loss may 
result from a counterparty�s failure to perform according to the 
terms and conditions of the contract�

The Bank comprehensively controls derivative risks of the Bank 
and certain consolidated subsidiaries in accordance with its 
Risk Management Regulations and Market Risk Management 
Regulations� The position amounts, market values, and market 
risks are reported periodically to the responsible executive 
officers and the "LM Committee, where evaluations and 

analyses of derivatives are made�

Risk control of derivatives is the responsibility of the Risk 
Management Department independent from the front office� 
The Risk Management Department is in charge of controlling 
market risks in order to make the risk control system work 
effectively�

On the other hand, concerning credit risk management, the 
Bank sets up credit limits of customers according to their credit 
standings and manages it strictly not to exceed each credit 
ceiling of customers�

It should be noted that the nominal contract value or notional 
principal amount is used in determining the value of receipts 
or payments of interest and as an indicator representative of 
the volume of transactions, but those values do not necessarily 
reqect such things as market risk or credit risk�
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Derivative 5ransactions to8hich )edge Accounting Is /ot
AQQlied at .arch 3�, ���3

Millions of Yen

Contract or 
/otional "mount

Contract "mount 
Due after 1 Year 'air 7alue

6nreali[ed 
Gains (Losses)

Interest Rate�Related 
Transactions

Listed�
interest�rate futures:

Selling
Buying

Over the counter�
interest rate swaps:

Receipt fixed�
payments qoating ¥ 103,514 ¥ 72,255 ¥ (338) ¥ (338)

Receipt qoating�
payments fixed 87,378 85,411 174 174

Receipt qoating�
payments qoating

Over the counter�
interest rate options:

Selling
Buying

Currency�Related 
Transactions

Over the counter�
currency swaps

Over the counter�
currency futures:

Selling 82,742 1,921 (1,203) (1,203)
Buying 86,302 1,602 1,715 1,715

Over the counter�
currency options:

Selling 106,964 85,748 (1,800) 1,655
Buying 106,964 85,748 1,666 (718)

'oreign exchange swaps

Stock�Related Transactions

Listed�stock index futures:
Selling
Buying

Listed�stock index options:
Selling
Buying

Bond�Related Transactions

Listed�bond futures:
Selling
Buying

Listed�bond futures options:
Selling
Buying

Other Transactions

Over the counter�
earthquake derivatives

Selling 3,150 (25) (25)
Buying 3,150 25 25

The contract or notional amounts of derivatives that are shown 
in the above table do not represent the amounts exchanged by 
the parties and do not measure the Group�s exposure to credit 
or market risk�

Derivative 5ransactions to8hich )edge Accounting Is AQQlied
at .arch 3�, ���3

Millions of Yen

)edged Item
Contract or 

/otional "mount
Contract "mount 
Due after 1 Year

'air 
7alue

Interest Rate�Related 
Transactions

Interest rate swaps: Loans and bills 
discounted, available�
for�sale securities, 
and other financial 
assets

Receipt fixed�
payments qoating ¥ 50,000 ¥ 50,000 ¥ 425

Receipt qoating�
payments fixed 650,892 626,953 33,103

Receipt qoating�
payments qoating

Currency�Related 
Transactions

Deferral hedge method:
Currency swaps 'oreign currency 

loans and deposits
61,717 33,411 (8,768)

'oreign exchange swaps 2,157 (13)

'air value hedge method� 'oreign currency 
securitiesCurrency swaps 10,681 10,681 (1,313)

Bond�Related 
Transactions

Listed�bond futures�
selling

"vailable�for�
sale securities

Over the counter�
bond options:

"vailable�for�
sale securities

Selling 11,066 (158)
Buying 11,066

The contract or notional amounts of derivatives that are shown 
in the above table do not represent the amounts exchanged by 
the parties and do not measure the Group�s exposure to credit 
or market risk�

The below interest rate swaps that qualify for hedge accounting 
and meet specific matching criteria are not remeasured at 
market value, but the differential paid or received under the 
swap agreements is recogni[ed and included in interest 
expense or income�

Millions of Yen

)edged Item
Contract or 

/otional "mount
Contract "mount 
Due after 1 Year

'air 
7alue

Interest Rate�Related 
Transactions

Interest rate swaps�Receipt 
fixed�payments qoating Loans and deposits ¥ 24,825 ¥ 24,825

Interest rate swaps�Receipt 
qoating�payments fixed 13,490 6,453

Interest rate swaps�Receipt 
qoating�payments qoating

2�.	LOAN	COMMITMENTS

The Group issues commitments to extend credit and establish 
credit lines for overdrafts to meet the financing needs of their 
customers� 6nfunded amounts relating to these contracts 
totaled ¥1,738,339 million (�11,483,286 thousand) and 
¥1,666,480 million as of March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively�

"s a large maKority of these commitments expire without being 
drawn down upon, the unfunded amounts do not necessarily 
represent future cash requirements� Many of these agreements 
include conditions granting the Bank the right to reKect the 
drawdown or to reduce the amount on the basis of changes in 
the financial circumstances of the borrower or other reasonable 
grounds�

In addition, the Bank obtains collateral when necessary to 
reduce credit risk related to these commitments�
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Derivative 5ransactions to8hich )edge Accounting Is AQQlied at .arch 3�, ����

Millions of Yen Thousands of 6�S� Dollars

)edged Item
Contract or 

/otional "mount
Contract "mount 
Due after 1 Year 'air 7alue

Contract or 
/otional "mount

Contract "mount 
Due after 1 Year 'air 7alue

Interest Rate�Related 
Transactions

Interest rate swaps: Loans and bills discounted, 
available�for�sale securities, 
and other financial assets

Receipt fixed�
payments qoating ¥ 301,600 ¥ 301,600 ¥ 371 � 1,992,337 � 1,992,337 � 2,456

Receipt qoating�
payments fixed 756,111 735,442 50,567 4,994,788 4,858,250 334,041

Receipt qoating�
payments qoating

Currency�Related 
Transactions

Deferral hedge method:
Currency swaps 'oreign currency loans and 

deposits
68,137 22,707 (9,006) 450,110 150,000 (59,496)

'oreign exchange swaps 1,291 (98) 8,534 (647)
'air value hedge method

�Currency swaps 'oreign currency securities 27,248 27,248 (3,376) 180,000 180,000 (22,305)

Bond�Related 
Transactions

Listed�bond 
futures�selling "vailable�for�sale securities

Over the counter�
bond options:

Selling "vailable�for�sale securities
Buying

The contract or notional amounts of derivatives that are shown in the above table do not represent the amounts exchanged by the parties 
and do not measure the Group�s exposure to credit or market risk�

The below interest rate swaps that qualify for hedge accounting and meet specific matching criteria are not remeasured at market value, 
but the differential paid or received under the swap agreements is recogni[ed and included in interest expense or income�

Millions of Yen Thousands of 6�S� Dollars

)edged Item
Contract or 

/otional "mount
Contract "mount 
Due after 1 Year 'air 7alue

Contract or 
/otional "mount

Contract "mount 
Due after 1 Year 'air 7alue

Interest Rate�Related 
Transactions

Interest rate swaps�Receipt 
fixed�payments qoating

Loans, deposits and 
borrowed money ¥ 78,832 ¥ 78,832 � 520,757 � 520,757

Interest rate swaps�Receipt 
qoating�payments fixed 11,668 11,276 77,079 74,490

Interest rate swaps�Receipt 
qoating�payments qoating
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33.	S6#SE26ENT	EVENTS

a�	Dividends
The following appropriations of retained earnings at March 
31, 2024, were approved at the Bank�s shareholders� meeting 
held on +une 21, 2024:

Millions 
of Yen

Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

Year�end cash dividends, ¥14�00 
(�0�09) per share ¥ 6,752 � 44,608

b�	AcRuisition of 5reasury 4tocL
The Bank resolved at the meeting of the Board of Directors 
held on May 10, 2024, to repurchase its own shares in 
accordance with "rticle 156 of the Companies "ct, as applied 
pursuant to 1aragraph 3 of "rticle 165 of the Companies "ct�

(a)	Reason for acRuisition
The purpose of the Bank�s repurchase of its own shares is 
to implement a capital policy that responds to changes 
in the business environment and to improve shareholder 
returns�

(b)	Details of acRuisition
(1) Type of shares to be repurchased

Common stock
(2) Total number of shares to be repurchased

6p to 9,000,000 shares
(3) Total repurchase amount

6p to ¥10,000 million (�66 million)
(4) "cquisition period

'rom May 13, 2024 to March 31, 2025

3�.	SE(MENT	IN'ORMATION

6nder "SB+ Statement /o� 17, �"ccounting Standard for 
Segment Information Disclosures,� and "SB+ Guidance /o� 20, 
�Guidance on "ccounting Standard for Segment Information 
Disclosures,� an entity is required to report financial and 
descriptive information about its reportable segments� 
Reportable segments are operating segments or aggregations 
of operating segments that meet specified criteria� Operating 
segments are components of an entity about which separate 
financial information is available and such information is 
evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in 
deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing 
performance� Generally, segment information is required to be 
reported on the same basis as is used internally for evaluating 
operating segment performance and deciding how to allocate 
resources to operating segments�

(�)	DescriQtion of ReQortable 4egments
The Group�s reportable segments are those for which 
financial information is available separately and regular 
evaluation by the Bank�s management is performed in order 
to decide how resources are allocated among the Group� The 
Group consists of the banking and leasing segments� 
Banking consists of the banking and credit card businesses� 
Leasing consists of the leasing business�

(�)	.ethods of .easurement for 4ales, Profit (Loss), Assets,
Liabilities, and Other Items

The accounting policies of each reportable segment are 
consistent with those disclosed in /ote 2, �Summary of 
Significant "ccounting 1olicies��
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30.	OTHER	COMPREHENSIVE	INCOME	(LOSS)

The components of other comprehensive income (loss) for the 
years ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, were as follows:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024
6nreali[ed gain (loss) on available�for�sale securities:

Gains (losses) arising during the year ¥ 197,781 ¥ (27,788) � 1,306,526
Reclassification adKustments to profit or loss 10,958 26,267 72,392
"mount before income tax effect 208,740 (1,521) 1,378,918
Income tax effect (63,511) 523 (419,550)

Subtotal 145,229 (997) 959,368
Deferred gain (loss) on derivatives under hedge accounting:

Gains arising during the year 22,839 24,953 150,875
Reclassification adKustments to profit or loss (7,318) (24,041) (48,346)
"mount before income tax effect 15,520 912 102,529
Income tax effect (4,710) (276) (31,117)

Subtotal 10,810 635 71,411
Defined retirement benefit plans:

"dKustments arising during the year 23,084 1,714 152,490
Reclassification adKustments to profit or loss (2,551) (2,840) (16,858)
"mount before income tax effect 20,532 (1,126) 135,632
Income tax effect (6,217) 344 (41,072)

Subtotal 14,314 (781) 94,560
Total other comprehensive income (loss) ¥ 170,353 ¥ (1,143) � 1,125,340

31.	PER	SHARE	DATA

(1)  Basic &1S for the years ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, is 
as follows:

Millions of Yen Thousands of Shares Yen 6�S� Dollars

Year &nded March 31, 2024

/et Income 
"ttributable to 

Owners of the 1arent
8eighted�"verage 

Shares &1S
Basic &1S�net income available 

to common shareholders ¥ 37,071 485,390 ¥ 76�37 � 0�50
&ffect of dilutive�stock 

acquisition rights 395
Diluted &1S�net income for 

computation ¥ 37,071 485,785 ¥ 76�31 � 0�50

Year &nded March 31, 2023
Basic &1S�net income available 

to common shareholders ¥ 24,135 483,625 ¥ 49�90
&ffect of dilutive�stock 

acquisition rights 639
Diluted &1S�net income 

for computation ¥ 24,135 484,265 ¥ 49�83

(2)  /et assets per share for the years ended March 31, 2024 
and 2023, were as follows:

Yen 6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

/et assets per share ¥ 2,309�80 ¥ 1,936�29 � 15�25

The net assets per share figure is calculated on the basis of the 
following:

Millions of Yen
Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

2024 2023 2024

/et assets ¥ 1,118,275 ¥ 915,953 � 7,387,207
Less stock acquisition rights 141 288 935
Less noncontrolling interests 4,236 2,828 27,983
/et assets attributable to common 

shareholders ¥ 1,113,897 ¥ 912,836 � 7,358,288

Thousands of 
/umber of Shares

2024 2023

/umber of common stock at fiscal 
year�end used for calculation of 
net assets per share 482,247 471,433

32.	RELATED	PARTY	TRANSACTIONS

Related party transactions of the Bank with its directors or maKor individual shareholders for the year ended March 31, 2024 (no significant 
related party transactions to be disclosed for the year ended March 31, 2023), were as follows:

Millions 
of Yen

Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

Millions of 
Yen

Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

Type /ame /ature of Transaction Transaction "mount "ccount Year�&nd Balance

("verage Balance)
Director of the Bank Makoto /akamura Lending of funds ¥16 �105 Loans and bills discounted ¥16 �105

Related party transactions of consolidated subsidiaries of the Bank with their directors or maKor individual shareholders for the year ended 
March 31, 2024 (no significant related party transactions to be disclosed for the year ended March 31, 2023), were as follows:

Millions 
of Yen

Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

Millions of 
Yen

Thousands of 
6�S� Dollars

Type /ame /ature of Transaction Transaction "mount "ccount Year�&nd Balance

("verage Balance)
"udit � Supervisory 

Board member of 
/agano Bank ShinKi )orikawa Lending of funds ¥18 �118 Loans and bills discounted ¥15 �99
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Thousands of 6�S� Dollars

2024

Reportable Segment

Banking Leasing Total Other Total Reconciliations Consolidated

Ordinary income:
Revenue from contracts 

with customers � 153,404 � 153,404 � 18,460 � 171,865 � 171,865
Other revenue 1,003,911 � 222,550 1,226,461 3,450 1,229,912 1,229,912

Outside customers 1,157,315 222,550 1,379,866 21,911 1,401,777 1,401,777
Intersegment 3,978 2,319 6,297 200 6,498 � (6,498)

Total � 1,161,294 � 224,869 � 1,386,163 � 22,111 � 1,408,275 � (6,498) � 1,401,777

Segment profit (loss) � 220,590 � 10,713 � 231,303 � 1,329 � 232,633 � 7 � 232,640
Segment assets 97,413,360 799,409 98,212,769 229,603 98,442,373 (491,835) 97,950,537
Segment liabilities 90,400,404 507,053 90,907,458 124,605 91,032,063 (468,733) 90,563,330
Other:

Depreciation 25,193 13,859 39,052 353 39,406 39,406
Interest income 823,938 327 824,266 1,316 825,582 (1,422) 824,159
Interest expense 244,227 1,625 245,852 93 245,946 (1,436) 244,510
Gain on bargain purchase 114,428 114,428 114,428 114,428
Loss on disposal of assets 1,730 1,730 1,730 1,730
Impairment losses of assets 10,875 10,875 2 10,877 10,877
Income taxes 87,119 3,325 90,444 635 91,079 27 91,107
Increase in property, 

plant, and equipment 
and intangible assets 31,613 25,468 57,082 907 57,989 57,989

(�)	 Information about 4ervices
Millions of Yen

2024
Lending 

Operations
Investment 
Operations

Leasing 
Operations Other Total

Sales to external 
customers ¥ 64,732 ¥ 83,932 ¥ 33,689 ¥ 29,846 ¥ 212,201

Millions of Yen

2023

Lending 
Operations

Investment 
Operations

Leasing 
Operations Other Total

Sales to external 
customers ¥ 49,701 ¥ 88,323 ¥ 32,646 ¥ 27,337 ¥ 198,009

Thousands of 6�S� Dollars

2024

Lending 
Operations

Investment 
Operations

Leasing 
Operations Other Total

Sales to external 
customers � 427,616 � 554,448 � 222,550 � 197,162 �1,401,777

(�)	 Information about (eograQhical Areas

a� Ordinary income
This information is not disclosed as the domestic share 
of ordinary income from external customers exceeds 
90� of ordinary income in the consolidated statement of 
income�

b� Tangible fixed assets
This information is not disclosed as the domestic share 
of tangible fixed assets exceeds 90� of tangible fixed 
assets in the consolidated balance sheet�

(�)	 Information about .aKor $ustomers
This information is not disclosed as ordinary income from a 
specific customer does not exceed 10� of ordinary income 
in the consolidated statement of income�

� � � � � �
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(3)	 Information about Ordinary Income, Profit, Assets, Liabilities, and Other Items, and Information about Disaggregation of Revenue

Millions of Yen

2024

Reportable Segment

Banking Leasing Total Other Total Reconciliations Consolidated

Ordinary income:
Revenue from contracts 

with customers ¥ 23,222 ¥ 23,222 ¥ 2,794 ¥ 26,016 ¥ 26,016
Other revenue 151,972 ¥ 33,689 185,661 522 186,184 186,184

Outside customers 175,194 33,689 208,884 3,316 212,201 212,201
Intersegment 602 351 953 30 983 ¥ (983)

Total ¥ 175,796 ¥ 34,040 ¥ 209,837 ¥ 3,347 ¥ 213,184 ¥ (983) ¥ 212,201

Segment profit (loss) ¥ 33,392 ¥ 1,621 ¥ 35,014 ¥ 201 ¥ 35,215 ¥ 1 ¥ 35,217
Segment assets 14,746,434 121,014 14,867,449 34,757 14,902,206 (74,454) 14,827,752
Segment liabilities 13,684,813 76,757 13,761,571 18,862 13,780,433 (70,956) 13,709,476
Other:

Depreciation 3,813 2,097 5,911 53 5,965 5,965
Interest income 124,727 49 124,777 199 124,976 (215) 124,761
Interest expense 36,971 246 37,217 14 37,231 (217) 37,014
Gain on bargain purchase 17,322 17,322 17,322 17,322
Loss on disposal of assets 261 261 261 261
Impairment losses of assets 1,646 1,646 1,646 1,646
Income taxes 13,188 503 13,691 96 13,787 4 13,791
Increase in property, 

plant, and equipment 
and intangible assets 4,785 3,855 8,641 137 8,778 8,778

Millions of Yen

2023

Reportable Segment

Banking Leasing Total Other Total Reconciliations Consolidated

Ordinary income:
Revenue from contracts 

with customers ¥ 21,272 ¥ 21,272 ¥ 1,767 ¥ 23,040 ¥ 23,040
Other revenue 141,333 ¥ 32,646 173,979 989 174,968 174,968

Outside customers 162,605 32,646 195,252 2,756 198,009 198,009
Intersegment 576 314 891 34 926 ¥ (926)

Total ¥ 163,182 ¥ 32,960 ¥ 196,143 ¥ 2,791 ¥ 198,935 ¥ (926) ¥ 198,009

Segment profit ¥ 32,924 ¥ 2,191 ¥ 35,116 ¥ (137) ¥ 34,979 ¥ (85) ¥ 34,893
Segment assets 12,897,980 96,845 12,994,825 25,758 13,020,584 (56,785) 12,963,799
Segment liabilities 12,032,544 57,178 12,089,722 11,695 12,101,418 (53,572) 12,047,845
Other:

Depreciation 3,448 2,031 5,479 63 5,543 5,543
Interest income 90,840 53 90,893 148 91,041 (211) 90,830
Interest expense 18,078 166 18,245 11 18,256 (148) 18,108
Loss on disposal of assets 208 208 208 208
Impairment losses of assets 1,462 1,462 207 1,669 1,669
Income taxes 9,727 658 10,385 147 10,533 10,533
Increase in property, 

plant, and equipment 
and intangible assets 3,837 3,510 7,348 19 7,367 7,367
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The Hachijuni Bank Annual Report 2024 is a disclosure document （a document explaining the state of the bank’s  
business and assets） prepared pursuant to Article 21 of the Banking Act. The image on the cover page was partially 
created using AI.

● Figures in this document have in most cases been rounded down to the nearest whole unit in which they are displayed.
● �Domestic operations consist of yen based transactions for domestic branches, while international operations consist of 

foreign currency based transactions for domestic branches and all transactions for overseas branches.
However, yen based transactions with non-residents and special international financial transaction accounts are included 
under international operations.

We have prepared a supplement regarding information required to be disclosed such as the indicators set out in Article 
19-2, paragraph （1） and Article 19-3 of the Regulation for Enforcement of the Banking Act, the status of capital adequacy 
set out in Financial Services Agency Notice No. 7 of 2014 pursuant to Article 19-2, paragraph （1）, item （v）（d） of the 
Regulation for Enforcement of the Banking Act, and the compensation set out in Financial Services Agency Notice No. 21 
of 2012 pursuant to Article 19-2, paragraph （1）, item （vi） of the Regulation for Enforcement of the Banking Act. The 
supplement is available in Japanese on our website.
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